NOTICE OF MEETING

SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Friday, 16th December, 2016, 10.00 am - Civic Centre, High Road,
Wood Green, London N22 8LE

Members: Councillors David Beacham, John Bevan and Zena Brabazon

Quorum: 3

1.

FILMING AT MEETINGS

Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending
the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask members of
the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the
public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting should be
aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by
others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating in the
meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral protests)
should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or reported on. By
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings.

The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

URGENT BUSINESS

It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B,
Paragraph 17, of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be
considered at the meeting.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is

considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest

becomes apparent, and
.
Haringey
LONDON



(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must
withdraw from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28
days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of
Conduct.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the
hearing considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.

DUKE OF EDINBURGH, 83 MAYES ROAD, LONDON N22 6UP (PAGES 3
- 130)

To consider an application for a premises licence review brought by a local
resident.

SOCIALITE BAR, 272 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY, LONDON N10
(PAGES 131 - 236)

To consider an application for a premises licence review brought by the
Metropolitan Police as a responsible authority.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following item is likely to be the subject of a motion to exclude the press
and public from the meeting as it contains exempt information as defined in
Section 100a of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by Section 12A
of the Local Government Act 1985); paragraph 7, namely information relating
to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention,
investigation or prosecution of crime.

SOCIALITE BAR, 272 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY, LONDON N10

To consider an application for a premises licence review brought by the
Metropolitan Police as a responsible authority.

To allow the viewing of CCTV footage.

Maria Fletcher, Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Tel — 020 8489 1512



Fax — 020 8881 5218
Email: maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk

Bernie Ryan
Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ

Thursday, 08 December 2016



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

APPENDIX 3

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE REVIEW HEARINGS
PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, the Premises
Licence Holder, representatives of responsible authorities, interested parties and the
Review Applicant to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose
) any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received
by them; and separately
any declarations of interest.

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed in advance.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(1) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

0] the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. |If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not generally be admitted.

July 2014




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(1) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(i) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(@ii)  Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if

admission of the documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours sought to be varied and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

0] an introduction by the Review Applicant’s main representative

(i) an introduction by the Premises Licence Holder or representative

(i) questions put by Members to the Review Applicant

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Premises Licence Holder

(v) guestions put by the Review Applicant to the Premises Licence Holder

(vi)  questions put by the Premises Licence Holder to the Review Applicant

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Review Applicant makes their closing address before the
Premises Licence Holder, who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

July 2014




Page 3 Agenda Item 6

Report for: Licensing Sub Committee 16™ December 2016.

item number:

Title: Review application against - DUKE OF EDINBURGH - 83 MAYES
ROAD LONDON N22

Report

authorised by : Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader

Lead Officer: Daliah Barrett - Licensing Team Leader -Regulatory Services.

0208489 8232. Daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk
Ward(s) affected: ‘NP’

Report for Key/
Non Key Decision: Not applicable

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This report relates to an application for the Review of The Duke of Edinburgh Premises
License brought by a local residents Mr Barnes, under ‘The Prevention of crime and
disorder and the Prevention of Public nuisance objectives.

1.2  Summary of review received:

i) The review was brought following ongoing disturbance caused from departing
customers at the venue. Further details are contained in the residents application for
review.

1.3 The full review application from Mr Barnes can be found at Appendix A.

i) A copy of the current Premises Licence is at Appendix B.
i)y Copies of Respresentations are at Appendix C
iiiy Copy of representation from Licence Holder Appendix C1

1.4 Representations must relate to particular premises for which a Premises Licence is
already held and must be relevant to the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.
The Licensing Committee, in determining a review, may exercise the range of powers
given to them to promote the Licensing Objectives.
The Authority will seek to establish the cause or causes of the concern and remedial
action will be targeted at such causes. Any action will be proportionate to the problems
involved.
Where reviews arise and the Licensing Authority determines that the crime prevention
objective is being undermined through the premises being used to further crimes, it is
expected that the revocation of the licence- even in the first instance - will be seriously
considered (Amended Guidance, paragraph 11.27). Revocation also remains an option
if other licensing objectives are being undermined.

Haringey



This page is intentionally left blank



2

3.1

Page 5

Recommendations

Powers of a Licensing Authority on the Determination of a Review are
a) To modify the conditions of the licence, (which includes adding new
conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition) for
example reducing the hours of opening, or by requiring doors supervisors;

b} To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example
to exclude the performance of live music or playing of recorded music
(where it is not within the incidental live and recorded music);

c) To remove the designated premises supervisor, for example because they
consider that the problems are as a result of poor management;

d) To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
e) To revoke the licence.

Members of the Licensing Sub - Committee are reminded of their duty under the
Section 17 of the Grime and Disorder Act 1989 to consider the crime and disorder
implications of their decisions and the Licensing Authority’s responsibility to cooperate
in the reduction of crime and disorder in the Borough.

Background

The premises has operated as a public house for many years but applied to have
regulated entertainment added to the licence in 2011. The application did receive
objections but extensive conditions were added to the licence and granted by the LSC.
At the time the pub was operated under Punch Tavems. Our records show that at some
stage and certainly by 2010 Punch Tavems had assigned a lease to Mr Ozel who
became their tenant at the pub. There are letters at Appendix DB1 that show concerns
relating to the operation of the premises were flagged up with Mr Ozel and Punch
Taverns as early as 2010.

The licensing Authority records show that the Premises Licence and the freehold of the
property was transferred to DoCorp Ltd in August 2013 from Punch Taverns. The
management of the premises under DoCorp was a difficult matter in that the company
was incorporated in the British Virgin Island and it took some time before we could
ascertain who thelr UK representative was. The then DPS a Mr Yildririm did not know
when questioned who the contact for the company was. The letters at DB2 show the
correspondence in finding a representative with whom we could raise concerns over the
operation of the premises. The Licensing Authority received information of a
management agent being the group acting on DoCorps behalf.

The complaints from residents continued and it was challenging to get to the right
people to have the conversation about making improvements to the conduct of the
venue.

In August 2014 the Authority received a letter from solicitors acting on behalf of DoCorp
Ltd advising that they were seeking possession of the property from the leaseholder Mr
Mahmut Ozel. The letter and writ of possession are attached as DB3.

In November 2014 we received communication from a resident to advise that the
premises was due to re-open with the same people that were previously at the
premises. A further transfer of the licence was received in January 2015 replacing
Mahmut Ozel on the licence and removing DoCorp Ltd. In August 2015 a variation to

Haringey



Page 6

the DPS position was made to install Mr Umathen Ozel on the licence.

The operation of the premises had already established there to be cause for concem
regarding noise and crime and disorder emanating from the premises. Residents
however were approaching MPs and ward members continually. Letters and other
complaints are attached at DB4 '

In March 2016 the Police Licensing officer made contact with Mr M Ozel regarding
problems arising from the crowds attending the venue. Visits to the venue in June 2016
showed that the named DPS was not on site but the premises was under the
management of a family member.

Subsequent visits to the premises by the Licensing Authority has not found the named
DPS to be onsite or in control of the day to day operation of the premises.

The LSC are asked to note the the alterations to the area marked ‘Private’ on the original
floor plans have not been incorporated into the overall premises licence. The area now
provides shisha smoking and has a bar server area which is not part of the licensed area.

4 .Licensing Policy

4.1 The committee will also wish to be aware of the guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003:

a) Hearings - S 9.29
Regulations made under the 2003 Act require that representations must be
withdrawn 24 hours before the first day of any hearing. If they are
withdrawn after this time, the hearing must proceed and the
representations may be withdrawn orally at that hearing. However, where
discussions between an applicant and those making representations are
taking place and it is likely that all parties are on the point of reaching
agreement, the licensing authority may wish to use the power given within
the hearings regulations to extend time limits, if it considers this to be in the
public interest.

b) Imposed Conditions - $10.10
The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the
size, type, location and characteristics and activities taking place at the
premises concerned. Conditions should be determined on a case-by-case
basis and standardised conditions which ignore these individual aspects
should be avoided. Licensing authorities and other responsible authorities
should be alive to the indirect costs that can arise because of conditions.
Licensing authorities should therefore ensure that any conditions they
impose are only those which are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

¢) Hours of Trading s10.11

The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies may be
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different areas.
The 2003 Act gives the licensing authority power to make decisions
regarding licensed opening hours as part of the implementation of its
licensing policy statement and licensing authorities are best placed to make
decisions about appropriate opening hours in their areas based on their
local knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities. However,
licensing authorities must always consider each application and must not

Haringey



Page 7

impose predetermined licensed opening hours, without giving individual
consideration to the merits of each application.

d) Hearings S9.34

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing

objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the licensing

authority must give

appropriate weight to: -

* the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

* the representations (including supporting information) presented by all
the parties;

* the revised guidance under section 182 of the licensing act 2003;

* its own statement of licensing policy.

4.2 Licensing hours

Where relevant representations are made, the Cauncil will consider the proposed
hours on their individual merits. Not with standing this, the Council may require
stricter conditions in areas that have denser residentia! accommodation to
prevent public nuisance. The Council will endeavour to work with all parties
concerned in such instances to ensure that adequate conditions are in place.
The Council may restrict the hours that certain premises can offer alcohol for
sale for consumption off the premises for preventing crime, disorder and
nuisance.

4.3 Powers of a Licensing Authority

Powers of a Licensing Authority on the Determination of a Review s511.23
Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and
licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period
of up to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to
three months could impact on the business holding the licence financially and
would only be expected to be pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the
licensing objectives. So, for instance, a licence could be suspended for a
weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing the problems that gave
rise to the review to happen again. However, it will always be important that any
detrimental financial impact that may result from a licensing authority's decision is
appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing objectives. But

where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the licensing authority
should not hesitate, where appropriate to do $0, to take tough action to tackle the
problems at the premises.

4.4 The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State's guidance and
the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the

decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons mu

st

be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /

challenge is increased.
5. Other considerations

5.1 Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states:
“Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each

Hacin

LONDON

Jey



Page 8

authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that Is
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area’.

5.2 Human Rights
While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the application are:
o Article 8 - Right to respect for private and family life.
o Article 1 of the First Protocol - Protection of Property
o Article 6(1) - Right to a fair hearing.
o Article 10 - Freedom of Expression

6 Use of Appendices

Appendix A- Review application form and supporting
Documentation.

Appendix B - Copy of Premises licence.
- Appendix C- Copy of representation from RAs

Appendix C1 - Representation from Mr Ozel — Licence Holder

Haringey



Page 9

Appendix A- Review application form and supporting
Documentation.



Page 10

WK\B 6% %0

’ Haringey

Application for the review of 4 premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Belore completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.,

IT'you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in black capitals. In all cases ensurc
that your answers arc inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary,
You may wish to keep a copy ol the completed form for your records.

1

thsert nume of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 ! apply for the review of a2 club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises deseribed in
Part | below {delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Pastal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Duke Of Edinburgh ,83 Mayes Road,

Post town Haringey Post code (if known) N22 6UP

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Mahmut Ozkan Ozel

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

Part 2 - Applicant details

lam
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) X
or (B} below)
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) ]

3) a member of the club to which this application relates O



[

Page 11

{(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicabic)

Please tick v yes

Mr X Mis [ Miss ] Ms |:| Other title
(Tor exampie, Rev)
Surname First names
Pleasc tick v yes
1 am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post iown Haringey Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 12

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review rclates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety .
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

OXxOAd



Page 13

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)
To who this may concern, am calling for a review on the grounds of the prevention of public
Nuisance,

The Pub activities are having a detrimental effect on me, physically, socially and
emotionally. They have literally been neighbours from hell. Will i be able to sleep tonight?
When it is the weekend it is mostly quaranteed that it's going to be hell and | will not be
able to sleep because of the noise from the Pub coming from the garden area, when
there are birthday celebrations or football matches you can hear a lot of naise from this
area, the singing the chanting from football games from this area, | thought this was
supposed to be the Shisha garden area, no SlAs are present either. Is this supposed to be
happening?

When they have parties on weekends it is total chaos, the stress this causes me, my mum
cannot sleep properly and my neighbours are ali disturbed by the Pub activities and their
customers who will play loud music when approaching our road and leaving our road.
Their customers will hang around for a long time, playing loud music from their cars, their
stereo systems turn up to the maximum, blowing their car horns, slamming of car daors
of all hours of the morning on Coburg Road. Racing up and down Coburg Road. | do not
settle to sleep until 5 am sometimes 6 am.

I have to look out my window wondering has anyone blocked my driveway today, almost
every day. If | have to go out or go to work | am always wondering will | get out of my
drive way or is a pub customer, partly blocking our driveway or totally blocking our
driveways, or will | be able to get back into my driveway, which could make me late. The
amazing thing is the Pub think we are making toa much of a problem about this!

I would love this pub to improve their behaviour but this Pub keeps on doing the same
mistakes, again and again and again. This tells me they are arrogant. Their activities must
be limited by closing earlier and training offer to them about social responsibility and
management as they do not take this seriously.

This pub is becoming more hostile in their actions towards us on Coburg Road, two
cars, pub customers of Turkish descent parked, blocking my neighbour’s driveway,
there were lots of spaces on Coburg Road yet they park there as to say, they will do
whatever they want. My neighbours are retired and my mum is retired and they
should be able to relax in their own home at their time of life. Death threats to me
and my mum by the manager, a total disgrace. Is this a Pub or a different type of
organisation..? This has just added more emotional stress on top of all their other
activities.

I have been living on Coburg Road for over 35 yrs. and are road has always been
peaceful until these people took over this Pub. When it gets darker this pub seems to
attract undesirables,




Page 14

The anxiety and stress it is causing me, family, neighbours and residents is
intolerable, | am not happy about this as | still have to function in my other job roles
as best as | can under these difficult circumstances.

Men loiter regularly on the corner of Coburg road making up noise and clearly do not
care that it is disturbing the neighbour’s as they go out of their way to make sure
everyone can hear their voices. A lot of this is done directly outside the Pub on
Coburg Road, and at times outside our houses. Staffs do nothing, but when the
manager does the same thing sometimes, so why should staff or customers listen.
This is abusive. They have a sitting area outside, the front of the pub on Mayes Road,
why are they not encourage to use this area instead of loitering on Coburg road
making noise for everyone to hear them. 1 have told them on many occasions but
this has fallen on death ears and they just get louder. The general public would be
comfortable to walk on the same side of the pub on Coburg road than to cross over
because you have 10 guys or sometimes more blocking the pavement..!!!

It's been over 3 yrs. since this pub have been giving problems and it's been only
lately I've been keeping a diary, even when | had to pull myself off an online course |
was doing because of the noise from this pub from the bear garden area and
disruptions, from the parties. | was lucky that | was not made to pay a fine for taking
myself off but even then I did not complained about this pub, but enough is enough.

People smoking their drugs near our houses or on the old people’s houses. They
have had enough of this behaviour too. The old peoples home have had to put up
bars to protect themselves from these people. Their home looks more like a prison
than a place of safety for them which is a big shame. | myself will be looking to put
up CCTV.

There was an incident when the manager came running out of the pub 2 years ago to
calm down a situation, myself and my next door neighbour’s son was telling some
guys to turn down their music from their car as they were playing their music loud,
this customer threaten to shoot me, although I did not see a gun, the threat was
made. Two years ago you did not see any visible staff from this pub, it was very
rare.,!

They rule by intimidating and threatening behaviour as my neighbours have been
sharing their experiences with me about these people. My neizhbours and myself have
observe a lot of people going into the Pub at all hours of the morning when this Pub
should be closed, why is this happening?

There seems to be no law on this road at night time...! And these people seem to know
that.

If pub customers are coming to visit the Pub why are most of them on the street,




Page 15

it’s intimidating, they talk on the top of their voices, these are mainly their regulars
customers and the pub staff should be aware and actively making sure that they are not
loitering or making loud noise at all hours of the morning. But the Pub seems to
encourage this behaviour,

When a major incident occurs at this Pub, they will go quiet for a couple of weeks and
then the noise levels will gradually go back up, this tells me they know exactly what they
are doing.

In support of my statement, | hereby enclosed four letters from my neighbours who set
out some of their own individuals difficulties with this Pub.

I have nothing more to add at this time but please pay attention to the times, this is
very soul destroying as there are times | have to go to work the following morning
and I'm at times just too tired. We the residents find the activities of this Pub, Staff
and customers totally unreasonable and we find that this organisation is totally
arrogant and negligence, they simple just do not care, instead of working with us
they work against us and make death threats, so we the residents have no choice left
to us but to request that their opening hours be reduce to 12 am on a weekend and
the bear garden area closed by 11:30pm as this area is clearly not being used far
what it was designed for.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.




Page 16

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

Please see my diary of events; before | kept a diary there were many, many
more incidents but I was hoping that things would improve and when it was obvious
that things were getting worse [ decided to keep a diary as recommended by officers
as my plea with this management was falling on deaf ears and the death threat which
was made by the manager, convince me this was the only way forwarded.

I have a complaint concerning the Duke of Edinburgh Pub on Coburg Road. there was a
fight that happen on Friday 20/06/2014 in the early hours of the morning which took
about 11 Police Officers to disperse the crowds which seems to be well over the limit of
people in this pub, there were so many youths running around the road it reminded me
of the LONDON RIOTS, there seems to be a problem at this pub every weekend, people
drinking alcohol on the street from the pub using unsealed containers and smoking their
drugs on private property. Cars pressing their horns in the early hours of the morning
and playing loud music from their cars, their stereo systems turn up to the maximum,
large groups just hanging around on Coburg Road when the pub is supposed to be
closed, but people are still going in and out of this pub. Cars blocking Coburg Road,
People shouting from the top of their voices with no regards for the neighbours. Some
neighbours have said that they have been complaining for years and nothing has been
done. Cars blocking our drive ways from pub customer’s regulars, playing loud music and
smoking their drugs from their cars. | had to go out on a number of occasions ta ask
them not to block our drive ways. Gangs gathering. A neighbour said he made his
objections known ahout the licencing of this Pub and eggs were thrown at his window,
disgraceful. | have been to the pub on a number of occasions teiling my concerns to the
management, but this has fallen on deaf ears.

On the 29/11/15 in the early hours of the morning the Pub had a party, there must of been
nearly 200 people, are driveways were block again and when the party finest, am sure you
can guess. people shouting on the top of their voices on Coburg Road, cars tooting their
horns, slamming of car doors and loud music from their cars. their stereo systems turn
up to the maximum, And no pub staff around to manage this.

On 12/12/15 there was a lat of noise outside coming from someone racing up and down
Coburg road. | was leaving to go out to an event. When | went outside | found out it was
one of the SIA man from the Duke of Edinburgh Pub. | flag him down to stow down but
he continues.

When he jumps off the bike he ignored my call to him to expiain himself and walks
quickly into the pub. The owner of the bike and the crowd of pub customers that were
standing outside the pub enjoying the bike show.

I told the owner of the bike it is not acceptable behaviour. He said that he cannot help the
noise of the bike then got on his bike revved it up and did a tyre burnout next to my
house. | had to stay very calm. At this point [ took out my phone to take a picture of his
licence plate but he stood in front of it. He refuses to move.

I was now late for my event and | had to go, | told him you have houses, flats and an old
people home on this road, do not speed up and down Coburg road that was the main point
| was making. It ts well documented that | have complain about the Pub staff and their




Page 17

customers speeding up and down the road with no due care, disturbing the peace.

Last bank holiday 2nd May 2016 in the early hours of the morning the Pub was holding a
party. The road was {uli ol cars and

a lot of young people drinking with unsealed containers outside. smoking drugs, people
shouting on the top of their voices and cars (ooting their horns

again | had to come out and | told the SIA man there was a car blocking my driveway,
and funny it was the SIA man car he said he

Was late for work, 1 ask him to move his car, he had a bit of an attitude but he went on to
move it.

About an hour later there was a fight developing and youths were running on the street,
the Police came down, some tool was pick up by the Police

off the street,

it looks like a saw, but am not sure. It was getting close to closing time and [ was
dreading this as | know what was going to happen, but for once the Police hang around, it
was still a little crazy but it would of been worst.

The next incident. they had another party in the same week on $th May 2016. They
started playing their loud music from 2pm in the afiernoon from the bear garden area to

10pm, the system was outside. They had done this before last year. At first | said | would
not do anything as it was a hot day but as the day went on

they were not easing up with the music so I decided to call the noise team at 8pm ref,
T1270110 1 call them again at around 9:30pm because no one

had turn up, ref T127021 6. they turn up at just after 10pm as their customers were
beginning to leave the premises, | was not impress, they said they would talk to the
owner,

Again we had to deai with block driveways, people drinking using unsealed
containers outside smoking drugs, people shouting on the top of their voices and cars
tooting their horns and playing extremely load music from their cars, their stereo
systems turn up to the maximum, again no pub staff around to deal with the disorder,

no SIA staff to be seen. | had to step outside and ask people to turn down their music it
was terrible.

On 10/5/16 11:45 pm a customer from the Duke of Edinburgh Pub was doing bike
wheelies along our road(Coburg Road), the engine was very load and a group

of customers and Pub staff were just egging him on. It may have been the same person
who did the wheel burn out near our house.

On 22/5/16 12:23 midnight a customer from the Duke of Edinburzh Pub was doing a car
burn out on Coburg Road. it lasted for nearly a min outside the Pub . a large group
ol customers, security and Pub staff’ were watching on with phone cameras out.




Page 18

This is shocking behaviour from all partics; no one taking responsibility. the behaviour is
totaily unaceeptabie. | told some of their customers to stop doing this or | will be force o
start filming this and send it to the Police.

30/05/16 12:30 midnight

Some guys, customers of the pub revving up there car engine continuously outside the old
peoples home on Coburg Road. 1 toid them to stop doing that as my mum is trying to
sleep upstairs, they were a little Mouthy.

4/6/16 10pm

Customers did a wheel burn out on our road{Coburg Road) which last for about 30 se, |
heard this from inside are house, by the time | open the door it had stop but you still could
see the cloud of smoke lingering in the air for nearly 45 seconds it was bad. My next door
neighbour was outside at the time. There was a lot of people outside at the time from the
restaurant across the road and pub customers, and their SIA Security were outside too, the
S1As said nothing to these customers and they ailowed them into the pub. | have seen this
car before on our road,

5/6/16 3.33 am

Pub customers playing loud music from their cars, their stereo systems turn up to the
maximum, drinking alcohol using unsealed containers and of course smoking drugs
outside the old people homes which is aiso next door to us, there security, nowhere to be
seen as usual. | personally was not able to sleep because of the Pub activities, the
adrenaline in my body was too high because of the activities going on outside from the
pub. I went outside and told them to turn off the music or I will start filming them. They
did this but then ten mins after they started to play loud music from their cars again so |
came out and film them they were not happy about it but enough is enough. Where are the
staffs of this pub, why don't the police watch this pub as this management seems to show
a lack of leadership they are not fit to own this pub or responsible for such a position, they
are dragging the name of the Duke of Edinburgh pub into the mud?

5/6/16 11:15pm
Twao cars, pub customers again playing cat and mouse, hitting there bakes hard and
skidding their cars on Coburg Road.

10/06/16 10:50 pm

| was watching T.V and | heard a lot of shouting outside, it was a group of men from the
Pub about 25 men arguing, one had a bottle in his hand threatening to hit another man,
this went on for 7 to 10 mins on the opposite side of our house on Coburg Road, | saw
the owner trying to calm things down no SIA were visible.

10/06/16 11:35pm
Pub customer revs up his car near the old people's home then wheel spins off, this




Page 19

lasted for 45 sec on Coburg Road.

11/06/16 12:45 am

Pub customers biocking the road with their cars, playing ioud music, their stereo
systems turn up to the maximum, and smaking their drugs next door to my neighbours.
There was about 15 of them, One of the men walk onto the old people’s praperty and
wee.

11/06/16 1:35am
Car blocking driveway, Pub customer, from developments, it looks like another party.

11/06/16 1:45 am
Pub customer drives his car fast up the road, has a loud engine, this person has done this
before but pub staff do not seem to care, this driver is a pub regular.

11/06/16 3:12 am

| had enough, | call the Police ref: 1529 Pub customers poured out onto Coburg Road, no
staff in sight no management in sight, people playing loud music from their cars, their
stereo systems turn up to the maximum, loud voices, | was not abie to settle down to
sleep, the officers were very professional and they hang around until it settle down
which did help.

15/6/16 7:45pm

Am helping my sister put somethings into her car, and | see six men, some standing in
the middle of the road and some climb up onto the wail of the flats garden, they see me
looking at them and one guy stays, they are just getting there football and that | could
call the police if | want in a cocky way. That was a private area and the only way there
footbali could of gotten there would be if they were playing football in the middie of the
public road which | have seen them do before. The road at that time is still busy; these
were regular pub customers and staff.

19/6/16 1:04 am

7 men playing football in the middie of the road near are houses and their voices are
loud. | went cutside and | told them not to play football in the road near these houses as
my mum is sieeping upstairs, to my amazement there were 7 more near the pub in the
middie of the road, 14 men playing football in the middle of the morning, a mixture of
pub staff, SIA people and pub customers. The first 7 did move away down to the pub.
This is totally unacceptable behaviour, whatever they are smoking in those pipes in the
pub they need to stop doing it.




Page 20

24/6/16 12:50am

In the early hours of the morning 8 men from the pub were kicking a football outside our
houses, the owner came along and headed the ball to one of his friends and then went
inside the pub. On this occasion | did not go autside, | call the police, ref: GAD 155.

4/07/16 6:30 pm ref: CAD7929, 3 men kicking ball in middle of the road pub
customer’s regulars and staff. No officers attended.

5/07/16 5:57 pm ref: 7611, 6 men playing football near the pub then they moved
opposite are houses as if to make a point. No officers attended.

6/07/16 7:20 pm ref: CAD8677 2 men playing football near the pub, another male
join them and they move opposite are houses to again make a point.

30/7/16 2:30 am

I was disturbed again out of my sleep to a loud noise from outside, it sounded like

a car speeding up and down our road. i look outside are window, it was a pub
customer regular/staff. He speeds up Coburg Road from the pub and turns the car
around half way up our road then speeds back down to the pub and hits his breaks
hard. There are four white males watching him standing outside with their phones
out. He gets out his car and talks to the men outside the pub for a while then they go
inside. This man should be bar, he should not of been allowed to enter the pub.

31/7/16 12:30 am

Another party from the pub is going on so | know it's going to be a long night of
stress and discomfort because this dodgy management cannot organised themselves
effectively with competent staff. A car, a black BMW is blocking my driveway.

31/7/16 12:40 am

Noise coming from the pub, music, could be a window open again and their
customers are loud in the outside area{bear garden) of the pub at the back where
they smoke their pipes, | cali the noise team, Ref:T 1336528

31/7/16 2:09 am Music from the pub still going on and loud noise from the pub
customers, and now pub customers are talking loud by their cars and drinking
alcohol from unsealed containers from the pub on are streets. No security around to
talk to these people. i call the noise team again to find out if anyone attended
before; no one calls me back..? Ref: T 1336597

31/7/16 2:15am




Page 21

Pub customer speeds up the road in a sliver BMW, looks like a regular customer. He
parks then goes into the pub at the side entrance on are road.

31/7/16 3:05 am
The same man with the sliver BMW walks back to his car and speeds back down
Coburg Road at top speed playing load music.

31/7/16 3:08 am, pubs customers are starting to flock onto Coburg Road, car horns
blowing, and loud music playing from the cars, their stereo systems turn up to the
maximum. My stress level is high now, I've had enough, | call the police on 101, Ref:
CAD 1629/31/7

31/7/16 3:15am

Another pub customer blocks my driveway, a black Mercedes Benz. There are two
white males siting in the car with their windows wine down, driver looks to be in his
mid-20s. Another white male comes up to the car singing loud. The music in the car
is turn up extremely loud, their stereo systems turn up to the maximum, | said [ was
not going to go outside but this guy was park outside my house blocking my
driveway and playing loud music. | went out and | had to shout out to the driver
three times as he could not hear me. The driver got a little upset with me because he
said he is a big man and | should talk to him with some respect. i can feel myself
getting a little agitated; I told him big men don't play loud music outside people’s
house at 3 clocks in the morning. A group of people were walking by from the
restaurant across the road and hear what was being said, 4 females and one male
they actually jump down this guy throat and told him to have some respect for
people’s houses which was good, it calm down the situation and the driver drove
off. My mum was not happy that | did this but it had to be done.

The police calls me back at 3:24 am 31/7/16 and ask have things settle down or is it
still the same, | tell them it is starting to get a little better but my stress level was still
a little high from talking to that driver.

12:29 am 16/8/2016 Ref: 24216/8/2016

Pub customer drove a car at full speed up Coburg Road and did a Tyre burnout but
the officer on the phone called it a doughnut, registration of the car was, GV 55
WCM this was shocking to see on our road, the car then drove up to the pub and
park. I call the police immediately.

12:58 am 16/8/2016 Ref: 25355516/8/2016
There were around 9 people talking loud on the top of their voices and laughing, all




Page 22

of Turkish descent standing next to the car that did the Tyre burnout, some are pub
regulars, the so call manager who is really the son of the owner was there then he
disappear. Again most of them are regulars. | try to ignore it but am sure this would
wake up my mum. | went outside with my video camera, there was a big discussion
which | film, | said why were they making noise and doing Tyre burnouts on our road,
they said it was not them but it was the same car, the owner of the car said it was his
car and he had not moved it which was a lie. | said if you lent your key to someone
he is still responsible. | told them to have some respect. One of them said he did not
respect me, | told him that was fine but he must respect the elders on this road as it
is mainly old people. He said that no one else was complaining , | don't know why he
came out with that but | told him its hard if an old person is seeing 9 young adults
being loud. But this tells me they know what they are doing and the pub seems to
have given them freed range as earlier the manager son was just as bad.

23:49 pm 19/8/2016 Ref: 10675/19/8/2016

I was driving my mum back home, as | approach are driveway there was a big
Mercedes blocking both driveways, | did not have to guess that it was a pub
customer, my mum said they are doing this on purpose. | told my mum to go inside
the house and that | will deal with this. There securities that are of Turkish

descent were outside and | told them someone is blocking my driveway, they knew
immediately who the car owner was and they got him. This man was very muscular
build and of Turkish descent, he march out the pub, | told him he block both
driveways, he told me very angry, if | talk again he is going to leave the F****CAR
their and | won't be able to get my F*****CAR into the driveway, | was a little taken
back, at one point | through he may try and assault me. | had taken pictures of the
car, registration plate before this, MT 59 MDN. He moved the car.

12:25 am 20/8/2016

A smart cars blocks my driveway, it looks like pub staff as he is dress in all

black. Turkish descent, | had to tell him to move his car, again security can see this
but they say nothing.

12:45 am 21/8/2016 Ref: T1351041

4 guys, pub customers, Turkish descent talking on the top of their voices away from
the pub near are houses, the security guys are of Turkish descent, they do nothing
and carry on smoking their cigarettes, as soon as | start to film they break up and say
their goodbyes, these people know what they are doing, it's a shame. | call the
Haringey noise team as it feels there is no police support.

2:05am 21/8/2016




Page 23

There are four men, pub customers, of Turkish descent in a black BMW, window
wine down and playing loud music opposite are houses, their stereo systems turn up
to the maximum, | call the noise team, CALL Ref: 697267

11:17 pm 27/8/2016

Pub customers playing loud music from their car near are houses, their stereo
systems turn up to the maximum, they are of Turkish origin. It was so loud | had to
come out and tell them to turn it down. The man did not hear me but the two
females that were standing next to the car heard and he turn it down.

11:27 pm 27/8/16

A group of 10 people were standing outside our houses, some were shouting on the
top of their voices. Again | had to come out and tell them to respect this area and the
houses nearby. These people were going to the pub again of Turkish origin.

12:30 am 28/8/2016 Ref: T1356077

Music noise coming from the Pub, reference above from the noise team. They were
having a party.

1:35 am 3/9/2016
A car was blocking my driveway. | walk down to the pub and ask the doorman. They
said they do not know who the owner was but they will ask around.

1:51 am 3/9/2016

| call the police to report this. | told the SIA that have report this to the police and to
let the owner know. The owner returns to his car and drives off. | recognize this
person, he sells flowers at the pub, again Turkish origin, and this person has block my
driveway before, | gave the plate number to the police.

2:05 am 3/9/2016
| call back the police to say he has gone.

3:14 am 3/9/2016 Ref:263213/9/2016

I call the police again because over 50 people had poured out onto Coburg Road
from the pub, again they were having a party, cars playing loud music, their stereo
systems turn up to the maximum, cars blowing their horns, people shouting on the
top of their voices. And as usually their staffs are missing, no one telling them to
disperse quietly, this pub is happy to take their money then they put up their hands
and say they are powerless, disgraceful. | was outside at the time and the police




Page 24

operator could clearly hear the disorder that was going on, our road as people must
think am making this up. Again no officers attended.

12:41 am 7/9/16 am Ref: CAD383/07SEPT

5 people regulars pub customers, one of them the so call owner were outside my
house making noise, a man was on his phone talking loud on the top of his voice.
They were all Turkish origin; | did call the police to let them know that i think they
were making a point as | have been complaining about them. i film the people that
were outside are property. The car that they were all around, plate number, KG 07
FSJ the owner of this car is a regular and has drove up our road at high speed and
often loiters near are houses, often with groups of guys, | have had words with this
individual before. The owner trying to deflect the subject by saying, "what about the
Karmal Restaurant, they make a lot of noise" i said that am dealing with that. He asks
me to turn off the camera and that they were moving. The point is it shouid not take
me to have to come out my house to say you're making a lot of noise you should
know that, unless you are doing this on purpose.

10:30 pm 7/9/16

Two cars speeding up our road with loud engines, they did this a number of times.
There were about 10 men around these cars. These were pub customers some of
them regulars, When | went outside, | saw my next door neighbour outside as he was
disturbed by the noise. He told me these men were speeding up and down Coburg
Road. | went up to these guys and toid them to stop speeding up our road and show
some respect for the eiders on this road. There were some words to and throw no,
pub staff did not intervene, one older man who works for the pub who | now think is
one of the owners was standing by the door and i told him he should banned them
from the pub.

| walk back to where my neighbour was standing next to his property and i call, 101,
as | was waiting to get threw a police car came down are road to my surprise it was
11:30 pm they said they got a call about this and they will deal with it.

9/9/16 10:05 pm

My driveway was block by a car. It was the flower man who sells flowers in the pub.
He has done this before and | told him to stop blocking my driveway. | toid the SIA to




Page 25

tell that man to come out and move his car. If the SIAs were any good they should
not of let him in the pub until he had move his car. Plate number, VN 53 ODH. | also
took a picture of his car.

15/8/16 11:56 pm Ref: T1371237

There was a lot of noise coming out of the pub again in the back garden area, seems
they were having a toga party, there were no security to be seen. I call the noise
team.

16/9/16 1:20 am CAD520

I call the police because there were a flood of people that pour onto the street
making a lot of noise at least 60 to 70 people, no SlAs, no order no staff trying to
calm these people down or even trying to clear are road. | call 999 and they came
down they got another complaint about it. It was very chaotic. i film some of this.

18/9/16 2:50 am

Out of all my reports this one is the most disturbing. 5 men from the pub, the driver
is a regular, his car plate is KG 07 FSJ, and i was watching these guys from my
window because | had a six sense that they were going to do something. To my
surprise they build a small fire outside near the Karmal Restaurant. i immediately
went outside, they saw me but they carry on laughing and talking. | call 9989, | can see
this firer and am sure the S1As could see this fire but they did nothing. The police
came but | was disappointed that they did not even get out of their car to look, they
may of had their reason as the fire was out but they did not move these individuals
on, they stay around our road for a while and i did not sleep until they left. | film this
firer also. These individuals should be banned from the pub and from our area.

18/9/16 1:50 am

Music noise coming from a silver BMW convertible, four guys, Turkish origin, near
our house, i told them to turn it off, they move up the road. This car has been
speeding up our road before and one time reversed up our road at top speed with
the soft top down.

3.06 am 25/9/16 CAD 1487 Pub Owner Threatened To Have Me Shot and Put His




Page 26

Hand On Me

I came out of my house because one of the Pub owner friend/customer parks his car
on the old people's property. | told the owner of the vehicle it is private property. |
intervened because they were park right beside our house and | know they will
spend a long time talking in the middle of the road, making noise and when it is time
for the driver to leave, he would drive off and rev his engine repeatedly then drive
off, waking everyone out of their sleep, because they would normally do this.

The Pub owner was across the road at the time and he started to shout and say he's
had enough, he said for the 5 yrs.” he had not said a bad work to me but not tonight,
and he started to swear at me, he threatened to have me shot, there were 9 to 10 of
his people around him, Turkish Origin. He said let's have this out here and now on
the street, he said | will kick your Martial Arts to hell and you know it. He said he
respects my mum but then makes insults about her and even threatened to do
something to her.

From that i call 999 at 3.09 am CAD 1487, he continue to make threats while | was
on the phone to the police. He said you think the Police care about you. | told him
every week it's the same with this Pub, loud noise, customers blowing their car horns
and playing loud music from their cars, mainly his regulars, loud voices, blocking of
our driveways, his customers and staff speeding up our roads with loud engines and
your SlAs do nothing. He said he cannot do anything about that, | said it is mainly his
regulars that is doing this.

He made the threat again that he would have me shot if he loses the Pub. The owner
laid his left hand on the left side of my face. | was standing behind my gate and the
owner and his staff and friends were on the other side. | move his hand. His friends
started to pull him away, he was still making hand jesters and mining the words that
he would have me shot and did more insults about my mum.

The Police Operator was still on the phone with all this going on. The operator was
not able to send any assistance which was bitterly disappointing as | regard this as
being very serious.

| have always said that if this is not deait with then it can get out of hand, am taking
his threat very seriously. Why are there no police cars driving up our road at night
time as | said before why can they not drive up our road when they are returning off
duty etc. instead of taking the short cut by the mini roundabout to get back to their
station at the top of our road this would not take away resources or is this




Page 27

unreasonable...?

1:32 am 26/9/16

Sliver BMW Convertible goes speeding up and down Coburg Road from the Pub in
front of SIA man, they do nothing. The driver picks up three girls and speeds off at
top speed with soft top down.

1:45 am 26/9/16

Sliver BMW Convertible returns there are two other cars with them with people in
and around them. Someone sounds like they are playing drums could be from

car stereo cannot make it out from where 1 am from the window downstairs, they
are Turkish Origin.

3:30 am 26/9/16

Sliver BMW Convertible, roof top is down, Pub staff man sit on the car bonnet with
his phone out filming as they are moving up Coburg Road, making a lot of noise, two
other people sitting on top of the doors at the back of the car and the rest siting on
the car seats. At the corner of our road they play loud music from the car for a
period of time.

10:15 pm 27/9/16
Car blocking my drive way. This is a customer from the Pub.

11:50 pm 27/9/16 10442/27 Sept
Sliver BMW convertible and a blue car with loud exhaust are speeding up and down
our road, they are Pub customer’s regulars, i call the police.

2:23am 28/9/16

Sliver BMW convertible returns plate number WN 55 HSK, speeds up our road then
mounts the pavement and parks besides my next door neighbour house. A motor
biker man turns up 5 mins after and parks next to BMW and sits inside car. This biker
is a pub customer and a regular. 40 mins later another car turns up and parks off
road on pavement next to BMW and stays for a period of time. They are of Turkish
origin.

11 pm 28/9/16

Am returning from work and i see the driver of the blue car with loud exhaust pipe,
he sees me watching him and he calls out to me and stay, do | have a problem, | do
not response to him because of the threat from the pub manager that he will have
me shot, but | catch three letters of the car plate number which is, MYW. | go
straight inside. Driver is of Turkish origin.

12 am 29/9/16
Sliver BMW convertible and the motor biker is be hidden the BMW, they are both




Page 28

speeding up our road, they are pub customers regulars. They are of Turkish ori-gin.

12:16 am 29/9/16
Blue car with loud exhaust drives up our road revving up his car when he approaches
our houses. They are of Turkish origin

12:23 am 29/9/16
Blue car at top of our road revving up loud exhaust. They are of Turkish arigin.

9:55 pm 30/9/16

Blue car with loud exhaust revs up his car at the top of our road then drives down
fast, when he approaches our house he revs his car more making the loud banging
noise from his exhaust and drives off, plate letters, MYW. They are of Turkish origin.

2:07 am 1/10/16

Pub having another party, driveways block, SIA does nothing. | do not approach the
pub because of threat to have me shot. Loud cars turn up, blue car with loud
exhaust, plate letter, MYW and sliver BMW Convertible. They are of Turkish origin.

2:34am 1/10/16 T 1382334
Call noise team. People pouring out onto street.

3:20 am 1/10/16 1266 10CT

Call police because there were so many people pouring out of pub, there were no
SIA trying to manage the situation, the police operator said there were police already
on the way because someone got stabbed in the leg.

7:55 pm 1/10/16

Blue car with loud exhaust plate number MYW drives at top speed to the top of our
road then drives back down, when he's close to the houses he revs his car

louder. They are of Turkish origin.

12:24am 2/10/16
Car blocking my driveway, pub having another party, ! do not go over to the pub
because of threat from the pub manager that he will have me shot.

12:30 am 2/10/16

4 men, they are of Turkish origin pub customers goes to their car, the driver revs up
his car very loudly and repeatedly before he moves off. He was park near the old
people's home.

12:57 am 2/10/16
Blue car with loud exhaust speeds down road, They are of Turkish origin.

1:45am 2/10/16
Three men of Turkish origin are talking loud near our houses. A fourth man appears
who has been identified as the Pub owner son who Manages the pub. This is the




Page 29

same man that made the death threat, that he would have me shot. Not sure if the
police have arrested him as yet as | have not have any further updates. This was

a little distressing to see this person near my house. He was talking to the men of the
sliver BMW Convertible for over 10 mins the same car that has been speeding up and
down our road and revving up making a lot of noise. Another car turns up and blocks
my driveway and he said nothing even those it was one of his customers.

2:24am 2/10/16 T 1383729

Call noise team because of loud music from the pub and park cars nearby were
blowing their car horns, sliver BMW Convertible was also playing loud music from his
car.

3:06 am 2/10/16

People pouring out into the street from the pub not sure of the numbers but more
than 100 people, no 51As doing any crowd management. Two cars in the middle of
the road playing extremely loud music, the car stereo was turn up to the maximum,
it sounded like a street party was going on it was that loud, no one approach these
people from the pub to tell them to turn it off. Could they not hear it? Cars blowing
their horns, the only way | can describe it, total chaos. These cars move off around
3:35 am. People were still hanging around talking loud, intoxicated with alcohol.
Some wee on the old people's property and were smoking drugs there. Again no pub
staffs intervene.

1:02 am 3/10/16
Blue car with loud exhaust comes speeding down our road, plate letter, MYW, follow
by another car at high speed. They are of Turkish origin.

12 am 29/10/16
Shouting, screaming and singing coming from the bear garden area. Sound:s like
another party celebration.

12:15am 29/10/16 Ref: T1403366
Call noise team as the noise from the bear garden area continues on and off
throughout the morning.

11:45 pm 29/10/16

Pub customers of Turkish origin triggers are security light, our light keep going on
and off. | look outside the window and see a man on the old people’s property side
weeing against our fence. | open the door but | do not go outside, the man
immediately moves away from the fence and walked back to the car where his friend
is waiting, both laughing, the SIAs are just watching, doing and saying nothing as
usual, | close my front door.




Page 30

Please tick v yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the O
premises before

Day Month  Year
If yes please state the date of that application l :

11

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them




Page 31

Please tick v
yes

* Ihave sent copics of'this form and enclosures to the responsible authoritics il
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

* lunderstand that il do not comply with the abave requirements my (]
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (piease read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

........................................................................

...............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
{optional)

Notes for Guidance

I. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Piease list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application,




Page 32

0‘8//0/;6

“TO WHom T M-fa) e am

| e R fomake g Ccz-rv-_()l_&
cboa\- Fo9e notao  Conain ‘P‘D"""’ ~+h
S O.S- < \\mbb\lb‘s vy Co\n\,\iﬁ
“The NorLml. 13 _Am b&qi"ﬁ-lo[&
.wﬂz%a}.\ ushe,,_i’éed' Cuntorn o=
,p/@‘l—.@-' ot Nz ohee), Thevre s
e Co } 017 ch-‘-v:j Senle , Ut
cll soer Le pfaoe, 2% elc
e -PBLN —QN?C;J——Q\-\Q_(-J OLWQ!/D_C:C.}-Q_C
Yo do ow_ﬂpﬁg,l, L wWe dembore a-
iﬂo[!cQ. Kal_Feme Cnclg Oy Co
Lo Jewr. Hecoe. o mom2X
be%& Cney 1o21clonle gRl hd]
Tie MEAAGHIR! i Al JQ[““QC‘—-"Q”

Qe G2 i



Page 33

_J-‘wb__ﬁl’)ou»\ c:h Q:Q. LGH\#‘E:‘WA— -1Q ‘IS%Q,_Y
(as o R ’772_8_@_1_1&31._,25) C ’-ch. —
s It") alt Mo raeoo Lo ’&P l-’-’_g_'-u_z--o}__

Ce el Q!'*QCL el - N LR P | clo "p)cx.’ -

dnfwo Porgsmc o2y =g.__c_%g._::_3@~
WR thade ‘/)Q..D(,"(Q Co ™I A e

i/h Colowc.. acc_._d ,o(cv.H“.,c_‘ S
[u\-«.m) V“)Mtc_ bJLwQ.h RL Pb\-la
Closex,

U\\L wr.n-&.d (Z\.\CQ. WoOw 0 ConaR .
}Oumo} g,...,aj 4-¢,_QJ|*L 4o ne.c:ple
whe Qi8¢ ciound or neal
,fgé.-‘ FL«.E CGnel mealee o
decioion

| enown peeple wear ore
.Qnoh:vjc; ul- Oaku\ c/r,é\ﬁ,c@uel-

~—
& --uol ")c:.m? /65&

Jours G cerely




oo Py e v WO U we Wy e easL;
B Aalle- A B Prrpied e Py oSS
) o %?ie&l Tes A S yesy T
R B M A S e I TN
TSR PR YTV R YR e 45 e
prSm oy ey 2 Ty =R
AR I WS Y
PRI I
Jdui?lféuaﬂ&wlwnélgélaﬂlwﬁiﬂ
I s o kAN
TN I e e
e —sad Vrn a1 g vy
il i L
—a _ >/ |

.fl. g Sy S e ey ey g
e s R e S A R e O

S T T R T T T
e bt e e o Ty e T SIS TE —ory

—¥A \.5# NS %\q}\.u\qg N T YT TR 95— ..\H_Jbu;&.«r MG
g ey R e oSl Shg e O T s

s e PR TR D
e T

Page 34

T \ ST




Page 35

29,10 . 20/b
A To /uﬂw—m J_ ‘m—dﬂ oLy

Ths W,%Jﬁ)\,ua/ fo.u)om d’ﬁ‘%‘b"“ﬂ TN,

’DJ Mo ﬂw@ ake A o
mufm D JLaxaAfn,ﬂ Wﬁ e )g(_o.wo,,ﬁ
C an J/urwn,u Y-Apovn Lbrad J (ldfr'U' o pr ‘o»(;.e]b
/U-QD"#Q» Yy LMF ol/n_:L t{zm M
/chwl Ma and st ¢ ovie alot

JETISVENS FSVIV R W5, S TSNS o—prﬂu,w\(fao#%
-ﬂ'uvm QM,
K dnepe- ores & ol L S W%:ﬂ&

s




f‘)ﬂ" W nrlk'a g Gl eﬂlte/
i oM Binctrity Ehae [16xngey “Cowne' L Cake
Ay et Frecevene !’f‘:c(fr Colcorrtend the Durce
f gcf}nfocrﬂ? Put in Cobyrg Ra aa’ @a ¢
l"@@/da— //‘ AN z = i
lutirct fc S’umoréeg /"‘ouwmarw /S
mona.mu;! 57 the 6ﬂ¢rwt{w A ctig
Ao Prné‘ Do ocigtro N\, The M Problops
C,\an,(/r'hﬂf e Delee o Ecton beirTh fo

ok Op i am end (afvr/ Ay »uﬂ;ff

 Wha b ran/ oY, Mm_gf/ﬁ a[fuorafa,

M % MOM7 @ Caert sAP T A
bwe bhoHtel peor s wtuwfy ber o @hore

bve, 00 0f timer (v lired ® feyl
oo, loece<ss S the
‘noice Coy Wece W\é/r«‘r,‘_f el e .

16 Aoes Tho an (;I/zq(' e Deule orf Edn Qaw-q“
[SfnE  nron QA (A pMere  la a eHlcte nte

Waoy (Jhen Oﬂﬂ-—e/cn e/ Pngﬁfhwjf@l‘gvz_
e

|}
4

@-enffa £ pove g

f‘imt‘J the Duxe 0}[ zcahnf:v s/
Qaé,«fq roxeco o ff.Prn foven Jayrf
A _toee Lnt/ fhe Moném’m@dd* Car

Mn SCHEt'C s Qu A Crp Woru.«v

"@w Oﬂﬁ’ﬂ {L‘-CJ W/OVI A (9[ COH/FJ
s rfé'c;un?»’f ﬂw&- olea(ﬂ &J;’EA Fég;ﬂ/?
Yo peos 2 08 @iftiote the dcpe
Scberoripak, | tron'ss Uke € ucoke e
O0er Gk Y/t pot dgeinst pasple buvig
O, O le  Fros émrom“rwf‘@:m pﬂ/ﬂ’n/ bt
ALy ﬂuff.& ﬂf’ ?—(-'Xlnéur'@zl Heet o ’é@‘yQ




’ Page 37

;__ﬂ-f_‘f_edfoﬂfoé_ft Attt e Lohon ?anﬂ‘ _
_g/o;—"e eer, Aekw fo! , atx, Mﬂfﬁ_ﬁg(i&(‘,ghﬂa

L lAr a ~olar Dﬂf * f’acea ’@\.o_j, brove o M_ﬁf-t:‘
fEO ’aAQ?L Qocf  RU Breae (ot Keod o S

e Rt 2 cgrliect @f?mrf‘u‘w{v
__Qik&cefag_____ﬂu“__mgga 4@ ment WAAL&&‘L_;{&._____
L Aot ColaltCo opor vﬂll tder PEOPat Sobitrtt es
MJ{C!LMM lave L
__L_q_m/«gg :@ Cira o DR 0-[ E-—féb 6ur"il'-t+

| Az b et Cicance Aaop r‘@dﬂ@z r@mm
Undar twe Pf'ﬁfwnk Clirncrtonces Bucttn qsﬂ

T Weve ,EMW'«Q::Q iy pame ood G deags

i lf'c?/d‘w(g_,q COMK-&»J (ﬂ-ﬂ.ﬁlg? 0 Dneoce me

‘_ﬁ’j’ur\k mﬂu 2




Page 38

Appendix B — Copy of Premises licence.



Page 39

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24
PREMISES LICENCE
Receipt: AG762941 Premises Licence Number: LN/00001646

LN/000003309
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
6% Floor Alexandra House, 10 Station Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 7TR

YT LA L L2 T Date: 24" November 2005
Vary DPS: 1°! September 2015
Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH
83 MAYES ROAD
WOOD GREEN
LONDON N22 6UP
Telephone: 020 8881 3780

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Aicohol
Reguiated Entertainment: Live Music & Recorded Music
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable aclivities:

Supply of Aicohol

Monday & Tuesday 1000 to 0000
Wednesday, Thursday, Sunday 1000 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 1000 to 0300
Live Music & Recorded Music

Monday & Tuesday 1000 to 0000
Wednesday, Thursday, Sunday 1000 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 1000 to 0300
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday & Tuesday 2300 to 0000

Wednesday, Thursday, Sunday 2300 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0300



Page 40

LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec24

Bank Holidays a further additional hour of licensable activities following every
Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring Whitsun Bank Holiday and
every August Bank Holiday Weekend.

An additional hour of licensable activities following every Thursday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour of licensable activities every Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day.

An additional two hours licensable activities every St George’s Day and Patrick’s
Day when falling on a Sunday to Wednesday.

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday & Tuesday 1000 to 0030
Wednesday, Thursday, Sunday 1000 to 0130
Friday & Saturday 1000 to 0330

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on 31 December
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

See non-standard timings

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption both ON and OFF the premises
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of

holder of Premises Licence:

Mahmut Ozkan Ozel
83 Mayes Road
Wood Green
London N22 6UP

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Umuthan Ozel
83 Mayes Road
Wood Green
London N22 6UP

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by

designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence: 067436
Issued by: London Borough of Hackney




Page 41

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence —

(a) At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises
Licence; or

(b) At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by a
person who holds a Personal Licence.

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises,

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to —

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol soid or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(if) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

C) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less
in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner.

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably availabie.

5. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of alcohol.



Page 42

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age
verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such oider age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth
and ejther:-

(a) a holographic mark or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
6.  The responsible person shall ensure that —

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it Is available to customers in the
following measures —

(i)  beer or cider: V2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 mi or 35 ml; and
(ii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol Is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P = D + (DxV)
Where —
()P is the permitted price

(iHD is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as If the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iif)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as If the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;



Page 43

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

()  The holder of the premises licence
(i) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(ili) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the

nearest penny.

4, (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value

added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the

second day.

Door supervisor:
All individual(s) at the premises for the purpose of carrying out a security activity must
(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry

Act 2001; or
(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act..



Page 44

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

On Friday and Saturday nights a minimum of two door supervisors approved by the security
industry authority will be employed on the premises to control the entry and exit of customers.

All exterior areas will be illuminated.

All toilets will be checked regularly.

The licensee and staff will monitor customer behaviour especially during busy periods.
Drug prevention methods will be employed and the relevant signage displayed
Premises will have a drivers’ shelf with a selection of soft drinks.

Premises will be a member of Pubwatch.

Premises will display drink drive posters on site.

PUBLIC SAFETY
Premises will have a first aid box available for staff and customers.

The pub will promote a licensed taxi service to facilitate its customers making onwards journeys.
An accident/incident book will be on site for staff and public.

Premises will provide assistance to the disabled when required.

Fire fighting equipment will be serviced regularly.

Pest control contract will be in place.

There shall always be current electric and gas certificates in place.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
Premises will have no opening windows in the bar area.

A regular noise survey will be carried out.

When required staff will organise taxis to transport customers home and customers will be seen off
premises and encouraged to disperse at closing.

Cellar cooling condenser will be in a position so as not to cause a noise nuisance.
“Please respect our neighbours and leave quietly” sign will be on display.
The fabric of the building will be sound retaining.

Prevention of nuisance from noise/vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed, except for access to or egress from the premises,
during the licensed regulated entertainment activities or in any event after 11pm. The entrance
door will be fitted with a self-closing device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped open.
A member of staff shall be made responsibie to ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as
possible. Where necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation will be provided to public
areas.

Entry to the premises will be restricted to front main entrance located on Mayes Road whilst the
premises is being used for regulated entertainment licensed activity.



Page 45

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Entrance/exit from the premises whilst regulated entertainment licensable activities are ongoing
shall be via a lobbied door to minimise noise breakout.

Sound limits
The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or within the
site boundary of any residential property.

All regulated entertainment amplified activity will utilise the in-house amplification system, the
maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager.

Outside Areas
No regulated entertainment will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the
premises.

Signs shall be displayed in the rear beer garden requesting patrons to recognise the residential
nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The management must reserve the
right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt that they could be disturbing
neighbours.

Deliveries and collections

Deliveries and wherever possible collections associated with the premises will be arranged
between the hours 0800 to 1900 Mondays to Saturdays and not on Sundays or Bank Holidays so
as to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours.

Glasses will be collected from the external area at the beginning of the day rather than at closing
time when neighbours in close proximity might be unduly disturbed.

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading hours
and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the end of trading
when neighbours might be unduly disturbed.

Plant and machinery
All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is operating

efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise.

Dealing with complaints
Liaison meetings will be held where specifically requested by residents to enable neighbours to

raise concerns about any aspect of the licensed activities.

Patrons entering/exiting the premises

A minimum of 2 door supervisors will be used on a Friday and Saturday evening (or on any other
days that premises is open beyond it's regular hours as stipulated on the premises licence) from
21:00h until the premises closes. One will be positioned at front on main door and one will be
positioned in rear beer garden.

When being used at closing time a door supervisor shall monitor patrons to ensure they leave in a
prompt and courteous manner and are respecting the neighbours.

When being used at closing time a door supervisor will be positioned on the exit door to ensure, as
far as reasonably practical, that patrons do not leave with open vessels.

Any drinks purchased for consumption off the premises must be in sealed containers.



Page 46

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Prevention of nuisance from odour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced to
ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from
odour.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
Premises will not allow unaccompanied children at any time.

No children will be permitted on the premises after 20:00 hours.
AWP will be positioned in site of the bar counter.
Suitable soft drinks menu will always be available.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

¢ A valid passport

* A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

* A proof of age standard card system

¢ A citizen card, supported by the Home Office



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

RESOLVED

The Committee decided to grant the application as outlined in the operating schedule on the

following basis:

Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music:

Page 47

Monday & Tuesday 1000 to 0000
Wednesday, Thursday & Sunday 1000 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 1000 to 0300
Late Night Refreshment:

Monday & Tuesday 2300 to 0000
Wednesday, Thursday & Sunday 2300 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0300
Supply of Alcohol:

Monday & Tuesday 1000 to 0000
Wednesday, Thursday & Sunday 1000 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 1000 to 0300
Opening Hours:

Monday & Tuesday 1000 to 0030
Wednesday, Thursday & Sunday 1000 to 0130
Friday & Saturday 1000 to 0330

To remove the permission for an additional hour following every Friday & Saturday for each May
Bank Holiday, Spring Whitsun Bank Holiday, every August Bank Holiday , Easter Bank Holiday
weekend and Christmas Eve/Boxing Day if these days fall on a Friday or Saturday.

The licence is subject to the conditions as set out in the email from the Noise Team to TLT
Solicitors dated 21 March 2011, as tabled at the meeting, subject to the amended wording for the
condition regarding deliveries and collections as follows: “Deliveries and wherever possible
collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the hours 0800 to 1900
Mondays to Saturdays and not on Sundays or Bank Holidays so as to minimise the disturbance
caused to the neighbours.”

For the avoidance of doubt, the premises licence is to be granted only once the licensing authority
has provided written confirmation to the applicant that all the required conditions have been met to
the satisfaction of the responsible authorities.



Page 48

Annex 4 - Plans

. .- KEY

GKE DETECTOR
1TRE WATER FXTINGL SHFR
A EXTINGUISHEIR
Y POWOLEH EXTINGUISHER
EXTINGUISHER
T CHEMICAL EXTINGLISHER
. IAINATED “EX F 30GN
PRIVATE LLUMINATED ‘EMERGENCY ENT’ SGN
LLUMINATED "EXIT" SIGN WITH D RECTIORAL ARROW
G CIGARETIE VINUING MACHINE

AWD 1T MACHINE

=
ST R Q ROMANS
‘\. Surveyors

A INO ATRIER AL p. MNP R DY RN E, pRd
LIRT LI L ot

1% Tea rines, dops ey Jhaper LLEC T
. SPLTFHCKE. LETAR NI LN

T B Bt e saase 00 LR LT
HOAERRLAL LUDU dum 0 030

& MAN AR e s,

WWW. ROMANS.CO.UK

_ [ PUNCH TAVERNS plc
FL 5] Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes
] Road. Wood Green, N22 6UP.

Tavnn roe

Enxistinng Flcor Pign ‘
QUTSIDF
OUTSIDL STCATING SEATING U L
LOCATION PLAN, . The
SCALF 1 500
el . .. ROMANS
EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN ) !

FUHITI 50 e Pt - -1



Page 49

Appendix C- Copy of representation from RAs



Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: George Roberts

cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000368980

Date: 30th November 2016

Premises: Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, Wood Green, London, N22 6TN

Type of application: Review

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

» Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises

The beer garden is not being used as a quiet shisha smoking area and is instead being
used as an extension of the main premises

The current operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings

NS70 Rev: November 2016



Page 51

Supporting Information

NS70 Rev: November 2016



Page 52

Enforcement Setvice, Lee Valley Technopark, Ashiey Road, Tottenham, London N17 8LN
Telk: 020 8489 1284 Emall: mailbox.nolseteampublic@haringey.gov.Li

www.haringey.gowuk

Director Urban Environment Nizil Bolger
Head of Enforoement Robin Peyne  Haringey

Date:

To request a large print or translated copy call 020 8489 1284

Environmental Protection Act 1990: Noise Nuisance

Address:

Type of noise: /1 | )z,

You have received this iletter because a Haringey Council Noise
Enforcement officer has witnessed nolse from your premises.

The Council has a duty to Investigate complaints regarding disturbance caused by noise.

An investigation, in response to a complaint, canied out on at! hours,
confirmed that noise coming from your premises was excessive,

The Councii does not wish to restrict any private and reasonable activities.
However, it does have a duty to ensure that all residents can enjoy a reasonable degree

of privacy and freedom from disturbance by noise within their own homes.

The Council must serve an Abatement Notice under Section 80 of the Environmentai
Protection Act 1990 in cases of persistent or severe noise nuisance. The effect of an
Abatement Nolice is to prohibit noise nuisance occurring or recurring, and it is an offence
not to comply with such a Notice for which the maximum penalty on conviction Is £5,000
(£20,000 in réSpect of commercial premises). It is requested that you co-operate by
keeping the volume of sound produced in your premises at levels that do not cause
noise nuisance in order that formal action by the Council does not become necassary.

Enforcement Response team

Q)

2005-2008
Geiting Clossr o Communitiss INVESTOR IN PEQPLE

———:

1, ekt . s L

e T ——

NS70 Rev: November 2016



Page 53

Units 271-272, Lee Valley Technopark Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8489 1000

Fax: 020 8489 5133
www.haringey.gov.uk

Director of Urban Environment - Niall Bolger T
Assistant Director - Frontling Services - Beverley Taylor I-larmgey

Duke of Edinburgh, Your ref: UE/ENF/WK/000128730
83, Mayes Road, _

Wood Green, Date: 21st February 2010
London, Contact: Enforcement Response
N22 6TN Team

020 8489 1000

Email: enforcement.response
@haringey.gov.uk

Warning Letter: Licensing Act 2003
Address Duke of Edinburgh, 83, Mayes Road, Wood Green, London, N22
6TN

It has been identified that the above premises on 18" February 2010 at
00.30am were being used for regulated entertainment which is not permitted
under any current license. You are warned that this practice must cease.
Regulated entertainment includes but is not restricted to playing recorded
music above background level, live music and karacke.

It is an offence under section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003 if a person
(@) carries on or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on or from any
premises otherwise than under and in accordance with an
authorisation or '
(b) he knowingly allows a licensable activity to be carried on.

You should familiarise yourself with the activities permitted under any current
License & such unauthorised use of the premises must cease immediately.
No further warnings will be issued. This Authority may seek to prosecute if
future unauthorised activity is identified. It is in your own interest to ensure
that you are complying with the licensing laws. If any of the above is unclear
or you require further clarification please contact the Licensing Lead Officer
on 020 8489 8232,

Yours sincerely

C Buckle
Enforcement Response Team

NS70 Rev: November 2016



Page 54

Units 271-272, Lee Valley Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8483 1000

Fax: 020 8489 5133
www.haringey.gov.uk

Director of Urban Environment - Niall Bolger

Assistant Director - Frontline Services - Beverley Tayior Haringey

Punch Taverns Plc Your ref: UE/ENF/WK/000128730

Jubilee House
Second Avenue

Burton Upon Trent Contact: Enforcement Response
Staffordshire Team
DE14 2WF 020 8489 1000

Date: 21st February 2010

Email: enforcement.response

@haringey.gov.uk

Warning Letter: Licensing Act 2003
Address Duke of Edinburgh, 83, Mayes Road, Wood Green, London, N22
6TN

it has been identified that the above premises on 18" February 2010 at
00.30am were being used for regulated entertainment which is not permitted
under any current license. You are warned that this practice must cease.
Regulated entertainment includes but is not restricted to playing recorded
music above background level, live music and karaoke.

It is an offence under section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003 if a person
(a) carries on or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on or from any
premises otherwise than under and in accordance with an
authorisation or
(b) he knowingly allows a licensable activity to be carried on.

You should familiarise yourself with the activities permitted under any current
License & such unauthorised use of the premises must cease immediately.
No further warnings will be issued. This Authority may seek to prosecute if
future unauthorised activity is identified. It is in your own interest to ensure
that you are complying with the licensing laws. If any of the above is unclear
or you require further clarification please contact the Licensing Lead Officer
on 020 8489 8232.

Yours sincerely

C Buckle
Enforcement Response Team

c.c to Zafier Tarim (DPS)

NS70 Rev: November 2016



Page 55

Units 271-272, Lee Valley Technopark, Ashley Road, London N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8489 1000 Fax: 020 8489 5133
www.haringey.gov.uk/nolse

Director of Urban Environment - Niall Bolger

Assistant Director - Frontline Services - Bevarley Taylor  Haringey

Mr Mahmut Ozel Our ref: UE/ENF WK/000128730
Duke of Edinburgh ]

83 Mayes Road Date: 17th September 2010

Wood Green Contact: Enforcement Response Team
London 020 8489 1000

N22 6TN

Re: Environmental Protection Act 1990 - Section 80 - Noise Nuisance
Address:  Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road,

Wood Green, London, N22 6TN
Type of noise: Loud Music

The Council has a duty to investigate complaints regarding disturbance caused by
excessive noise. Investigation, in response to a complaint made on 15/9/10 at 2244
hrs, has showed that noise coming from your premises was excessive.

The Council does not wish to restrict any private and reasonable activities.
However, it does have a duty to ensure that all residents can enjoy a reasonable
degree of privacy and freedom from disturbance by noise within their own homes.

The GCouncil must serve a Noise Abatement Notice under Section 80 of the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 in cases of persistent or severe noise nuisance.
The effect of a Noise Abatement Notice is to prohibit noise nuisance occurring or
recurring, and it is an offence not to comply with such a Notice for which the
maximum penalty on conviction is £20,000 in respect of commercial premises.
Fixed penalty notices of £400 for commercial premises may be considered in
appropriate circumstances.

We hope that you will co-operate in this matter by keeping the volume of sound
produced in your premises at levels that do not cause noise nuisance in the future,
and that formal action by the Council does not become necessary.

Yours faithfully,

{George Roberts)
Enforcement Response Team

Copy to Punch Taverns Plc.

Email: enforcement.response@haringey.gov.uk

NS70 Rev: November 2016



Page 56

Units 271-272, Lee Valley Technapark, Ashley Road, London N17 9LN \
Tel: 020 8489 1000 Fax: 020 8489 5133

4—
www.haringey.gov.uk/noise /r

Director of Urban Environment - Niall Balger

Assistant Director - Frontline Services - Beverley Taylor Haringey

g'okhan Yildirim Our ref: UE/ENF WK/000128730
uke of Edinburgh .

83 Mayes Road Date: 17th September 2010

Wood Green Contact: Enforcement Response Team
London 020 8489 1000

N22 6TN

Re: Environmental Protection Act 1990 - Section 80 - Noise Nuisance
Address: Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road,

Wood Green, London, N22 6 TN
Type of noise: Loud Music

The Council has a duty to investigate complaints regarding disturbance caused by
excessive noise. Investigation, in response to a complaint made on 15/9/10 at 2244
hrs, has showed that noise coming from your premises was excessive.

The Council does not wish to restrict any private and reasonable activities.
However, it does have a duty to ensure that all residents can enjoy a reasonable
degree of privacy and freedom from disturbance by noise within their own homes.

The Council must serve a Noise Abatement Notice under Section 80 of the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 in cases of persistent or severe noise nuisance.
The effect of a Noise Abatement Notice is to prohibit noise nuisance occurring or
recurring, and it is an offence not to comply with such a Notice for which the
maximum penally on conviction is £20,000 in respect of commercial premises.
Fixed penalty notices of £400 for commercial premises may be considered in
appropriate circumstances,

We hope that you will co-operate in this matter by keeping the volume of sound
produced in your premises at levels that do not cause noise nuisance in the future,
and that formal action by the Council does not become necessary.

Yours faithfully,

(George Roberts)
Enforcement Response Team

Copy to Punch Taverns Plc.

Email: enforcement.response@haringey.gov.uk

NS70 Rev; November 2016



Page 57

Units 271-272, Lee Valley Technopark, Ashley Road, London N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8489 1000 Fax: 020 8489 5133
www.haringaey.gov.uk/noise

Diractor of Urban Environment - Niall Bolger ;
Assistant Director - Frontiine Services ~ Beverley Taylor Harmgey

The Management Our ref: UE/ENF WK/000128730
Duke of Edinburgh .

83 Mayes Road Date: 16th September 2010

Wood Green Contact: Enforcement Response Team
London 020 8489 1000

NZ2 6TN Email: enforcement.response@haringey.gov.uk

Re: Environmental Protection Act 1990 - Section 80 - Noise Nuisance
Address:  Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road,

Wood Green, London, N22 6 TN
Type of noise: Loud Music

The Council has a duty to investigate complaints regarding disturbance caused by
excessive noise. Investigation, in response to a complaint made on 15/9/10 at 2244
hrs, has showed that noise coming from your premises was excessive,

The Council does not wish to restrict any private and reasonable activities,

However, it does have a duty to ensure that all residents can enjoy a reasonable
degree of privacy and freedom from disturbance by noise within their own homes.

We hope that you will Co-operate in this matter by keeping the volume of sound
produced in your premises at levels that do not cause noise nuisance in the future,
and that formal action by the Council does not become necessary.

Yours faithfully,

(George Roberts)
Enforcement Response Team

Copy to Punch Taverns Flc.

NS70 Rev: November 2016



Page 58

Enforcement Service, Technopark Ashley Road London N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8489 1000 Fax: 020 8489 5133

www.haringey.gov.uk/noise

Director Urban Environment Niall Bolger r
Head of Enforcement Robin Payne  Haringey

Punch Taverns Plc Date: 17th September 2010

Jubilee House Your ref:

Second Avenue

Burton Upon Trent Ourref. UE/ENFWK/000170515

Staffordshire

DE14 2WF Email: enforcement.response@haringey.gov.uk
Dear Sir

Re: Licensing Offences: Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 6 TN
London Borough of Haringey v Yourself

The facts of the alleged offence reported to me by the case officer namely that on 15t
September at 2340 hrs the Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, Wood Green, London, N:
6TN was supplying alcohol and providing regulated entertainment and open beyond the |
stipulated on the premises licence, contrary to Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Having carefully considered these facts and the circumstances surrounding the alleged
offence | have concluded that there are sufficient grounds to institute legal proceedings
against you under the above mentioned Act.

However, on this occasion | am proposing to issue a Simple Caution in respect of the
allegation. This course of action is subject to your agreement and admission of the allege
offence.

| must advise you that should you agree to accept a Simple Caution, a record will be kepi
at this office. The record of a Simple caution may influence any subsequent decision sho
you be found to be infringing the law in the future.

A Simple Caution is not a form of sentence (which only a court can impose), nor is it a cril
conviction. It is however an admission of guilt . The Simple Caution may also be cited shc
a Court subsequently find you guilty of an offence.

If you are in agreement with the proposed course of action | would be obliged if you will
contact us by the 24" September 2010 to arrange a mutual time for you to come into thi
office so the Simple Caution can be administered. | look forward to hearing from you.

NS70 Rev: November 2016 g



Page 59

Enforcement Service, Technopark Ashley Road London N17 SLN
Tel: 020 8489 1000 Fax: 020 8489 5133
www.haringey.gov.uk/noise

Director Urban Environment Nial| Bolger .
Head of Enforcement Robin Payne Haringey

Mr Mahmut Ozel Date: 17th September 2010
Duke of Edinburgh
Your ref;
83 Mayes Road _
Wood Green Our ref: UE/ENFWK/000170515
London
N22 6TN Email: enforcement.response@haringey.gov.uk
Dear Mr Oze!

Re: Licensing Offences: Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 6TN
London Borough of Haringey v Yourself

The facts of the alleged offence reported to me by the case officer namely that on 15t
September at 2340 hrs the Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, Wood Green, London, N
8TN was supplying alcohol and providing regulated entertainment and open beyond the t
stipulated on the premises licence, contrary to Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003.

However, on this occasion | am proposing to issue a Simple Caution in respect of the
allegation. This course of action is subject to your agreement and admission of the allege
offence.

I must advise you that should you agree to accept a Simple Caution, a record will be kept
at this office. The record of a Simple caution may influence any subsequent degision shol
you be found to be infringing the law in the future,

A Simple Caution is not a form of sentence (which only a court can impose), nor is it a cril
conviction. It is however an admission of guilt . The Simple Caution may also be cited she
a Court subsequently find you guilty of an offence.

contact us by the 24" September 2010 to arrange a mutual time for you to come into thi
office so the Simple Caution can be administered. | look forward to hearing from you.

NS70 Rev: November 2016 10



Page 60

Enforcement Service, Technopark Ashley Road London N17 9LN
Tek 020 8489 1000 Fax: 020 8489 5133

www.haringey.gov.uk/noise

Diractor Urban Environment Niall Bolger 1
Head of Enforcement Robin Payne  Haringey

Mr Gokhan Yildirim Date: 17th September 2010
Duke of Edinburgh
Your ref:
83 Mayes Road _
Wood Green Ourref: UE/ENFWK/000170515
London
N22 6TN Email: enforcement.response@haringey.gov.uk

Dear Mr Yildirim

Re: Licensing Offences: Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 6TN
London Borough of Haringey v Yourself

The facts of the alleged offence reported to me by the case officer namely that on 15*
September at 2340 hrs the Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, Wood Green, London, N;
6TN was supplying alcohol and providing regulated entertainment and open beyond the |
stipulated on the premises licence, contrary to Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Having carefully considered these facts and the circumstances surrounding the alleged
offence | have concluded that there are sufficient grounds to institute legal proceedings
against you under the above mentioned Act.

However, on this occasion | am proposing to issue a Simple Caution in respect of the
allegation. This course of action is subject to your agreement and admission of the allege
offence.

| must advise you that should you agree to accept a Simple Caution, a record will be kept
at this office. The record of a Simple caution may influence any subsequent decision shot
you be found to be infringing the law in the future.

A Simple Caution is not a form of sentence (which only a court can impose), nor is it a cril
conviction. It is however an admission of guilt . The Simple Caution may also be cited she
a Court subsequently find you guilty of an offence.

If you are in agreement with the proposed course of action | would be obliged if you will
contact us by the 24" September 2010 to arrange a mutual time for you to come into thi
office so the Simple Caution can be administered. [ look forward to hearing from you.

NS70 Rev: November 2016 11



Page 61

TR R PR et i g RaC UE 4 CAREE R P o R R Ny Gt R o T e e R e TP Tt RN L] TR

v

Haringey Council :
i

:

Ret: WiC170515 ¢
Urbzn E-wviranment v
Enforcement Resporsa .
Les Valley Technoparx, :
Asley Qoad :
London {
N17 LN ;'
Becord of Simple Caution :

:

Part 1: identity ot Person Gautioned {

s

Surneme: Yildirlrr !

First Name: Goaikhen
Date of Birth: 24 {1 ]723
OceLpation: Pg.b]:(, Hﬂ".r:{?- ﬁ“’“&)i/

Name & Address of and natyre of business i offenca in connection with a business:
Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Hoad, Wood Green, London, N22 8| N.

Parl 2; Persons Present

Team: Leader Name; Pearce

£ Lo T [T me A
o LieAd DG

"('// - / “,

N o
‘ -~
7 (.-/I K \3
o -//' - ot e e ™

Witness H
AS V102 5 B Aers
Ofticer Name: George Roberts L 8“"’?“ o

Appazilant Namﬁ [okhan Yiid'flm " A AR T

TRARIAITS T e e b T R T VRN W, YT W A v e o

TS e A A g ey

Sirple Cautian tamplaza My 2009

R R, AR e i e -

NS70 Rev: November 2016



Page 62

Part 3: Detalls of Offence(S)

On 15™ September at 23:40 hrs the Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, N22 6TN was
¥ supplyingaleehel-and providing regulated entertainment and open beyond the hours
stipulated on the premises licence, contrary to Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Part 4: Certlficate as to Evidence & Publlc Interest Considerations

| certify that | am satisfied that there is evidence of the offender's gullt sufficient to

give a realistic prospect of conviction of the offence specified in Part 3 hersof. | am

further satisfied that the administration of a caution is in the pubilc interest by F
reason of:- ,
The offender’s attitude towards the offence including practical expression of regret.

Signed

Senlor Officer Name: Derek Pearce
Title: Team Leader

Officer Name George Roberts |
Title: Enforcement Officer |

Signed /éf e

Part 5: Admission of Offence & Consent to Caution

The significance of the caution has been explained to me in the presence of the
parsons named In Part 2 hereof.

| understand that | have the right to take Independent legal advice before | sign or
say anything and that { do not have to sign or say anything uniess | wish to do so.

| understand that if | am cautioned in respect of the offence specifled in Part 3
herect, a record will be kept of the caution and that the fact of a previous caution |
may influence the decision whether or not to prosecute if | should offend again and |
that the caution may be cited if | am subsequently found gulity of an offence by a |
Court.

| admit the offences specified in part 3 hereof and consent to be formally cautioned.

Signed Appellant

Datad: 14" October 20

Simple Caution template May 2009 i

NS70 Rev: November 2016 13



Page 63

— = e i e e S T e rr—— — e =

Part 6: Certificate as to Caution

On 14" October 2010 at {455 hours | cautioned the person named in Part 1 heraof
in respect of the offence specified in Part 3 hereof,

Senior Officer name: Derek Pearce
Titls: Teamn Leader

Slgned @_(/@/?Q B

Dated: 14" October 2010

Ethnic Origin

in view of the Importance of ensuring that every cautioning decislon Is taken on the
basis of fair and equai treatment Irespactive of ethnic origin, the Head of Lagal
Services malntalns a record of the ethnic origin of persons cautioned In order that
declslons may be monitored. Please specify Ethnic Origin (not_Natlonality) as UK
European, Greek-Cypriot, Turkish-Cypriot, African, Caribbean/West indlan, Asian,
Irish or Other (specify):

Ethnic Origin vevveeevveeeeeee e

Slmple Caution template May 2009

NS70 Rev: November 2016

14



Page 64

Units 271-272, Lee Valley Technopark,
Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N7 9LN

Tel: 020 84891000  [REm >>
Fax: 020 8489 5133 //r

www.haringey.gov.uk/noise

X

Group Manager Regulatory Services - Eubert Malcoim  Haringey

Punch Tavems Plc Ourref: P&S/RS WK/000128730
Jubilee House

Second Avenue Date: 27th March 2013
Burton Upon Trent Contact: Enforcement Response
Staffordshire Team
DE14 2WF Tel: 020 8489 1000
Email: enforcement.response
@haringey.gov.uk

Waming Letter: Licensing Act 2003
Address: Duke of Edinburgh, Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, Wood
Green, London, N22 6TN

| made a visit to the above premises on the 26" March 2013 and the following
was noted which is required under the conditions of the licence:

Signs shall be displayed in the rear beer garden requesting patrons to
recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour
accordingly. The management must reserve the right to ask patrons to move
inside the premises or leave if it is felt that they could be disturbing
neighbours.

No such signs were displayed when | visited. The only sign | saw was
displayed on one of the doors at the front entrance, and was not visible from

within the bar.

Please note that this is a breach of the conditions on your licence and may
result in enforcement action being taken.

You are therefore instructed to address these issues urgently, and if not
compliant within 2 weeks from the date of this letter we will consider
enforcement action or a review of your licence.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on the above
details.

You should familiarise yourself with the activities permitted under any current
License & such unauthorised use of the premises must cease immediately.

This Authority may seek to prosecute if this or future unauthorised activity is
identified. It is in your own interest to ensure that you are complying with the
licensing laws.

NS70 Rev: November 2016 15



Page 65

Level 6, Alexandra House, 10 Station Rozd, Wood Green, London N22 7TR
Tel: 020 8489 1000
Fax: 020 8489 5133

www.haringey.gov.uk/noise

Group Manager Regulatory Services - Eubert Malcolm Haringey

Duke of Edinburgh Qurref: ES/RS WK/000326934

83 Mayes Road :

Wood Green Date: 24th July 2015

| ondon Contact: Enforcement Response Team
N22 6TN Tel: 020 8489 1335

Emaii: enforcement.rasponse@haringey.gov.uk

Re: Environmental Protection Act 1990 - Section 80 - Noise Nuisance
Address: Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, Wood Green, London, N22
6TN

Type of noise: Loud music

The Council has a duty to investigate complaints regarding disturbance
caused by excessive noise.

Investigation, in response to a complaint, has showed that noise coming from
your premises was excessive.

The Council does not wish to restrict any private and reasonable activities.
However, it does have a duty to ensure that all residents can enjoy a
reasonable degree of privacy and freedom from disturbance by noise within
their own homes.

The Council must serve a Noise Abatement Notice under Section 80 of the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 in cases of persistent or severe noise
which in their assessment amounts to a nuisance.

The effect of a Noise Abatement Notice is to prohibit noise nuisance
oceuring or recurring, and it is an offence not to comply with such a Notice
for which the maximum penalty on conviction is £5,000 for domestic
premises. Fixed penalty notices of £100 for domestic premises may be
considered in appropriate circumstances.

We hope that you will co-operate in this matter by keeping the volume of
sound produced in your premises at levels that do not cause noise nuisance
in the future, and that formal action by the Council does not become
necessary.

Yours faithfully,

C Buckle
Enforcement Response Team

NS70 Rev: November 2016

16



Page 66

X

Level B, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road, Wood Green, London N22 7TR
Tel: 020 8489 1000 —
Fax: 020 8489 5133 /’r

www.haringey.gov.uk/noise

Group Manager Regulatory Services - Eubert Malcom  Haringey

Duke of Edinburgh Our ref: P&S/RS WK/000326934
83 Mayes Road .

Wood Green Date: 24th JUIy 2015

London Contact: Enforcement Response
N22 6TN Team

Tel: 020 8489 1335

Email: enforcement.response
@haringey.gov.uk

Wamning Letter: Licensing Act 2003
Address: Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, Wood Green, London, N22
6TN

Following on from the visit | made on 19" July 2015 at 01.35am the following
was noted which is required under the conditions of the licence:

Prevention of nuisance from noise/vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed, except for access to or
egress from the premises, during the licensed regulated entertainment
activities or in any event after 11pm. The entrance door will be fitted with a
self-closing device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped open. A
member of staff shall be made responsible to ensure the door is opened for as
brief a period as possible. Where necessary adequate and suitable
mechanical ventilation will be provided to public areas.

Please note that this is a breach of the conditions on your licence and may
result in enforcement action being taken.

You are therefore instructed to address these issues urgently, and if not
compliant within 2 weeks from the date of this letter we will consider
enforcement action or a review of your licence.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on the above
details.

You should familiarise yourself with the activities permitted under any current
License & such unauthorised use of the premises must cease immediately.

We expect full compliance with all conditions on the premises license in
future.

NS70 Rev: November 2016

17



Page 67

Commercial & Opel

Regulatory Servicas Manager: Gavin Douglas - il

LONDON *
Duke of Edinburgh Ourref: P&S/RS WK/000326934
83 Mayes Road .
Wood Green Date: 15th Juiy 2016
London Contact: Enforcement Response
N22 6TN Team

Warning Letter: Licensing Act 2003
Address: Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, Woad Green, LLondon, N22 6 TN

Foliowing on from the visit | made on 5* June 2016 at 01.50am and 10 July 2016 at 01.20am the follow
was noted which is required under the conditions of the licence:

Prevention of nuisance from noise/vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed, except for access to or egress from the premises,
during the licensed regulated entertainment activities or in any event after 11pm. The entrance
door will be fitted with a self-closing device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped open
A member of staff shall be made responsible to ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as
possible. Where necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventitation will be provided to public

areas.

Please note that this is a breach of the conditions on your licence and may resuit in enforcement act
being taken.

You are therefore instructed to address these issues urgently, and if not compliant within 2 weeks from -
date of this letter we will consider enforcement action or a review of your licence,

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on the above details.

You should familiarise yourself with the activities permitted under any current License & such unauthoriser
use of the premises must cease immediately.

We expect full compiiance with all conditions on the premises license in future.

You may consider submitting a variation if there are any issues that need resolving regarding specific
wording of the premises license.

This Authority may seek to prosecute if this or future unauthorised activity is identified. It is in your ow
interest to ensure that you are complying with the licensing laws.

If any of the above is unclear or you require further clarification please contact the Licensing Team Leade
on 020 8489 8232,

NS70 Rev: November 2016 18



Photo 1 of 3

Taken on 16™ September 2016 at 01:06 hrs from Coburg Rd facing the junction of Coburg
Rd and Mayes Rd.

Depicts patrons from the Duke of Edinburgh after they had exited the pub from the side

door where the beer garden is and made their way towards the junction with Coburg Rd
and Mayes Rd dressed in togas and causing obstruction to traffic

NS70 Rev: November 2016 19



Photo 2 of 3

Taken on 16" September 2016 at 01:06 hrs from Coburg Rd facing the junction of Coburg
Rd and Mayes Rd.

Depicts patrons from the Duke of Edinburgh after they had exited the pub from the side
door where the beer garden is and made their way towards the junction with Coburg Rd
and Mayes Rd dressed in togas and causing obstruction to traffic

NS70 Rev: November 2016



Page 70

Photo 3 of 3

Taken on 16" September 2016 at 01:07 hrs from Coburg Rd facing the junction of Coburg
Rd and Mayes Rd.

Depicts patrons from the Duke of Edinburgh after they had exited the pub from the side
door where the beer garden is and made their way towards the junction with Coburg Rd
and Mayes Rd dressed in togas and causing obstruction to traffic

NS70 Rev: November 2016 21



Date Subject

reported

& time
15/10/06 | Loud music &
@00:08 voices
17/7/09 Proactive visit
2/8/09 Loud music
@01:20
3/12/0 | oud music
@23:57
&
3/12/09
@2358
11/2/10 Loud music
@23:02
18/2/10 Loud music
@00:18
23/3/10 Loud noise
@15:53 )
24/3/10 Loud music
@23:51 )
10/4/10 Proactive visit
11/4/10 Proactive visit
15/7/10 L.oud music
@23:11
21/7/10 Loud music
@23:16

NS70 Rev: November 2016

Page 71

Observations & time

@00:15 - Nuisance not established

@23:45 - All quiet on arrival - Low
level voices witnessed with very low
background music

@04:00 - All quiet at time of arrival

0025 - Music heard clearly and
flashing lights outside from
approximately 45 feet away - Visit
made to complainant where music
witnessed was preventing sleep and
a statutory nuisance was witnessed -
Officer spoke to licensee
@01:30 - Visited but there was no
nolse coming from the pub. The pub
appears to be closed as no
customers wers observed outside or
inside
@00:30 - Loud music heard from 50
feet away — Breach of conditions
witnessed - Officer spoke to DPS re
music lavels and breach of license
conditions i
N/A - Complaint received when
noise not on
@00:14 - Visited complainant. No
noise occurred all through the visi

" @03:45 Premises shut

@01.50 No noise heard outside -

_premises appeared shut

@23:35 - Visit made to the pub, low
level noise heard. Officer spoke with
the licensee and advised him that a
complaint had been made. When
officer entered pub he saw a band
packing up, so it was likely this was
the source of the noise. No nuisance
witnessed

@00:30 - Visited complainant and
phoned him from outside,
Complainant confirmed that the
music at the pub has now been
turned down and will call again if
necessary

Outcome

No action
required
No action
required

No action
required
Noise warning
letier dated
4/12/09

No action
required

Licensing
warning letter
re regulated
entertainment

No action
required
No action
required
No action
required
No action
required
No action
required

No action
required

Qur Ref

WK4863

WK127195

WK128730

()
WK128730
(2 &3)

WK148285

WK128730

WK128730
4)
WK128730
(o) __
WK128730

WK128730

WK128730
)

WK128730
8)



Page 72

8/9/10 Loud music | @23:34 - Officer arrived in area and Noise warning ' WK128730 |
| @22:33 | noticed that although the pub had letter x3 dated  (9) + :
-‘ pulled their blinds down music could | 16/9/10 & WK170515 |

! | still be heard outside from 50 metres | 17/9/10 +
| — The side gate was open and a large = Licensing

e

[ crowd of people were inside still warning letter
f | consuming alcohol & regulated | x3 re breach of |
entertainment being played & open license '
beyond premises license time - condition
Officer spoke to manager Mr Arhan dated 17/9/10
| Sahin - Premises was closed and | + Simple
| customers left within 10 minutes | Caution dated
| | 14/10/10 1 :
18/9/11 | People noise | @00:28 - No noise, no people outside = No action WK128730
| | outside pub | required {10
1 19/9/11 | Loud music  N/A - Complaint received when | No action WK200544
@14:40 | and noise not on required (N
= ' customers .
shouting and
been unruly
then in the
: | street L . {
2/10/11 | Loud noise, @03:56 - Visited, no noise heard No action | WK128730
@03:46 | from people | required 1 {12)
outside the - |
I . pUb' { }
4/10/11 Loud music N/A - Complaint received when No action WK128730
| @16:16 | | noise not on | required L (11)
30/10/11 | Singing and @0259 - Wrong telephone number No action WK204842
@02:51 | shouting from | provided required (1)
customers |
. leavingpub | ! | ;
1 19/5/12 | Singing and | @04:07 - Message left on a/p No action WK204842
 @03:59 | shouting | _ iyt | required | (2)
20/5/12 | Loud @04:30 - Nobody outside in street on | No action - WK204842
| @03:30 | shouting | arrival | required (3 |
| 23/6/12 | Loud music | @2136 Noise on - Officer advised he | No action WK128730
| @21:17 | will call when free - @2219 Noise off.  required {13 .
1/7/12 People noise | @03:50 - People now dispersed, no No action | WK204842 |
@03:24 | as leaving | noise, no visit required | required 4)
| pub AL © _
| 14/7/12 | Singing and . @03:32 - Did not see any one on J' No action | WK204842 |
| @03:01 shouting | arrival. Complainant stated police had ! required | (8)
| i | Cleared the area. | |
17/2/13 | Shouting, @04:14 - Visited area, all quiet no No action WK128730
| @03:22 swearing & noise and no one seen required (16)
' laughing by
customers
leaving the
| premises | e | |
24/2/13 Proactive visit | @03:09 - Visited area - Premises was = No action WK128730
! almost empty. Observed several | required

youngsters dispersing in a quiet and
orderly manner. No unreasonable
noise observed around the premises
apart from voices from normal

| conversations

NS70 Rev: November 2016 23



Page 73

26/3/13 | Proactive visit | No visit time provided by officer - No | Licensing WK128730
signs in the rear beer garden re warning letter
condition - "Please respect our re breach of
neighbours and leave quietly” sign condition
will be on display. dated 27/3/13
21/4/13 Proactive visit | @03:30 - Premises shut No action WK128730
required
11/8/13 | Friday DJ, N/A ~ Complaint received when No action WK128730
@0853 with loud noise not ¢n required (17)
music /
disturbance /
dancing until
03:30 then
noise as
.| people leave |
29/12/13 | Loud music @00:47 - Slight bass line audible, not | No action WK128730
@00:09 | a statutory nuisance required (18)
1/1/14 Loud music @02:55 - No answer from No action WK128730
@02:44 complainant required (19
1/1/14 l.oud music N/A - No officer on duty No action WK128730
@03:14 required (20
18/1/14 | Loud music @02:46 — Message left on a/p — No No action WK128730
@02:34 | time to visit required (21)
15/5/14 | Loud music N/A — Complaint received when No action WK284992
@17:14 noise not on required (1)
7/6/14 l.oud music @00:15 - No noise audible outside No action WK284992
@23:52 and people pub, no people noise either required (2)
noise
15/6/14 Loud music @03:49 - Noise off ‘No action WK284992
@03:32 | required 3)
29/6/14 | Loud music @19:54 - Message left on a/p No action WK284992
@19:35 - required (4)
29/6/14 | Loud music ©@20:14 - Noise on. Called back when | No action WK284992
@20:07 available @21:56 Noise off - Police required 5
arrived
22/7/14 | Loud people | @22:30 - No noise witnessed. No action WK284992
@22:13 noise from required (6}
front garden
| 14/9/14 | Proactive visit | @00:50 - Generally quiet around the No action WK298582
pub - No-one seen outside at time of required
visit. Amplified music from premises
audible to Coburg Road. Music
volume intermittently raised but noise
not excessive .
NS70 Rev: November 2016 24




6/12/14

25/1/16
@01:44
28/2/15

19/7/15
0120

16/8/15
@21:02

NS70 Rev: November 2016

Proactive visit

toud music

Proactive visit

L oud musi

Loud music

Page 74

@22:00 - Visited the pub. It had been | No action
closed for a couple of months due to | required
finance problems. Officer spoke to

the DPS Mr Gokhan Yildirim (as per

licence) and he assured officer that

the premises holder is still Docorp Itd

as per licence. He may well try to get

the premises licence transferred to

himself or the lease holder Mr

Mahmut Ozel but this Is not yet

confirmed. Advised him to contact

the licensing team as soon as

anything happens on that account,

Officer also did a risk assessment

while there, CCTV not working, it will

be sorted out this week on 8/12/14.

But it is not a requirement of the

premises licence to have CCTV so no

warning can be given

@02:18 - No noise heard from No action
outside. required
No visit time provided by officer - No action
Officer was visiting a complainant required

nearby on a different issue when he
noticed that he could hear music
coming from the Duke of Edinburgh
pub as he stood on the opposite side
of the road . Advice given to the
manager to turn down the music

1 Offic nded ar W
outsid h mplainant’ r
premi nd rly heard loud d
music coming from the Duke of + Licensing

Edinburgh — Music was judged to be | warning letter
excessive and a statutory nuisance to | re breach of

local residents - Officer noted tha license
windows at the front of the pub were | condition

all open in breach of license condition | dated 24/7/15

Officer then spoke to staff on duty
who closed windows and music
volume returned to ac ble level
@22:00 - Visited the pub, music No action
audible but not excessive. Doors and | taken
windows of the pub were open and
music was escaping. The pub was
packed. It looked like they had an
event. Voices from patrons in the beer
garden were loud and audible due to
large numbers of patrons. Officer
spoke to the DPS and his brother Ali.
They closed all doors and windows
and they advised patrons to
moderate their behaviour

WK305624

WK284992

WK298582

WK326934

@

25



Page 75

16/8/15 | Loud music @23:59 - Visited premises, music No action WK326934
@21:54 from the Duke of Edinburgh was taken 3
barely audible except when doors
opened but car stereos playing and
still lots of patrons in Beer Garden.
Advised pub to get all Patron indoors
and shut doors and windows. They
did. Officer left area after music went
down -
17/8/15 | Loud music @00:49 - Visited pub, noise breaks No action WK326934
@00:19 out at the front but was not constant | taken {4)
and was not excessive across the
road where comp lives. Can be just
about audible. Went to the pub and
advised them to stop regulated
entertainment and prepare for closure
now. Tock them 10 minutes to do
that
17/8/15 | Loud music @01:06 - Premises now closed. No action WK326934
@01:06 Officer was outside it as it closed. No | required (5)
noise apart from patrons on the street
leaving with car engines and car
stereas
21/8/15 | Proactive visit | No visit time provided by officer - No action WK326934
between 1- Stopped at the side road, nothing required '
3am to check | going on , rear door was open, a few
noise customers in but no noise
outbreak and
conforming
with licensing
conditions. _ o
29/11/15 | People noise | @03:54 - Noise off No action WK326934
@03:46 from patrons required {6)
leaving pub.
8/5/16 loud music @22:29 - Visited, no music heard Na action WK326234
@22:14 from the pub | over 20 people outside, cars beeping required )]
and noise of | horns etc
people in the
street from
the pub
2/5/16 Feople noise | N/A - Complzainant opted to call No action WK3525902
@01:59 Police as incident had developed inio | required (2)
a street brawl ]
9/5/16 People N/A - Complaint received when No action WK352902
@09:34 leaving the noise not on required (1)
pub late at
night who
make a lot of
noise. Also
commented
about the
state of the
road in the
morning
NS70 Rev: November 2016 26




10/7/16
@01:11

10/7/16
@02:23
21/8/16
@00:46

28/8/16
@00:29

4/9/16

16/9/16
00:07

NS70 Rev: November 2016

| oud music

Loud music &

volces from
pub
Loud music

Noise from
people

outside. Don't

seem to be

controlled by

door staff
Loud music

Proactive visit

arranged to

see whether

door
supervisors
are doing
their job etc

Noise from

people at pub

attending a
toga party

02:28 - Visit made to area - Loud
music heard clearly — Officer noted
front windows were open allowing
noise to escape breaching license

Page 76

condition. Officer then spoke to DPS

and showed him open window
@01:50 - Slight music audible
outside, not a statutory nuisance,
barely audible from outside

complainant’s premises. Passing car
making more noise

@03:05 - Premises closed

@01:00 - Officer visited, no issues
seen or heard. Advised licensee of
complaint and advised SIA staff to

tighten up

@01:15 - Private birthday party at
pub. Music audible to street. The
issue for complainant is the bass.
Spoke to Mr Ali Erdem at pub.
Advised to tum down bass.
Complied. Statutory nuisance to
complainant was not established.
@01:50 - Occasional showers at time
of visit - 2 Security on door -
Occasional light conversation and
barely audible music heard from
venue - In my opinion eatier heavy
rain in the evening might have

deterred people from going out - did

not seem to be anyone inside at front
of bar - Left area @0240 hrs - No
problems during visit - Saw maybe
one person leave near when | first

arrived

00: Officer arrived in the ar
and saw a large crowd of people

attending a toga party - Officer note
people were chatting and drinking in

the beer garden dr
lot of the noise the officer heard
appeared to be coming from the beer
garden area of the pub - The nois

was not a problem in complainant's
rear bedroom and the complainant
was not willing to allow the officer
into his mother's bedroom at the front

of the premises - It must be noted

ed in togas - A

that it was fresher week at university

and the crowd was blocking the road
at times- However it appears that the

beer garden is no longer being used

for a quiet shisha smoking area

X

Photos taken of party goers in strect

di Fsin

ram n

Licensing
warning letter
re breach of
license
condition
dated 15/7/16
No action
required

No action
required
No action
required

No action
required

No action
required

Report made
1o
enforcement
response team
leader and
head of
licensing

WK326934
(8)

WK326934
©)

WK326934

(19)
WK352902

()

WK326934

(12)

WK352902

WK352902
(4)

27



Page 77

1/10/16 l-.oud music @02:53 - While officer in the car Matter WK352902
@02:43 and noise making observations a stabbing was | escalated to {5)

from people. | witnessed at about 03;15. Officer police incident

The called police and ambulance for the - Enforcement

complainant | young man who had been stabbed. response team

wanted officer | Police arrived swiftly and dealt with leader and

to visil and the victim until the ambulance crew head of

keep arrived. The victim was taken to licensing .

observations | hospital informeci

outside the

pub to see

how things go

when Il closes

and people

start to leave, )
2/10/16 | Loud music @02:52 - No time to visit before No action WK326934
@02:29 _premises closes required (13}
29/10/16 | Loud voices | @00:50 - Talking heard not excessive. | No action WK326934
@00:16 from garden required (14)

area
NS70 Rev: November 2016 28




' Page 78

This representation recommends that the following alterations/conditions to the operating
schedule:

QOutside Areas

Restrictions need to be imposed regarding times that the external areas will be closed
and patrons requested to come inside the main structure of the premises

NS70 Rev: November 2016 29



Page 79

Police representation



Page 80

The Duke of Edinburgh

This report relates to the impending Review of The Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road N22
and my interaction with the venue. There have been few offences reported at the venue in the
last 18 months although a serious assault involving a client took place nearby on 1™ October
2016. However, there have been complaints of anti-social behaviour from the clientele over
the last few years. The Premises Licence holder is Mr Mahmut Ozel. The DPS is his son
Umuthan Ozel. From my visits to the venue and conversations with him I do not believe
Mahmut Ozel is particularly involved in the physical day to day management of the venue in
evenings but rather leaves it to his DPS and his older son Ali Ozel. I have seen Ali Ozel
leaving the venue and hanging around outside on a number of occasions as I walk / drive past
in the evening and he usually has a group of similar aged Turkish appearing males with him.
Al first came to my attention as controlling the venue in July 2015 and I have noted below
some interactions:

On Sunday 19th July 2015 I was on duty in full uniform conducting licensing visits. At 0025
I attended The Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road N22. The venues Premises Licence states
there should be a minimum of 2 SIA registered security officers on Friday and Saturday
nights. I could not see any SIA officers. Mr Suat Hayirli informed me he was in charge. Suat
told me they only had 1 SIA officer on duty as he had given the second one the night off. I
asked where the SIA officer was and was told he had gone to get ice from a shop. On my
request Suat phoned the DPS Devrim Guccuk but got no reply. I phoned the DPS twice but
no reply. I waited 27 minutes but the SIA officer did not appear. I phoned Mahmut Ozel the
Licensee twice but got no reply. At 0052, I phoned Licensee again and spoke with a man who
identified himself as Ali Ozel who told me his father spoke little English and he was
representing him. [ pointed out the Condition relating to SIA staff. I left venue and returned at
0125 and found Umit Taghan, a registered SIA officer present.

On Saturday 1st August 2015 at 0004 Police attended The Duke of Edinburgh to conduct a
licensing visit. The found about 150 clients and only 1 SIA registered officer, Umit Taghan.
There was another male present, Ozgur Yigitogui who stated he was working behind the bar
and awaiting his SIA course.

On Saturday 8th August 2015 I attended venue at 0045 with Daliah Barrett and spoke with
Ali Ozel the son of Licensee who [ believe I spoke with by phone on 19th July and who said
he was in charge. I asked how many SIA door supervisors were present as [ did not see one
on the door and he told me two. I asked to see them. Whilst we were waiting he showed us a
calendar that was supposed to show security staff on duty but was illegible, After 20 minutes
we were presented with the 2 security officers but only 1 was registered with the SIA. The
other man told me he worked behind the bar but would help out if there was trouble. I pointed
out it was illegal to employ a security officer who was not registered with the SIA and that
legally there was only 1 SIA person present which was a breach of the Condition relating to
security on the Premises Licence. Ali told him he would not be employed at the venue again
and assured me there would be 2 SIA officers the next day. The man told me his SIA licence
had expired and he was going to do the course again and [ told him I was sorry but he knows
he cannot work as a security officer at venue and if he was found doing security work and
reported it could endanger him getting his SIA registration. He told me he understood and he
was not working as a security office at venue.



Page 81

Al told us the DPS was on holiday in Cornwall and was asked if a letter had been left
authorising someone to act in his place as he was not contactable. Ali told us he was
contactable as he could be back at the venue in an hour. We did not accept this and Ali said
he had a Personal Licence and a letter authorising him to act in the DPS’s position had been
left. We asked to see them and were told they were at his home in Southgate but if we gave
him 20 minutes he could check his emails and find a copy of the authorisation.

Before we left I advised Ali to employ 2 SIA registered security staff until the other man had
passed his course and registered and have his Personal Licence and DPS authorisation at the
venue. He assured me I could return later that night and find everything correct.

Later that Saturday at 2355 we attended venue again and Ali said he was in charge. The man
who [ spoke to earlier that day was standing on the entrance with an SIA registered officer. I
pointed this out to Ali who told me he had taken legal advice and if a venue is closing before
0100 hours and have less than 100 clients present the venue was not required to have more
than 1 SIA officer and he was prepared to meet us on Monday with his solicitor to prove this.
I pointed out that may be a recommendation but the Condition on the Premises Licence
requires 2 and if he wished to reduce it to one he should apply for a variation but Police
would object due to location of venue, late opening hours and previous violent crime and
disorder prior to new Licensee taking over but still recent so potential to reoccur. I asked to
see the Premises Licence to show him the Condition regarding SIA security and he said it
was not at the venue. I told him it should be at the venue. He again told me his solicitor
would meet us and he only required one SIA officer by law. I phoned Licensee, who spoke
good English, and explained previous visits and problem with only 1 SIA officer but he kept
saying he would meet us with his solicitor. He asked if I wanted the venue to close and [
stated it was up to him but I was not insisting it close. I again mention the 2 SIA officer
Condition and the phone went dead.

As I went to leave Ali insisted I was wrong about the SIA requirement and told rne as I did
not have the Premises Licence with me I could not know the Conditions. [ told him the reason
the Licence could not be consulted was it was not at the venue and by law it should be. He
was getting angry and told me the Licence was at the venue. We went to the bar and he found
it and slammed it down. I opened it to the Condition but before I could say more he angrily
told me it was nothing to do with him he was just at the venue. I told him he had said he was
in charge but he said he was in no position of authority at the venue. I asked who was in
charge and he told me nobody! We left the venue.

A meeting was held at Haringey Council Licensing Office, Level 6 Alexandra House, 10
Station Road n22 7TR on Thursday 13/08/2015 at 1045 hours. In attendance were myself,
Dale Barrett and Mr Mahmut Ozel, Licensee and Devrim Cuccuk venues DPS who
announced he would be resigning as DPS.

Notes on Police visits to venue, above, given to Mr Mahmut. Mr Mahmut apologised for the
actions of his son, Ali, who he assured us would never be left in charge of venue again or
interfere in any Police visits. He assured us all Conditions, including 2 SIA Door Supervisors
on Friday & Saturday nights would be honoured. He was warned the venues Licence could be
reviewed but after this meeting no further action would be taken unless further breaches.



Page 82

On Wednesday 20" April 2016 I received an email from PC Sam Davies regarding his
interaction with the venue:

From: Davies Samuel - YR

Sent: 20 Aprif 2016 23:19

To: Greaves Mark L - YR

Subject: Duke of Edinburgh Pub - 20/04/2016
Hi Mark,

A couple of units attended the abave this evening, in relation to travelers refusing to leave.

CAD 8279 refers to the first call, this was given an s grading. Staff calling police were very rude
and swearing at the control staff during cail. CAD 8687 was then received which was an i grade.
This came out as large group fighting. On arrivai within minutes, it was clear this was not the case
and merely a iine to get police to hurry up. On arrival, staff were rude to officers regarding their
time coming.

We eventually removed those within who were not welcome.

At approx 2035 hours, no persons made themselves known as a DPS and one person said the
DPS had gone home for the night so it was not known who was in charge.

Thanks,
Sam

Samuel Davies | Police constable 370YR | Safer Neighbourhoods - North Cluster | Haringey
BOCU

Both CADs attached. Phone number on CAD 8279 same as Ali Ozel.

YRRT00349029

On SUNDAY 02 MAY 2016 at 0157 hours Police were called to a disturbance outside the Duke Of Edinburgh
Pub on MAYES ROAD N22. MALE caller stated that there was a fight outside and MALE chasing others with a
machete. CAD 750/02MAY 16 refers.

Upon anivai there were severai people outside the venus and no person willing to make any aliegations. Police
were there for some time and the venue began to clear and so did the streats,

Once the cars and peocple had left a large machete was found on the roadside next to the curb. It was in a sheaf
but also rusty and looked ilke a work tool.

This has been seized by police and booked Into the 66 at YD.

The landiord had a large crowd inside and said there were no disturbances Inside. Due to the mood changing
outside, he decided to close.

CAD 750 & 737 attached.



Page 83

On Friday 20th May at 1400 myself and Joe Laws - Beatham left the following letter with
Huseyin Isik T0793 1 749696:

Dear Sir

| emailed you on 9th May trying to arrange a meeting to discuss disorder at The
Duke of Edinburgh and to request CCTV of the incident. | did not get a response on:

orhankurt@hotmail.co.uk ...... is that your correct contact email?

Part of my responsibilities is to investigate issues of crime / disorder inside licensed
venues or outside where venues cliental are believed involved. The most effective
way to do this is to view CCTV coverage of incidents. This can also disprove any
complaints about the venue from local residents; there has been a complaint about
this incident.

Can you please download footage from all cameras relating to:
2nd May 2016 from 0100 - 0300

I have enclosed a USB for the footage.

On Friday 20th May 2016 at 0246 Ali Ozel phoned to say he remembers incident outside on
2nd May and he has my USB / letter and will get engineer to download footage next day. He
told me email for Licensee in my letter is no longer in use. He said his father wants to meet
me so we will meet next week.

On Saturday 11th June 2016 ] attended The Duke of Edinburgh and met Ali Ozel who had a
letter from DPS Umuthan Ozel nominating him a acting DPS as he is in America from 7th
May until 16th June. I asked about the CCTV request I made and was told it was not
downloaded. I asked why and was casually told he didn’t know how as he had not got the
password. He told me they had an engineer who dealt with the CCTV but apparently that
engineer was not told about my request! I spoke on phone to engineer who said he would
attend in an hour to see if CCTV had over-ridden as although more than 31 days had gone it
may be there as the hard-drive was large and he did not know how long footage was kept. He
told me he had been told not to give the password to staff as they may remove footage and he
was available to download material. I asked if he would be available late at night if there was
an incident and he said no as he would be in bed asleep. I left my phone number but did not
get a call. Spoke to Licensee Mr Mahmut Ozel who told me to speak with the engineer as he
dealt with CCTV. I pointed out staff did not know password for CCTV so could not show
Police footage should there be an incident. He again referred me to the engineer. Emailed
Licensee.

Email on 14/06/2016
Dear Mr Ozei

We spoke on the phone on Saturday 11th June when myself and Mrs Barrett visited "The Duke of
Edinburgh' as part of our Euro's 16 licensing visits and to collect CCTV | requested in May. | met your
son Ali who was acting DPS. | was casually informed the CCTV had not been downloaded.
Apparently your staff do nat have the password to operate CCTV. You have an engineer, who | spoke
to that night, who has the password but did not download CCTV so it appears my request was



Page 84

On Saturday 5™ November 2016 I phoned Mr Mahmut Ozel regarding intelligence received
that a party had been booked at the venue for that evening and we believed there was
substantial risk of crime and disorder taking place. Mr Ozel was not aware of any bookings at
the venue but told me he would check and phone me back. He did and confirmed a booking
was made. He told me would cancel the booking. I told him we would pay attention to venue
should clients still turn up and to call us if any concerns. He called shortly afterwards and
said he had decided to close the venue at 2000 that evening. Mr Ozel told me Ali Ozel would
no longer be managing the venue.

Proposed Conditions should the Committee feel any required:

A digital CCTV system to be instalied in the premises.
Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside.

Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all
people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including any
outside smoking areas.

Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image.

Provide good quality images - colour during opening times.

Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention.
Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the public.

Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export
method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of the data they
require. Copies must be available within a reasonable time to Police on request.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, it will be in a hardback durable format
handwritten at the time of the incident or as near to as is reasonable and made
avatlable on request to the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning
equipment

(9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.



Page 85

ignored. | requested the CCTV footage to ascertain if the violent disorder outside your venue
originated from the venue or not but now | canmnot although failing to supply CCTV may suggest fo a
Licensing Committee that it did. | am still getting complaints about the venue and we need to sort out
the CCTV issue, staff cannot operate as nat given password. If there is a serious incident in the early
hours Police would need to view CCTV of the incident to identify suspects and ascertain exactly what
happened to support / refute any allegations. Therefore | would like to meet you again, at the pub if
you wish.

Please let me know when you are available to meet. The last email | had for you is apparently no
longer used and you did not get previous emails and you gave me this one on Saturday so please
confirm receipt of this email.

I later met Ali who told me he had lost the USB I gave him.

On 28" July 2016 I received an email from Mrs Barrett regarding an event at venue, ‘Wave
Nation’ on 30" July 2016:

From: Barrett Daliah [mailto:Da]iah.Banett@harhgey.gov.uk]
Sent: 28 July 2016 09:20

To: Greaves Mark L - YR <Mark.L.Greaves@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: DUKE OF EDINBURGH

I just spoke to M Ozel via an interpreter.

The DPS is away again in Turkey until 4" August! T advised that the free shots on entry was
not to be done. I asked what security was going to be in place for the event. Mr Ozel is going
to the premises and will be calling me back in 3 hours to discuss what they will be doing in
relation to the proposed event.

Mr Ozel is taking his son Alj away from the business and will be putting in new management
next week.

Qver the previous months I have attended venue and spoken with Umuthan and Ali Ozel
about complaints of anti-social behavior by clients outside their venue on a number of
occasions. They assured me they are monitoring and trying to stop such behavior but claimed
it was not always their clients. I mentioned complaints of clients playing football in the street
and he told me there is a gym next door and peaple come from there kicking the ball although
they are clients of the venue. Ali Ozel told me he was aware who was complaining.

CRIS: 2824947/16: On Sunday 25% September 2016 Mr Barnes alleged that Ali Ozel had
threatened to kill him during an argument outside venue. Police interviewed Mr Ozel who
stated he had seen Mr Barnes arguing with 9 / 10 of his customers and intervened. He agreed
they argued but denied any threats. No independent witnesses, forensic or audible CCTV so
no further action.

CRIS: 2825497/16: On Saturday 1* October 2016 male victim had been drinking at venue.
He left at about 0300 and returned to his parked car in Coberg Road N22 near venue. He
accidently reversed his car into another car, The owner of the other car appeared and opened
victim’s door. Victim claims he was pulled out and punched in the face. Victim claims
suspect called 3 men from the Shisha area at venue and they came to scene. Victim was
stabbed in the thigh, lower leg and torso. Suspects later arrested but only one made a
statement and said he had been in venue and gone to scene of incident but denied assaulting
victim. Venue has provided CCTV.



Page 86

A minimum of 2 SIA registered Door Supervisors to be employed at venue from 2100 hours
until venue has closed and clients dispersed Monday to Sunday.

Challenge 25 Policy Implemented:
| recommend that the following form of verification of a person’s proof of age is:

A valid passport.

A photo driving licence

A proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office.

Mr Ozel appears to have left the running of the venue in the hands of his 2 sons. From my
interactions with them it appears Ali is the older dominant son and his younger brother, DPS
does not wish to or cannot control him. Mr Ozel has assured us on a number of occasions Ali
would not be managing the venue but he still attends with friends and seems to control venue.
There needs to be an independent DPS at venue who has a management team who can control
activities of the clientele including Ali Ozel regardless of his family owning the venue.
CCTYV needs to be better quality and so extra lighting needed both inside and immediately
outside to support quality images.



Page 87

Environmental Services & Community Safety

Licensing Team Leader Daliah Barrett -Williams

Date:

Our ref:

Direct 020 8489 8232
dial:

Dear Mr M Ozel,

Duke of Edinburgh - Mayes Road N22- Proposed event: Wave Nation
30" July 2018.

We have been advised that there is a proposed event due to take place at
the venue on 30" July 2016 called Wave Nation. We have concerns relating
to this event namely:

The offer of free shot to customer- The Premises has Manadatory
Conditions around not offering free alcoholic drinks to customers by way of
attracting customers to consume more alcohol.

a) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as
a prize ta encourage or reward the purchase and consumption
of alcchol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

b) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in
any favourable manner.

The licence also places a requirement on the licence holder to monitor
customer behaviour. There have been instances of anti social behaviour on
the street outside the venue (Coburg Road) which has emanated from within
the venue and carried out by customers of the venue. Reguests by Police for
CCTV footage of these incidents have not been forthcoming from the
management of the venue.



Page 88

INCIDENT Ne. 737 entered at 01:54 on 02MAY16 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

Rec By :E (Emergency)

Call Tel :079%**+kx*kkk

Call Name:Victim - uber driver

Call Type:V (Victim)

Att Locn :CAXTON RD/MAYES RD,N22:
Map :Page 099, Grid Reference 530944,190147
GPA :YD [Division: YR:YE]

Inc Locn :NR PRINCE OF EDINBURGH PH,COBURG RD/MAYES RD,N22:6TY
Map :Page 099, Grid Reference 530783,190025
GPA :YD [Division: YR:YE]

Opening 1:001 (Vioclence Against The Person)

2:600 (Alcohol}

Urgency :5 (Significant)

DeAssign :YRB2N, YIN, YR17N, YR32N, YRE&BN

TOA :02:01:30/02MAY16

CRIS :2810772/16

Class 1 :001 (Violence Against The Person)

Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)

Res 1 :710 (CRIS Entry/Updated)

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

02MAY16 CHS CHS {pre lst routing)

CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2016-05-02 01:54:35 CAD AT: 2016-05-02
01:56:25

ENTERED BY: CHS (c081242 ) AT: 2016-05-02 01:55:47
15mins ago - inft was assaulted by 5 x males in the street

01:57:43 02MAY16 081242 B2583
SUSPS 5 X ICIM'S,A/A 20'S - 3 ATTACKED INFT
01:58:03 02MAY16 0B1242 B2583
WRNG N/K - LAS DEC - NO WEAPONS SEEN
01:58:15 02MAY16 081242 B2583
THEY OPENED INFT'S CAR DOOR AND PUNCHED INFT
01:58:29 02MAY1l6 081242 B2583
THEY PUNCHED INFT IN FACE
01:59:26 02MAY16 081242 B2583
SUSPS WERE DRUNK
02:01:25 02MAY16 100377 B3328
~YR - Y1N WILL GO AND SPEAK TO CALLER
02:12:42 02MAY16 100377 B3328
~505YR -~ CROWD ARE STILL A BIT HOSTILE AND AREN'T LEAVING...
02:22:26 02MAY16 100377 B3328
~194YR - WE HAVE FOUND THE MACHETE IN A SHEAF 0O/S SIDE ENTRANCE
AT DUKE OF EDINBURGH

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATICON ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



INCIDENT

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED

INCIDENT
INCIDENT

Rec By
Call Tel

Page 89

No. 750 entered at 01:57 on 02MAY16 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

"EXTERNALLY"
"SUB QUEUED" TO "D"
"TAGGED" 3 TIMES

Is
Is

:E {Emergency)
107956* *kxkx

Call Name:MALE CALLER
Call Type:W (Witness)

Att Locn
Map
GPA
Inc Locn
Map
GPA

Opening 1:001
2:607 (Weapon - not knife/blade/firearm)

:0/S DUKE OF EDINGBURGH HOTEL, MAYES ROAD,N22 6&TN
:Page 099, Grid Reference 530767,190195

:¥D [Division: YR:YE]

:0/5 DUKE OF EDINGBURGH HOTEL, MAYES ROAD,N22 6TN
:Page 099, Grid Reference 530767,190195

:YD [Division: YR:YE]

(Violence Against The Person)

Prompt (s) existed for Opening Code(s) at time of creation

Open Text:

Urgency
VRMs
Proposal

Assigned :

DeAssign
TOA

Class 1
Qual 1

:R (Referred)

: {BOCU at 01:58/02MAY16):

YR24N YRZ26N YR21L YRB2N YR2N 199YR 734YR 302YR 614YR 505YR
:YR17N, Y1N, YR32N

:02:00:29/02MAY16

:506 (Duplicate)

:701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)

01:58:00

01:59:23

DOWN THE
01:59:53

ENTERED BY: CHS (c7168l1 ) AT: 2016-05-02 01:58:00
fight going on now
02MAY16 CHS

02MAY16& CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (c716811 ) AT: 2016-05-02 01:59:23

CALLER SAW ONE WEAPON - A MALE WITH A MACHETE CHASING SOME MALES
ROAD - NOW ITS GOING ON OUTSIDE THE HOTEL

02MAY1le CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (c716811 ) AT: 2016-05-02 01:59:53

THE CALLER IS UNABLE TO GIVE ME ANY DESCRIPTION OF THE SUSPECT

WITH A MACHETE AS HE IS ON THE THIRD FLOOR HE HAS SAID

02:00:27

02:05:05
EVENT,

SUBJECT
NO

NO ALLEGATIONS,

02MAY16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c716811 ) AT: 2016-05-02 02:00:27
“CP - NOT SURE IF THIS MAY BE LINKED TO CAD 737

02MAY16 100377 B3328
~526YR - SCME ARGUMENTS BETWEEN DRINKEES AT THE VENUE AFTER AN
ALL WALKED OFF, NO MENTION OF A MACHETE...

TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 90

INCIDENT No. 8279 entered at 19:41 on 20APR16 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

Rec By :E (Emergency)
Call Tel :078894***xx*
Call Name:ali manger
Call Type:W (Witness)
Call Mail:
Cntect Tel:
Att Locn :83 MAYES ROAD:duke of edinburgh
Map :Page 099, Grid Reference 530972,190053
GPA :YD [Division: YR:YE]
Urgency :S (Significant)
Proposal :(BOCU at 19:43/20APR16):
YR25N YR20E 455YR 737YR 980YR 126YR 127YR 184YR 311YR 653YR
Assigned :
DeAssign :YR2L, YR82L, YR3L, Y¥Y3L, YD49L
TOA :20:20:37/20APR16
DO Name :INSP SANDERSON
CRIS :tNOT CRIMED
Class 1 :305 (Ciwvil Disputes)
Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Res 1 :702 (No Trace)
Clo Text :MALES LEFT PRIOR TO POLICE ARRIVAL*ASB URN NOT REQ*195748
O Dealing:
Metops 5
CHS Demid:20160420035427

Linked rexplicitly to 8687:20APR16 8873:20APR16

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

20APR16 CHS CHS (pre 1lst routing)

CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2016-04-20 19:41:56 CAD AT: 2016-04-20
19:43:44

ENTERED BY: CHS (p205822 ) AT: 2016-04-20 19:43:44
about 50 travellers refusing to get out of the pub they have
gate crashed a party
19:43:44 20APR16 CHS
*% **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PRCMPT** *¥%
CPEN CODE "202" :
USE SMF/ASB
** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
19:44:23 20APR16 721852 B3329
“YR - CIRC#l NO REPLY
19:44:33 20APR16 721852 B3329
YR - YR1L AWARE
19:44:34 20APR16 091640 B3330
~“YR--->YR1L AWARE
19:44:52 20APR16 721852 B3329
~“YR - NO REPLY CCTV



Page 91

20:05:42 Z0APR16 097B96 H2778

“FC OP VERY ABUSIVE RUDE CALLER HAS CALLED IN 'WHERE THE FUCK IS
THE POLICE'

CALLER GOT MORE IRRATE AND TOLD ME NOT TO CALL HIM BACK AT ALL??
20:08:01 20APR16 091640 B3330

"YR--->25YR AWARE RE THE ABOVE
20:22:38 20APR16 207376 B3333

“719YR...TRAVELLERS HAVE LEFT NO OFFENCES

20:23:05 20APR16 216580 B3322

“**SUPV - ASB REFERENCE REQUIRED: APS 724CC SUMMERS
20:23:16 20APR16 207376 B3333

“25YR...WE WILL SEND AN E-MAIL LICENSING REGARDING MANAGERS
ATTITUDE

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



INCIDENT
INCIDENT

Rec By
Call Tel

No.

WAS ENTERED

Page 92

8687 entered at 20:23 on 20APR16 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR
"EXTERNALLY"

:E (Emergency)
107464 96****

Call Name:BARRY - STAFF
Call Type:W (Witness)

Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :MAYES ROAD, N22:THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH PH
Map :Page 099, Grid Reference 530767,190195
GPA :YD [Division: YR:YE]
Open Text:
Urgency :I (Immediate)
VRMs
Proposal :({BOCU at 20:25/20APR16):
YR25N YR20E YD1BL YR2L 455YR 737YR 980YR 126YR 184YR 311YR
Assigned :
DeAssign :YRB2L, YD49L, YR3L, ¥YD49L
TOA :20:26:01/20APR16
DO Name :
DO Tel :
CRIS :NOT CRIMED
Class 1 :506 (Duplicate)
Qual 1 :701 {Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Res 1 :703 {No Offences Disclosed)
Clo Text :NO OFFENCES* 8873
Linked rexplicitly to 8279:20AFPR16
20RPR16 CHS CHS (pre lst routing)
CREATED IN: CHS  AT: 2016-04-20 20:23:55 CAD AT: 2016-04-20
20:25:09
ENTERED BY: CHS (c¢702008 ) AT: 2016-04-20 20:25:09
THERE ARE APPRX 20 MALES FIGHTING AT LCN,
20:25:09 20APR16 CHS
** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
OPEN CODE "001" :
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious
incidents
*+% **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
20:25:26 20APR1& CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c702008 ) AT: 2016-04-20 20:25:26
THEY ARE SMASHING GLASSES AND BEING AGGRESSIVE TOWARDS THE STAFF
AS WELL
*% **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** *¥*
20:34:10 20APR16 207376 B3333

~25YR...THERE WAS NO FIGHT AT LOC - 30 PEOPLE WERE INSIDE AND

THE VENUE HAS NOW BEEN CLEARED DOORS BEING LOCKED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 93

Appendix C1 - Representation from Mr Ozel —
Licence Holder



Page 94

Environmental Services & Community Safety

Licensing Team Leader Daliah Barrett -Williams

Date: 29" November 2016

Mahmut Ozkan Ozel our ref:
83 Mayes Road .

Wood Green DZ?;E 020 8489 8232
London N22 6UP

Dear Mr M Ozel,
Duke of Edinburgh — Mayes Road N22- PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW.

It is disappointing that neither you as the Premises Licence Holder or Mr Umuthan
Ozel as the Designated Premises Supervisor have contacted the Licensing Authority

to discuss the Review papers served on the premises.

You have received text communication from the Licensing Authority raising
concerns over the Review and what it means in terms of the management of the
venue but to date there has been no formal response from you.

We are writing to you at this time as there are some recoded images that the review
applicant wishes to share with you prior to the hearing taking place in December. If
you could please supply us with an email address to enable us to share the links
with you so that you are able to view what has been submitted.

If there is any supporting documentation or considerations that you wish to the
Licensing Sub Committee to have sight of prior to the hearing please can you
submit this to us as a matter of urgency to ensure it is included in the report.

It is important that you and the designated premises supervisor attend the hearing in
December as the Licensing Sub Committee will need to hear from you both about
how the premises is operated and the steps that management put in place to ensure
that the licensing objectives are being upheld and promoted at all times.

Yours sincerely

Licensing Team Leader



Page 95

Haringey London Licensing Team
Level 6, Alexandra House

10 Station Road

London

N22 7TR

30 November 2016

Dear Sirs,

Re: Premise Licence Review Application- By Resident
Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, Wood Green, London, N22 6TN

I confirm to the best of my knowledge and belief that the following representations are made
based on appropriate enquiries with staff with relevant knowledge and experience of the day

to day running of the pub and additionally those with awareness of the licensing objectives.

The letter from the Licensing team, dated 3 November 2016, does not disclose which of the
licensing objectives are said to have been breached. Additionally, the letter does not disclose
the basis on which the application for review will be referred to the Sub-Committee.
Therefore, these representations are simply to address the allegations made in the

correspondences from the residents.

On 7 November 2016, I was contacted by Ms Daliah Barret, the Licensing Team leader who
queried what steps have been taken with change of management. I advised that there has been
a change in management. Ms Barret indicated that the respohse was not sufficient, however,

no suggestions were made as to what else I was required to address.



Page 96

The premises license holder denies the allegations that are made and denies that there are

continued breaches of the statutory licensing objectives.

Firstly, there is no clear evidential and causal link between the allegations made and the
effect on the licensing objectives. Much of the allegations seem to be of matters taking place
outside of the premises and quite often at some distance away from the premises. The issues
being attributed to the premises are matters outside of the control of the premise licence
holder. There are numerous other businesses operating within the locality and it is therefore
not possible to definitively suggest that the individuals are patrons of the Duke of Edinburgh.
The premises license holder has put in place measures to keeping under control the clientele

entering and leaving the premises.

Secondly, inspection of the premises was carried out at the relevant time and there was no
suggestion that there was nuisance being caused by the business, when the council visited.

This suggest strongly that the allegations are unfounded.

Thirdly, the application is frivolous and vexatious on several counts. The key individual who
made the allegations, whom we believe to be Mr Bryan Barnes, have on numerous occasions
entered the pub but have never made any legitimate complaints. The same individual
frequently visits the premises looking for trouble. On several of those visits, he would often
make comments such as, that area belongs to him and not to the ‘Turks’. Additionally, the
management have had complaints from patrons, that they were approached by the same
individual and he had told them, that he would do everything in his power to clear the area of

“Turks’. It is noteworthy that the complainant place significant emphasis on labelling those he

2



Page 97

claims to be patron of the pub, who are creating a nuisance to be people of “Turkish origin’. It
is questionable how it is that he concludes that the individuals are of ‘Turkish origin’ and

more curious as to why ethnicity is relevant to the complaint.

Additionally, as to allegations concerning issues with parking, I respectfully suggest that such
complaints should be taken up with the parking enforcement team. The premises
management and the premises license holder has taken reasonable steps to monitor where
patrons park their cars. As to the allegations that the patrons are engaging in car racing in the
area, the management and license holder of the premises is unaware of such activities. The
premises license holder has taken the initiative to speak with some of the residents and they

could not recall any incidents of car racing.

There were occasions when the same individual would often visit the premises dressed in his
karate uniform and would demonstrate ‘karate moves’ on some of these occasions he made
threats to fight the staff and made comments that telling us that he will recover the area from
“Turks’. The premises license holder gave specific orders to the staff, not to engage in any
sort of argument or physical contact with this person and to call the police assistance if he

does not leave the premises immediately when asked to do so.

Further, the premises licence holder has taken all reasonable precautions and exercised all
due diligence to prevent an offence being committed on the premises. In fact, on the 5
November 2016, 1 was notified by an officer that a party scheduled to take place at the
premises is likely to involve criminality and though it was a weekend, which is a very
profitable operational time, I took the precaution of cancelling the event with the organisers

and closing the business all night. The officer was grateful for the action taken. The business



Page 98

is operated always with consideration for the local area and the residents and certainly with
adherence to the licensing objectives. I am currently in the process of collecting statements
from people in the local area. These statements will contradict the allegations made to
support the application for review. Any acquired evidence will be presented if this matter is

to be put before the Sub-Committee.

As to the allegation of drug taking, it is not clear where the complainant alleges that ‘drug
taking’ was occurring. The premises licence holder is not aware of any drug taking. Upon
seeing this complaint all staff have been asked to be extra vigilant as to such activities and

any awareness will be reported to the police.

There has been a change in management since August 2016, to ensure that the proper
operational system in place is working effectively. The previous manager has been replaced
with a more senior individual. With new management in place and a new licensee, a long-
term business plan has been arrived at to target any likely crime and disorder related
incidents. The business continues to be operated with a positive working relationship with the

police.

The premises have also undergone some renovations, which has provided much physical
improvement. Because of the changes to the physical environment, the clientele has changed
significantly and the premises license holder does not accept that the behaviour of any of the

patrons comes anywhere near satisfying the description detailed in the allegations.



Page 99

The suggested amendments to the opening hours have been noted and the premises license
holder submits that considering the aforementioned position, such a step is not required. The
profitability of the business would be seriously affected. The business helps people and
schools within the local area and if profit loss is experienced the assistance will no longer be

viable.

Duke of Edinburgh license holder and management remain committed to ensuring
compliance with the objectives. They are committed to ensuring the safety of patrons and to

prevent undue interference to the lives of the local residents.

In view of the above, I would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.

Yours Sincerely
Mr Mahmut Ozel

Premises License Holder



Page 100

Appendix DB1: show concerns relating to the operation
of the premises were flagged up with Mr Ozel and
Punch Taverns as early as 2010.



Page 101

Barrett Daliah

From: Pearce Derek

Sent: 16 September 2010 11:42

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: RE: THE DUKE OF EDiINBURGH, 83 MAYES ROAD,LONDON, N22 6UP Premises
Licence Number: LN/O00003309

Daliah

Michael Sheridan called from Punch Tavems

He said that the premises is leased to Mahmoud Ozal and he is willing to come in for a meeting to
discuss the alleged licensing offences

He gave his mobile number as 07836 716524
Do you have his email address?

Derek

From: Pearce Derek

Sent: 16 September 2010 10:18

To: 'Enquiries@punchtaverns.com'

Cc: Barrett Daliah; Licensing

Subject: THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH, 83 MAYES ROAD,LONDON, N22 6UP Premises Licence Number: LN/000003309
Importance: High

Please would you confirm the name of the leaseholder / business owner for THE DUKE OF
EDINBURGH, 83 MAYES ROAD,LONDON, N22 6UP, a premises for which you are the holder of
the Premises Licence

We are investigating alleged licensing offences following a visit on 15" September and will, in
due course, be inviting you to attend a meeting to discuss these and also a possible review of
the license

Please also advise the name of a responsible person at Punch Tavems Plc who will liaise with the
Council

Derek Pearce Team Leader
Tel 020 8489 5264
Haringey Council
Enforcement Response
Technopark

Ashley Road

London N17 9LN



Page 102

Earrett Daliah

From: Pearce Derek

Sent; 17 September 2010 11:21

To: 'Michael Sheridan’

Cc: Roberts George; Barrett Dalizh; Licensing

Subject: RE: THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH, 83 MAYES ROAD,LONDON, N22 6UP Premises
Licence Number: LN/000003309

Attachments: Duke of Edinburgh letter Ozel 17th September 2010.pdf, Duke of Edinburgh letter Punch
17th September 2010.pdf; Duke of Edinburgh letter Yildirim 17th September 2010.pdf;
Duke of Edinburgh noise warning letter 16th September 2010.pdf; Duke of Edinburgh
noise warning letter 4th December 2009.pdf

Dear Mr Sheridan

| have enclosed copies of letters sent to Mr Ozel, Mr Yildirim and Punch taverns

May | suggest that you meet separately with Mr Ozel & Mr Yildirim and determine whether a
simple caution is to be accepted

Whether a simple caution is to be accepted or not we will need to meet

Please also consider whether you need to seek authority to alter the plans for the premises as it
seem the rear garden is being used for service of alcohol which appears not to be covered by the
lodged plans

Copies of the noise waming letters are also enclosed

Derek Pearce Team Leader
Tel 020 8489 5264
Haringey Council
Enforcement Response
Technopark

Ashley Road

London N17 9LN

From: Michael Sheridan [mailto:Michael.Sheridan@punchtavems.com]

Sent: 16 September 2010 15:23

To: Pearce Derek

Subject: RE: THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH, 83 MAYES ROAD,LONDON, N22 6UP Premises Licence Number:
LN/000003309

Derek

Leaseholder is Mr Mahmut Ozel.
Cheers

Mick

From: Pearce Derek [mailto:Derek.Pearce@haringey.gov.uk]

Sent: 16 September 2010 15:19

To: Michael Sheridan

Cc: Barrett Dallah; Licensing; Roberts George

Subject: RE: THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH, 83 MAYES ROAD,LONDON, N22 6UP Premises Licence Number:
LN/000003309



Page 103

Dear Mr Sheridan
Thank you for calling me earlier

Please would you confirm the name of the leaseholder / business owner for The Duke of
Edinburgh pub address as above

We will then invite yourself representing Punch Taverns and the leaseholder / business owner to
a meeting + any other person we believe may have committed an offence under the Licensing
Act 2003

Derek Pearce Team Leader
Enforcement Response

From: Pearce Derek

Sent: 16 September 2010 10:18

To: 'Enquiries@punchtaverns.com'

Cc: Barrett Daliah; Licensing

Subject: THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH, 83 MAYES ROAD,LONDON, N22 6UP Premises Licence Number: LN/000003309
Importance: High

Please would you confirm the name of the leaseholder / business owner for THE DUKE OF
EDINBURGH, 83 MAYES ROAD,LONDON, N22 6UP, a premises for which you are the holder of
the Premises Licence

We are investigating alleged licensing offences following a visit on 15% September and will, in
due course, be inviting you to attend a meeting to discuss these and also a possible review of
the license

Please also advise the name of a responsible person at Punch Tavemns Plc who will liaise with the
Council

Derek Pearce Team Leader
Tel 020 8489 5264
Haringey Council
Enforcement Response
Technopark

Ashley Road

London N17 9LN

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and are
intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any unauthorised use,
retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your
system. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which
might affect any computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt
or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party organisations may be subject to
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

2



Page 104

Enforcement Service, Technopark Ashley Road London N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8489 1000 Fax: 020 8489 5133 -7?

X

www.haringey.gov.ukincise

Director Urban Environment Niall Bolger .
Head of Enforcement Robin Payne Harmgey

Punch Tavems Pic Date: 17th September 2010

Jubilee House Your ref:

Second Avenue

Burton Upon Trent Ourref: UE/ENFWK/000170515

Staffordshire

DE14 2WF Emall: enforcement.response@haringey.gov.uk
Dear Sir

Re: Licensing Offences:  Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 6TN

London Borough of Haringey v Yourself

The facts of the alleged offence reported to me by the case officer namely that on 15"
September at 2340 hrs the Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, Wood Green, London, N22
6TN was supplying alcohol and providing regulated entertainment and open beyond the hours
stipulated on the premises licence, contrary to Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Having carefully considered these facts and the circumstances surrounding the alleged
offence | have concluded that there are sufficient grounds to institute legal proceedings
against you under the above mentioned Act.

However, on this occasion | am proposing to issue a Simple Caution in respect of the
allegation. This course of action is subject to your agreement and admission of the alleged
offence.

I must advise you that should you agree to accept a Simple Caution, a record will be kept of it
at this office. The record of a Simple caution may influence any subsequent decision should
you be found to be infringing the law in the future.

A Simple Caution is not a form of sentence (which only a court can impose), nor is it a criminal
conviction. It is however an admission of guilt . The Simple Caution may also be cited should
a Court subsequently find you guilty of an offence.

If you are in agreement with the proposed course of action | would be obliged if you will
contact us by the 24" September 2010 to arrange a mutual time for you to come into this
office so the Simple Caution can be administered. | look forward to hearing from you.

If you would like to comment about the service you have received, please complete our online
survey www.haringey.gov.uk/enforcementconsultations



Page 105

Name of officer administering the caution: Mr Derek Pearce (020 8489 5264 — during
office hrs)

Yours Sincerely,

(George Roberts)
Enforcement Response Team

Copy to Mr Mahmut Ozel

Copy to Mr Gokhan Yildirim

If you would like to comment about the service you have received, please complste our online
survey www.haringey.gov.uk/enforcementconsultations



Page 106

Units 271-272, Lee Valley Technopark, Ashley Road, London N17 9LN \
Tel: 020 8482 1000 Fax: 020 84893 5133 %
www.haringey.gov.uk/noise ,/r

Director of Urban Environment - Niall Bolger i
Assistant Director - Frontline Services — Beverley Taylor Hanngey

The Mingdgergenth Our ref: UE/ENF WK/000128730
Duke of Edinburg .

83 Mayes Road Date: 16th September 2010

Wood Green Contact: Enforcement Response Team
London 020 8489 1000

B Email: enforcement.response@haringey.gov.uk

Re: Environmental Protection Act 1990 - Sectlon 80 - Noise Nuisance
Address:  Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road,

Wood Green, London, N22 6TN
Type of noise: Loud Music

The Council has a duty to investigate complaints regarding disturbance caused by
excessive noise. Investigation, in response to a complaint made on 15/9/10 at 2244
hrs, has showed that noise coming from your premises was excessive.

The Council does not wish to restrict any private and reasonable activities.
However, it does have a duty to ensure that all residents can enjoy a reasonable
degree of privacy and freedom from disturbance by noise within their own homes.

The Council must serve a Noise Abatement Notice under Section 80 of the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 in cases of persistent or severe noise nuisance.
The effect of a Noise Abatement Notice is to prohibit noise nuisance occurring or
recurring, and it is an offence not to comply with such a Notice for which the
maximum penalty on conviction is £20,000 in respect of commercial premises.
Fixed penalty notices of £400 for commercial premises may be considered in
appropriate circumstances.

We hope that you will co-operate in this matter by keeping the volume of sound
produced in your premises at levels that do not cause noise nuisance in the future,
and that formal action by the Council does not become necessary.

Yours faithfully,

(George Roberts)
Enforcement Response Team

Copy to Punch Taverns Plc,

if you would like to comment about the service you have received, piease complste
our online survey www.haringey.gov.uk/enforcementconsultations



Page 107

Enforcement Service, Technopark Ashley Road London N17 9LN
Tei: 020 8489 1000 Fax: 020 8489 5133 -‘7?

X

www.haringey.gov.uk/noise

Diractor Urban Environment Niall Bolger >
Head of Enforcement Robin Payne  Haringey

Mr Mahmut Ozel Date: 17th September 2010
Duke of Edinburgh
Your ref:
83 Mayes Road .
Wood Green Our ref: UE/ENFWK/000170515
London
N22 6TN Emaill: enforcement.response@haringey.gov.uk
Dear Mr Ozel

Re: Licensing Offences:  Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 6TN
London Borough of Haringey v Yourself

The facts of the alleged offence reported to me by the case officer namely that on 15"
September at 2340 hrs the Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, Wood Green, London, N22
6TN was supplying alcohol and providing regulated entertainment and open beyond the hours
stipulated on the premises licence, contrary to Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Having carefully considered these facts and the circumstances surrounding the alleged
offence | have concluded that there are sufficient grounds to institute legal proceedings
against you under the above mentioned Act.

However, on this occasion | am proposing to issue a Simple Caution in respect of the
allegation. This course of action is subject to your agreement and admission of the alleged
offence.

I must advise you that should you agree to accept a Simple Caution, a record will be kept of it
at this office. The record of a Simple caution may influence any subsequent decision should
you be found to be infringing the law in the future.

A Simple Caution is not a form of sentence (which only a court can impose), nor is it a criminal
conviction. It is however an admission of guilt . The Simple Caution may also be cited should
a Court subsequently find you guilty of an offence.

If you are in agreement with the proposed course of action | would be obliged if you will
contact us by the 24" September 2010 to arrange a mutual time for you to come into this
office so the Simple Caution can be administered. | look forward to hearing from you.

If you would like to comment about the service you have received, please complete our online
survey www.haringey.gov.uk/enforcementconsultations



Page 108

Name of officer administering the caution: Mr Derek Pearce (020 8489 5264 — during
office hrs)

Yours Sincerely,

(George Roberts)
Enforcement Response Team

Copy to Punch Taverns Plc
Copy to Mr Gokhan Yildirim

If you would like to comment about the service you have received, please complete our online
survey www.haringey.gov.uk/enforcementconsultations



Page 109

Enforcement Service, Technopark Ashley Road London N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8489 1000 Fax: 020 8489 5133

www.haringey.gov.uk/noise

Director Urban Environment Niall Bolger .
Head of Enforcemant Robin Payne  Haringey

Mr Gokhan Yildirim Date: 17th September 2010

Duke of Edinburgh Your ref:

83 Mayes Road

Wood Green Our ref: UE/ENFWK/000170515

London

N22 6TN Emall: enforcement.response@haringey.gov.uk

Dear Mr Yildirim

Re: Licensing Offences: Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 6TN
London Borough of Haringey v Yourself

The facts of the alleged offence reported to me by the case officer namely that on 15%
September at 2340 hrs the Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, Wood Green, London, N22
6TN was supplying alcohol and providing regulated entertainment and open beyond the hours
stipulated on the premises licence, contrary to Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Having carefully considered these facts and the circumstances surrounding the alfleged
offence | have concluded that there are sufficient grounds to institute legal proceedings
against you under the above mentioned Act.

However, on this occasion | am proposing to issue a Simple Caution in respect of the
aflegation. This course of action is subject to your agreement and admission of the alleged
offence.

| must advise you that should you agree to accept a Simple Caution, a record will be kept of it
at this office. The record of a Simple caution may influence any subsequent decision should
you be found to be infringing the law in the future.

A Simple Caution is not a form of sentence (which only a court can impose}, nor is it a criminal
conviction. It is however an admission of guilt . The Simple Caution may also be cited should
a Court subsequently find you guilty of an offence.

If you are in agreement with the proposed course of action [ would be obliged if you will
contact us by the 24™ September 2010 to arrange a mutual time for you to come into this
office so the Simple Caution can be administered. | look forward to hearing from you.

If you would like to comment about the service you have received, please complete our online
survey www.haringey.gov.uk/enforcementconsultations



Page 110

Name of officer administering the caution: Mr Derek Pearce (020 8488 5264 — during
office hrs)

Yours Sincerely,

(George Roberts)
Enforcement Response Team

Copy to Punch Taverns Plc
Copy to Mr Mahmut Ozel

If you would like to comment about the service you have received, please complete our online
survey www.haringey.gov.uk/enforcementconsultations



Page 111

Earrett Daliah

L
From: Thomas Simon
Sent: 24 July 2009 09:51
To: Barrett Daliah
Subject: RE: Duke of Edinburgh Mayes Road

Thank you, you have answered my query.

Simon Thomas MCIEH

Tactical Enforcement Officer
Commercial Environmental Health

Tel: 02084895566 / ©7870157688
Fax: 02084895528

————— Original Message-----

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 24 July 2009 06:54

To: Thomas Simon; Pearce Derek; Olson Kendra
Cc: Osinaike Charley; Whitehouse Rebecca
Subject: RE: Duke of Edinburgh Mayes Road

Simon

The consumption of alcohol is not a licensable activity.

If there is nuisance arising from the use of the rear garden, then the licence can be
reviewed, it would not be unreasonable to expect the public house to ensure that nuisance
was kept to a minimum from an area under their control. The rear garden is not subject to
times on the licence so again the review could also put times of use on that area. I do
not think the garden was being used in the past to any significant degree,

We have received a compliant from a resident and the premises is now subject to proactive
visits by Enforcment Response.

————— Original Message-----

From: “Thomas Simon" <Simon.Thomas@haringey.gov.uk>
To: "Barrett Daliah" <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: "Osinaike Charley" <Charley.Osinaike@haringey.gov.uk>; "Whitehouse Rebecca"

<Rebecca.Whitehouse@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: 23/07/@9 11:21
Subject: Duke of Edinburgh Mayes Road

Daliah

I visited the above premises as previously mentioned.



Page 112

Are you aware that the premises uses the rear garden area as a Shisha Bar, they also allow
patrons to consume alcohol in this area.

I am concerned that this area was previously not included in the license. Can you please
confirm that this is ok.

In addition I am passing an enquiry onto Planning Enforcement to ensure that the large
structure they have erected is ok.

Thanks

Simon Thomas MCIEH

Tactical Enforcement Officer

Commercial Environmental Health

Tel: ©2084895566 / 97870157688

Fax: 02084895528



Page 113

DB2 : show the correspondence in finding a representative
with whom we could raise concerns over the operation of the
premises.



Page 114

Barrett Daliah :
From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 08 July 2014 10:39

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: RE: Duke Of edinburgh - Premises Licence

Dear Mr Forrester,

We recently sent a letter to the Premises License Holder of this premises requesting an appointment. The Premises
License Holder is respansible for this license and needs to make themselves known to the Licensing Authority. We
have been unable to make contact with this company and today Mr Yildirim has attended this office and shown me
an email he has received from yourself asking him to attend the arranged meeting and report back to you.

i am unclear at this point as to what your involvement is with the business. We require the director/s of the
company that is specified as the Premises License Holder to make contact with the Licensing Autharity. It is not
sufficient that the Mr Yildirim who is named on the license and has the role of the DPS, that is he authorises the sale
of alcohol on the premises attends meetings that relate to concerns being raised by residents over the operation of
the premises and how it is affecting them. Such discussions need to be had with the Premises License Holder as
there is the potential for the license to be Reviewed and the Licensing Committee and the Magistrates will require
the Premises License Holders to be present. '

In writing to you | must also make clear that it is an offence to not have the Summary license on display at the
premises. | also note that you were able to send a scanned copy of the license to Mr Yildirim, but the original is
required, which | am assuming you have access to?

Please can you advise on the matters raised?
Regards
Daliah Barrett

From: Barrett Dallah

Sent: 02 July 2014 22:04

To: 'Mark.Forrester@Christo.co.uk’

Subject: Fw: Duke Of edinburgh - Premises Licence

Dear Sir,

We are trying to locate the directors of the named company that the license is assigned to. Are you able to assist in
this matter?

We do not require a copy of the license but we do require to have communication with the premises license holder
named therein.

Regards
Daliah Barrett
Licensing Manager

From: Gokhan Yildirim [mailto:gokhanyildirim@aol.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 06:40 PM GMT Standard Time

To: Barrett Daliah
Subject: Duke Of edinburgh - Premises Licence

Dear Sirs,

As per your request today | finally got in touch with actual people who own the premises licence via cristo&co.
please find cur updated premises license as attached.



Page 115

regards

Gokhan Yildirim

——0Original Message-—-

From: Mark Forrester <Mark.Forrester@Christo,co.uk>
To: gokhanyildirim <gokhanyildiim@aol.com>

Sent: Wed, 2 Jul 2014 17:21

Subject: FW: Docorp Limited - Premises Licence

Pleasc find attached the Premises Licence,
Kind regards

Mark Forrester

Mark A Forrester BSc(Hons) MRICS

Chartered Surveyor

Head of Property Management

Tel: 020 7482 0013

Fax: 020 7482 4441

Mob: 07973 836 563

E-mail: Mark. Forrester@ichristo.co.uk

Internet: www.christo.co,uk

Christo & Co
66/70 Parkway
London

NWI 7AH

Christo & Co is the trading name of C Christo & Co Limited, a company registered in England & Wales. Registered Number
02813084 '

‘The infermation contained in this -l is privad enfidanbal and olend tihe person or entity wom the e-mail is addressed. i may al lexgally or
professionally privileged, iUis inlended only Tor the sta It ncl i by any ciher person s unaulhorized. If you are not the inteneled 1 ne au
review, disclosure, distribulion. copying o1 othor u 7 lakin "y achonn reliance upon hs information is striclly prohibited. i you | f this i err
please notify Ihe senderfCivisto & Co immediately by et o telephane and then dalete th b mp from your systems, Whilsl ai re mads |
afeguard emails, we cannol guaranies that atlachinents L I compatih) y vour sysior 150 do nol acuept any Liabilily wh {10 resy
ruses gr campuler problems expanencecd.

e T

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 116

Barrett Daliah

From: Barrett Daliah {Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk]

Sent: 18 November 2014 14:28

To: Shamil Patel

Subject: FW: Duke of Edinburgh 83 Mayes Road London N22 6TN

Dear Ms Patel
Please see below.
Regards

Daliah Barrett
Interim Regulatory Services Manager
Community Safety & Regulatory Services

Haringey Council
6th Floor,10 Station Road, London, N22 7TR

T. 020 8482 8232
M. 07870 154 126
daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk

www.haringey.gov.uk
twitter@haringeycouncil

facebook.com/haringeycouncil

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 18 November 2014 14:09

To: 'Louisa Theodosiou'; "Mark.Forrester@Christo.co.uk’
Subject: RE: Duke of Edinburgh 83 Mayes Road London N22 6TN

Dear Mark/Louisa
Please note an invoice has been sent to Docorp Ltd in relation to the annual fee for the premises,

We also note that the business may have new people taking over or is it Mr Yildirim that is being placed back in the
premises?

Please note that the authority is still pursuing a review of the license, with a view to asking the Licensing Sub
Committee to consider reducing the current hours.
Regards

Daliah Barrett
Interim Regulatory Services Manager
Community Safety & Regulatory Servicas

Haringey Council
6th Floor,10 Station Road, London, N22 7TR

T. 020 8489 8232
M. 07870 154 126
liah.barrett@haringey.gov.u

www.haringey.gov.uk
twitter@haringeycouncil

facebook.com/haringeycouncil



Page 117

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Louisa Theodosiou [mailto:Louisa. Theodosiou@Christo.co.uk]

Sent: 25 September 2014 11:58

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Duke of Edinburgh 83 Mayes Road London N22 6TN

Dear Madam,

Please find attached correspondence from Mark Forrester which is being posted to you today.

Kind Regards,

Lowuisa Theodosiou
Secretary o Mark Forrester BSc {Hons) MRICS

Christo & Co
66/70 Parkway London NW1 7AH
020 7482 1203 | Fax: 020 7482 4441

¢ "weBSITEN @8] EMAIL

—
&Co Limited, a company registered in England & Wales. Registered Number

Chiisto & Co Is the trading name of G Christo

02813084

The information confained in this E-mail is private & conlidantial s intended (o the persan or enlity to whom the e-mail is addr 10 may also be legally or
professionally privileged. tis iMendad only Jor the siat d addressees and access io it by any olher person is unaulhorized you-are not the inlended recipieni
teview, di ure, chstrbution, copyin other 7 1aking of any aclion in reliance upon s infarmation i strictly prehitrled. i you have fibis in
Hease noty (h ] h im lely by ieturn or latephone and [hen defete the email yilelely rom your fem lst alk eflons are mad
afeguard email n uzranlen that allachimants are virus free or compatitde with your lems and =0 do nol accept any lability whalsoever ing |
iru ar compnier problem rienced

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email and any files transmiited with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and are
intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any unauthorised use,
retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your
system. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which
might affect any computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt
or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party organisations may be subject to
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 118

DB3: The letter and writ of possession are attached as



Page 119

Our Ref : SPA.SP.DOCO00001/0001
Your Ref .

Date : 21 August 2014
| YVA Solicitors LLP
Daliah Barrett-Williams oy
ouse
Licensing Team 811 High Road
Haringey Councll North Finchley
Unit 271-272 Lee Valley Technopark London N12 63T
Ashley Read Tekt 444 (0)20 8445 9898
Faxt +44 (0)20 8445 9199
Tottenham DX 152740 Finchley 3
London N17 6LN www.yvasollcitors.com
By Email: daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk
Dear Sirs
Re. Licensing Act 2003 - Duke of Edingburgh, 83 Mayes Road, London
N22
We represent the freeholder of the above property, Docorp Limited. We
have been passed a copy of your letter of 4 August 2014.
We write to advise you that the leaseholder of the premises Is, Mahmut
Ozkan Ozel of 20 Edmeston Close, London E9 5TJ. He occupies the
premises pursuant to a lease dated 14 July 2010.
Our cllent has commenced possesslon proceedings agalnst him as a result
of significant rent arrears and the lease [s presently forfeit. The possession
hearing has been lIsted to take place at the Edmonton County Court on 10
September 2014 at 10am.
We are hopeful that the Court will award a possesslon order in our client's
favour and we will inform you as soon as the outcome is known.
In the meantime, should you require any further asslstance or information,
please do not hesitate to contact us.
Yours falthfully
P
& s
Emall: sp@yvasolicitors.com
Direct Fax: §20 8445 9199 Lexcel
Wﬁmm.mi
VYA Solicttors LLP
Sagitured ta Erghand and Watks Lider seglstaced
rumbee Q373085 and & aithorkied and mguisted
Ty 1ha Sodcitons Repalation Authordty vndar
o L



¢ dcbl

s hallis &
Hagh L Erderoime (M

WRIT OF POSSESSION

Take notice that theses premises have been entered by
High Court Enforcement Officers executing a High Count
Writ, as a result the premises have been secured.

Any attempt by you or your agents to enter these premises
will result in criminal / civil proceedings being instigated

against you.

All persons with an interest in these premises must make
their enquires in the first instance to the office of

IRECT COLLECTI AILIFFS LIMITE

Winnington Avenue
Winnington
Northwich
Cheshire

CWS8 4EE

01606 780 510
Signed: /// -
pae: 25. 1. 14
Reference: [HC |/ 2693EXFUSS




Page 121

DB4: complaints and concerns raised.



Page 122

Barrett Daliah

From: Cousins-Martin Valerie
Sent: 19 September 2014 11:19
To: Barrett Daliah

Ce: ASBAT

Subject: Duke of Edinburgh N22
Importance: High

Our Ref 91443

Referral:

Dear Daliah Barrett, Lead Officer Licensing,

Please accept the following referral reported to us by the resident below, this is the description of the anti social
behaviour which is occurring outside Duke of Edinburgh.

Re. . . P

s Resident reporting pub next door Duke of Edinburgh, around 100 or more people gather outside the pub,
talking, shouting, yelling, vomiting, fighting almost every night, particularly weekends. Very noisy and
disturbing as peopie also urinating near the pub, also taxi horn constantly.

Regards

Valerie Cousins-Martin
Anti Social Behaviour/Assessment Admin Officer

T. 020 8489 1273
valerie.cousins-martin@har.ngey.qov.uk

www.haringey.qov.uk
twitter@haringeycouncil

facebook.com/haringeycouncil

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



Page 123

Barrett Daliah

From: Penny Caroline on behalf of Feedback

Sent: 27 April 2015 15:25

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Bagnall Michael; Shah Varsha

Subject: Service Enquiry- LBH/4244915 Duke of Edinburgh Pub, Your ref Barn024/ts

Dear Colleagues,

Please accept our apologies for the late referral this is due to the backlog acquired during the Easter period. Michael,
please liaise with Daliah.

Piease do not respond to Ms Featherstone as this is not an ME.

Please send your response to Feedback by 11" May 2015.

Please forward your response to Member Enquiry/Feedback inbox. Please note this case will not appear on
the weekly or daliy report.

Thank you

Caroline Penny

Service Officer

Customer Services

Haringey Council

River Park House, 225 High Road, London N22 BHQ

T. 020 8489 1000
feedback@haringey.qov.uk

www.haringey.qov.uk
twitter@haringeycouncil
facebook.com/haringeycouncil

From: No Reply RBCS

Sent: 27 April 2015 15:17

To: ‘lynne.featherstone.2nd@parllament.uk'

Subject: Your email Duke of Edinburgh Pub, Your ref Barn024/ts

Dear Ms Featherstone
Your email concerning: Duke of Edinburgh Pub Our Reference Number LBH/4244915

Thank you for your emall, which was received on 23 April 2015. Please accept our sincere apologies for the delay in
our response. | have forwarded your letter to the appropriate service for their information.

Where we have the details, we will ensure a reply is made to the constituent.
Kind regards

Caroline Penny
Service Officer
Customer Services

Haringey Council



Page 124

River Park House, 225 High Road, London N22 BHQ

T. 020 B4B89 1000

feedback@haringey.qov.uk

www.haringey.gov.uk

twitter@haringeycouncil
facehook.com/haringgycouncil

From: Lynne Featherstone [mailto:|ynne featherstone@outlogk.com)

Sent: 23 April 2015 10:45

To: victor.olisa@met.pnn.police.uk; Frontline

Subject: Re: Duke of Edinburgh Pub, our ref Barn024/ts

Dear Victor and Haringey Council,

| am writing on behalf of a local resident who has contacted me with regards to the Duke of Edinburgh pub
in Wood Green.

i have copied the resident's email below for your reference, as I believe it is self explanatory.

| would be most grateful if you could investigate this, comment on the specific concerns raised, and let me
know what will be done to resolve these issues.

Thank you in advance for your kind attention in this regard.
Kind regards,

Lynne Featherstone
Liberal Democrat - Hornsey and Wood Green

Stay in touch with Lynne: Lynne@LynneFeatherstone.org - Facebook.com/LynneFeatherstone -
Twitter.com/Ifeatherstone

From:
To: lynne.featherstone. mp@parliament.uk
CC: ek

Subject: RE: Complamnt About The Duke Of Edinburgh Pub(Ref: Barn024/jd)
Dear Lynne,

Thank you for your correspondents on the 23rd of July 2014. I would like to update you with what has been
happening on our road since then.

The duke of Edinburgh pub was repossessed in 2014. We had peace on our road for the first time in a long
time. It then reopened shortly before the Christmas in 2014. To my surprise it was the same owners that
reopened the pub. This was a bitter disappointment as these people have shown that they were not
responsible enough to own this business.



Page 125

Please can you ask on my behalf to the police licensing Team is, why did they give a licence to these people
that have shown a lack of respect for law and order and that they do not take their responsibilities seriously.
They don't even turn up to a meeting that is call by the police as i read in one report by the police which is
disgraceful and is not something that a responsible legit business owner would do !

Two Sundays ago there was a stabbing outside the Pub of the Duke of Edinburgh. I sincerely hope that the
man that got stabbed is OK. This was shocking that this stabbing had took place on our road.

I had pre warn about this as is well documented in my correspondence, how the management of this Pub
does not take their duty of care seriously and that someone may even be kill as what nearly happen the other

night.

Last Saturday night about 9 young men had left the pub and one decided to rev up his engine continuously
and use his car for racing up and down the road, not one member the pub staff came out to ask these men to
calm down and go home quietly. I had to go out and ask them to stop this action as it was waking up the
hole road and putting peoples lives at risk. Again i find this totally unacceptable.

Please can you send me an update of the report you sent me on the 23rd July 2014, as i don't think my
complaint is being taken seriously and i will not wait for someone to be kill because of a unwillingness to
take action.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 126

Barrett Daliah

From: Malcolm Eubert

Sent: 22 April 2014 12:08

To: Clir Strickland Alan

Cc: Baker Richard; Barrett Daliah

Subject: RE: Duke of Edinburgh pub Our Reference Number: LBH/2932014

Dear Councillor Strickland
Your enquiry about Duke of Edinburgh pub on Mayes Road
Ref : LBH/2932014

Thank you for your enquiry. You are enquiring into concerns raised by residents in relation to the
Duke of Edinburgh pub in Mayes Road N22.

| have checked the Councils records and can confirm that one anonymous caller had contacted
the Licensing Department after speaking with you a couple weeks ago. At the time the caller
expressed her fear of giving her details and questioned why nothing had been done to curb the
anti-social behaviour she claimed to be taking place at the pub. We advised that we had not
received any complaints regarding the premises.

On receipt of your enquiry, we asked the Police Licensing officer to check on any incidents that
required police intervention at the premises. We have now had a brief report from the police and
we are able to confirm the following: In the last six months there have been 13 crimes at the
premises, eight if these are crimes that would have been bordering on public disorder type of
behaviour.

Having now seen the information held by the Police, | am discussing with the Police licensing
officer the issue of reviewing the license with a view to cutting back the hours of operation at the
premises. | do not have the full report of each crime and it is important that we establish that the
premises is at fault in each circumstance and that we are clear that the behaviour reported can
be attributed to the premises alone.

It is our intention that the license holder will be asked to attend for an interview and discussion as
a first step in putting in place measures to try and deal with the problems occurring. We will keep
you informed of the progress.

| hope that you are satisfied with my response to your enquiry. If you have any follow-up queries
or need more information, please contact the Feedback and Information Governance Team in the
first instance.

Yours sincerely,

Eubert Malcolm
Regulatory Services Manager

Haringey Council
River Park House, 225 High Road, London N22 8HQ

T. 020 8489 5520
ubert. malcolm@haringey.qov.uk



Page 127

www.haringey.gov.uk

twitter@haringeycouncit
facebook.com/haringeycouncil

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

~—-Original Message——

From: Clir Strickland Alan

Sent: 11 April 2014 14:52

To: MemberEnquiries

Subject: Duke of Edinburgh pub

Dear officer,

| have received a complaint from residents living near the Duke of Edinburgh pub on Mayes Road,
Wood Green.

Residents complained that there is often trouble- shouting, screaming, fights- at the pub when it
closes at 3am on Fridays and Saturdays.

They report these problems occurring over the last 6 months.

They also report the police attending incidents, but that often by the time the police arrive the
problem has largely dissipated. The problems do not often last for a long time but are very
disruptive and regularly wake up neighbouring households.

Please could the licensing team look into this issue- | would like to know whether licensing and the
local police have received similar complaints and what can be done to look properly into this
reported problem

Thanks

Alan

Councillor Alan Strickland
Cabinet Member for Regeneration and Housing Haringey Council

Tel: 02084892966
Mobile: 07854481050
Twitter: @alanstrickland

Sent from my Blackberry



Page 128

_B_allrrett Daliah

From: Mark.L.Greaves@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 24 June 2014 09:39

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: RE: Complaint About The Duke Of Edinburgh Pub
Hi Dale

See below. Original CAD did not mention a lot of what mentioned on Crimint and Crimint not sent to me or marked
Licensing so | would see it.

Shall we do a joint visit and meet DPS. We can then view CCTV for previous month looking at closing times but do
not tell him in advance. We also need to sort out Licensees detalils, apart from a foreign company.

CAD: 1092 / 21st Jun 14

On SATURDAY 21/06/2014 Police where called to MAYES ROAD N22 by MOP who stated that there
were a large group at the location drunk and shouting.

On Police arrival a group of people could be seen on MAYES ROAD N22 outside the PH, however on
turning into the COBURG ROAD N22 a further group ol males could be seen. These males appeared to be
attemnpting to get into the SHISHA BAR behind the PH.

However with Police presence it appeared that door staff at the venue where refusing the males entry. While
present a heated verbal altercation broke out between some females on MAYES RD, N22. While Police
where intervening with these females, we were informed by one v!" the groups that there was a fight taking
place around the comer outside the SHISHA BAR on COBURG RD, N22.

Police made there way back around the corner where there was a large ol approximately thirty (30) males.
This groups of males appeared to be spilt into two (2) groups and appeared very agitated towards cne
another. One (1) ol the group of' males appeared to be mainly IC3 males while the other group appeared to
be mainly IC2 males. One ol the males present and appearing to be a ring leader 0!’ the IC3 group o! males
was later identified as being:-

More units was requested to the area due to the amount of people present, to help disperse them. No
offences were alleged or apparent by any person present, and once the group was dispersed no further
incidents occurred at the location.

Mark Greaves PC 164YR
Licensing / CPDA / Crime Prevention
Haringey Borough Police

Tel: 020 3276 0150

This Message is Restricted/Confidential
If Printed please remember to dispose of as Confidential Waste

From: Barrett Daliah [mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk]
Sent: 24 June 2014 08:51
To: Greaves Mark L - YR
Subject: FW: Complaint About The Duke Of Edinburgh Pub
Importance: High

1



Page 129
Did | send you this?

From: _

Sent: 23 June 2014 15:55

To: Barrett Dallah

Subject: RE: Complaint About The Duke Of Edinburgh Pub
Importance: High

Dear Daliah,

Thank you for talking with me today about my complaint , just to confirm from our conversation
that we discuss my complaint about the Duke of Edinburgh Pub on Coburg Road, about the loud
noise from the Pub, the gangs that gather their, the fight that happen on friday 20/06/2014 in the
early hours of the morning which took about 11 Police Officers to disperse the crowds which seems
to be well over the limit of people, people drinking alcohol on the street from the pub and smoking
their drugs on private property. Cars pressing their horns In the early hours of the morning and
playing loud music from their cars, and large groups just hanging around on the streets when the
pub is closed, shouting from the top of their voices with no regards for the neighbors. Cars blocking
our drive ways from pub customers, playing loud music and smoking their drugs from their cars. |
had to go out on a number of occasions to ask them not to block our drive ways and i have been to
the pub on a number of occasions telling my concerns to the management, but this has fallen on
deaf ears.

I look forward to your response,

Best regards,

Total Policing Is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidentlal, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this emalil in arror, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal fiabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this emall without the permisslon of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monltoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The securlty of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still aceur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or oplnions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Palice Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpolicewdl



Page 130

Barrett Daliah

From;

Sent: 23 June 2014 15:55

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: RE: Complaint About The Duke Of Edinburgh Pub
Importance: High

Dear Daliah,

Thank you for talking with me today about my complaint, just to confirm from our conversaticn that we
discuss my complaint about the Duke of Edinburgh Pub on Coburg Road, about the loud noise from the
Pub, the gangs that gather their, the fight that happen on friday 20/06/2014 in the early hours of the
morning which took about 11 Police Officers to disperse the crowds which seems to be well over the limit
of people, people drinking alcohol on the street from the pub and smoking their drugs on private property.
Cars pressing their horns in the early hours of the morning and playing loud music from their cars, and
large groups just hanging around on the streets when the pub is closed, shouting from the top of their
voices with no regards for the neighbors. Cars blocking our drive ways from pub customers, playing loud
music and smoking their drugs from their cars. | had to go out on a number of occasions to ask them not to
block our drive ways and i have been to the pub on a number of occasions telling my concerns to the
management, but this has fallen on deaf ears.

| look forward to your response,

Best regards,

-

\

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 131 Agenda ltem 7

Report for: Licensing Sub Committee 16™ December 2016.

ltem number:

Title: Review application against — SOCIALITE BAR, 272 MUSWELL HILL
BROADWAY, LONDON N10

Report

authorised by : Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader

Lead Officer: Daliah Barrett — Licensing Team Leader -Regulatory Services.

0208489 8232. Daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: ‘FG’

Report for Key/

Non

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

Key Decision: Not applicable

Describe the issue under consideration

This report relates to an application for the Review of Socialite Bar Premises
License brought by the Metropolitan Police, under ‘The Prevention of crime and
disorder and the Public safety licensing objectives.

Summary of review received:

i) The review was brought following a serious disturbance caused from departing
customers at the venue. Further details are contained in the officers report.

The full review application from the Metropolitan Police acting in their capacity as a
Responsible Authority can be found at Appendix A.

) A copy of the current Premises Licence is at Appendix B.
i) Copies of Respresentations are at Appendix C
iii) Gopy of letter of support from Socialite management. Appendix D

Representations must relate to particular premises for which a Premises Licence is
already held and must be relevant to the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

The Licensing Committee, in determining a review, may exercise the range of powers
given to them to promote the Licensing Objectives.

The Authority will seek to establish the cause or causes of the concem and remedial
action will be targeted at such causes. Any action will be proportionate to the problems
involved.

Where reviews arise and the Licensing Authority determines that the crime prevention
objective is being undermined through the premises being used to further crimes, it is
expected that the revocation of the licence- even in the first instance - will be seriously
considered {Amended Guidance, paragraph 11.27). Revocation also remains an option
if other licensing objectives are being undermined.

The Police representation will include the viewing of CCTV images from the venue
which would be classified as exempt information as defined under Schedule 12A to
the Local Government Act 1972, paragraph 7, namely information relating to any
action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or
prosecution of crime and as such will be subject to a motion to exclude the press and

Page 1

Haringey



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 133

public for this part of the meeting.

2 Recommendations

Powers of a Licensing Authority on the Determination of a Review are
a) To modify the conditions of the licence, (which inciudes adding new
conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition) for
example reducing the hours of opening, or by requiring doors supervisors;

b) To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example
to exclude the performance of iive music or playing of recorded music
(where it is not within the incidental live and recorded music);

¢) To remove the designated premises supervisor, for example because they
consider that the problems are as a result of poor management;

d) To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
e) To revoke the licence.

Members of the Licensing Sub — Committee are reminded of their duty under the
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1989 to consider the crime and disorder
implications of their decisions and the Licensing Authority’s responsibility to cooperate
in the reduction of crime and disorder in the Borough.

3. Background

3.1 The premises has operated as a nightclub for many years and came into the Licensing
Act 2003 regime under grandfathered rights as an existing business. Mr John tock over
the operation of the venue on 15" Februray 2011. There has been a number of changes
to the designated premises supervisor under Mr John and the premises is currently
managed by Mr S Boateng.

3.2 The area at Muswell Hill Broadway has been home to a number of late night venues over
the years. It is the main hot spot for crime generation caused by the night time economy
in that area. There are currently 2 late night clubs and a public house as well as a late
night Kebab premises that operate into te early hours of the moming in this area.

The area does have late night anti social behaviour concerns from patrons that frequent
both of the clubs. There is a case for the cumulative impact of all the premises causing
concems particularly when dispersal is underway at the end of the night. The kekab
shop in between the night ciub has had its licence reviewed and hours reduced to
ensure that it is not open when the clubs are tuming out so as to not encourage patrons
to hang around longer in the area. Incidents have arisen in the area and at times it has
not been clear as to which premises the problems have stemmed from. The
Metropolitan Police have taken the step to bring a review against Socialite Bar due to
the recent incident and ongoing anti sociai behaviour in the area.

4. Licensing Policy

4.1 The committee will also wish to be aware of the guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003:

a) Hearings - $9.29
Regulations made under the 2003 Act require that representations must be

Haringey



Page 134

withdrawn 24 hours before the first day of any hearing. If they are
withdrawn after this time, the hearing must proceed and the
representations may be withdrawn orally at that hearing. However, where
discussions between an applicant and those making representations are
taking place and it is iikely that ail parties are on the point of reaching
agreement, the licensing autherity may wish to use the power given within
the hearings reguiations to extend time limits, if it considers this to be in the
public interest.

b) imposed Conditions - S10.10
The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the
size, type, location and characteristics and activities taking place at the
premises concemed. Conditions should be determined on a case-by-case
basis and standardised conditions which ignore these individual aspects
should be avoided. Licensing authorities and other responsible authorities
should be alive to the indirect costs that can arise because of conditions.
Licensing authorities should therefore ensure that any conditions they
impose are only those which are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

c) Hours of Trading s10.11

The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies may be
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different areas.
The 2003 Act gives the licensing authority power to make decisions
regarding licensed opening hours as part of the implementation of its
licensing policy statement and licensing authoerities are best placed to make
decisions about appropriate opening hours in their areas based on their
local knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities. However,
licensing authorities must always consider each application and must not
impose predetermined licensed opening hours, without giving individual
consideration to the merits of each application.

d) Hearings $9.34

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing

objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the licensing

authority must give

appropriate weight to: - :

» the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

* the representations (including supporting information) presented by all
the parties;

* the revised guidance under section 182 of the licensing act 2003;

* its own statement of iicensing policy.

4.2 licensing hours

Where relevant representations are made, the Council wiil consider the proposed
hours on their individual merits. Not with standing this, the Council may require
stricter conditions in areas that have denser residential accommodation to
prevent public nuisance. The Council will endeavour to work with all parties
concerned in such Instances to ensure that adequate conditions are in place.
The Council may restrict the hours that certain premises can offer alcohol for
sale for consumption off the premises for preventing crime, disorder and
nuisance,

Haringey



Page 135

4.3 Powers of a Licensing Authority

Powers of a Licensing Authority on the Determination of a Review s11.23
Licensing authorities shouid also note that modifications of conditions and
licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period
of up to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to
three months could impact on the business holding the licence financially and
would only be expected to be pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the
licensing objectives. So, for instance, a licence could be suspended for a
weekend as a means of deterring the hoider from aliowing the probiems that gave
rise to the review to happen again. However, it will always be important that any
detrimental financial impact that may resuit from a licensing authority’s decision is
appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing objectives. But

where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the licensing authority
should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough action to tackle the
problems at the premises.

4.4 The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State's guidance and
the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the
decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must
be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /
challenge is increased.

5. Other considerations

5.1 Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states:
“Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shali be the duty of each
authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that is
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area’.

5.2 Human Rights
While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the application are:
o Article 8 - Right to respect for private and family life.
o Article 1 of the First Protocol — Protection of Property
o Article 6(1) - Right to a fair hearing.
o Article 10 — Freedom of Expression

6 Use of Appendices

Appendix A- Review application form and supporting
Documentation.

Appendix B - Copy of Premises licence.
Appendix C- Copy of representation from RAs

Appendix C1 - Representation from residents and RAs.

Haringey



Page 136

Appendix A- Review application form and supporting
Documentation.



Page 137

PROTECTIVE MARKING

o
AL TOTAL POLICING

Application for the Review of a Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| Mark Greaves PC 164YR

apply for the review of a premises licence under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described In Part 1 below

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway

Post code:
(if known) N10 2QR

Name of premises iicence hoider or ciub hoiding club premises certificate (if known):

Post town: London

Bryan John

Number of premises licence or ciub premises certificate (if known):

LN/000003 140

Part 2 — Applicant details

iam:
Please tick Yes
1 @ Individual, I?ody or business which is not a responsibie authority ]
{please read guidance note 1 and complete (A) or (B) below)
2 aresponsible authority (piease compiete (C) below) 24
3 amember of the club to which this appiication relates (please complete section (A) beiow) |




Page 138

PROTECTIVE MARKING

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (Ml in as applicable)
Mr O s O mss [0 Ms

| Any other title

(6.g. Rev.) a

Surname: Flrst Names:
I am 18 years old or over O

Current postal address Iif different from premises address:

Post town: Post code:
Daytime i _
Teal. No.: Email: (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT (fill in as applicahle)
Name and Address:

Telephone Number (if any):

Email address: (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT (4ill in as applicable)
Name and Address:

Mark Greaves PC 164YR Metropolitan Police, Unit 1 Quicksilver Place, Western Road, London N226UH
Telephone Number (if any): 020 3276 0150

Email address: (optional) mark.greaves@met.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Piease tick one or more boxes

1  The prevention of crime and disorder X
2  Pubilic safety <
3 The prevention of public nulsance |
4 The protection of chlidren from harm O

Please state the ground(s) for review: {please read guidance note 2)




Page 139
PROTECTIVE MARKING

This venue is a night club located on a roundabout in Muswell Hill N10. During late evening the only venues open in immediate
vicinity is Grill Kebab House next door and then Metropolitan Bar next door to that. Opposite is Mossy Wells Pub and an Off
Licence. Over at least the previous 3 years this roundabout is known for serious violent crime and disorder resulting in a third
night club having their Premises Licence revoked, The violent disorder has continued and is causing alarm and distress to
residents disturbed at night and finding crime scenes taped off by Police as they pass the roundabout later that day. Whilst youths
do arrive in cars and hang around outside or oppersite venue the majority of males in the early hours after Mossy Wells is closed
are there for the two night clubs or leaving nightclubs and hanging around for a takeaway kebab. Police have liaised with the two
clubs and Kebab House about the situation with all venues denying their clients are concerned. This is difficult to disprove as
venues next to each other and finish same time so when 150 come out and loiter they mix together.

Police obvioussly need to reduce the risk of serious crime and disorder as much as possible so whilst they have worked with the
two clubs who have both installed a voluntary ID scan system they do need to consider the Review path should very serious crime
and disorder be attributed to clints from a venue. Whilst venues cannot always contro! the actions of their clients on leaving if they
are attracting a clientelle who use knives, baseball bats and guns we need to consider if that venue should its hours reduced to
prevent the late parties that attract such people. In this case Police have viewed CCTV from all three venues and identified
Socialite Bar clients are responsible for at 2 recent occaision of committing serious crime and disorder in first case immediately
outside venue and the second both in and outside venue. Whilst Premises Licence holder Mr John has worked with Police to
improve venues security and implement an ID Scan system the incidents have not stopped resulting in a shooting outside
involving clients from the venue.. ‘

On Sunday 17" April 2016 at about 0300 & group of males left Socialite Bar and engaged in a fight in the road resulting in one
male being stabbed and a female being assaulted. One male went to his car and fetched a baseball bat but Police arrived and
shined a taser spotlight on him and he surrendered without resistance. I met Mr John and a business partner / DJ Mr Simon
Boateng and DPS os that time on May and venue agreed to install an ID scanning system although it was voluntary and not a
Condition on the Premises Licence, Mr Boateng stayed after meeting on Mr Johns request to view CCTV I had collected from
Haringey Council, Socialite Bar, Grill Kebab and Metropolitan and we managed to identify suspects as coming from Socialite
Bar. The event at venue was a private party but it is alleged non-party invitees attended which after talking to Mr John and Mr
Boateng afier latest incident appears to be normal procedue with members of the public allowed in after 0030 if room in venue.

On 28% April I sent an email to Mr John, attached.

On Saturday 5™ November 2016 at 0305 violent disorder broke out in Socialite Bar after a 21* birthday party. Mr Boateng, who is
now DPS at venue, sounded an audable alarm apparently like Police sirens and males left running into street. Police not contacted
by venue. Outside the group move out of Council CCTV range believed chasing someone, One male in a long sleeve white shirt
lashes out at someone he is chasing. After a minute some males return into CCTV range including white shirt who know appears
to have a handgun. He walks to outside of venue and turns and shoots at another male who runs off, White shirt follows firing 2
more shots befoe moving out of camera range. White shirt and other males return to loiter on roundabout. Victim goes to
Whittinhton Hospital and Police called as he has 2 gunshot wounds to head / neck. A car near Socialite has its tyres siashed and
windows broken. This is a live investigation at this time and a clearer picture will become apparent, Venue did use their ID
scanner which assists Police.

On evening of incident Police Central Licensing attended venue for a Licensing visit and amongst otherthings pointed out amangst
othering things that the 2 rear fire doors were not alarmed as per Condition on Premises Licence and could be pushed open
without staff being alerted, Statement attached.

Investigation of suspects has revealed the incident invoived nominals from 2 separate gangs. Reason for initial dispute in venue
not known. Viewing CCTV from surrounding area and venue shows the second gang appearing to leave venue from rear fire door
after fight and shows one member discharging a firearm in rear alley. It appears one gang went out the front of venue and one out
of the rear.

On Wednesday 9" November 2016 I met Mr John and Mr Boateng with Daliah Barratt at Haringey Councils Licensing office in
Western Road. They said they would get full names and addresses of persons booking the venue in future and would get a wand
metal detector and improve CCTV system which is not of a highest enough standard for such a venue. We agreed venue had
assisted Police but obviously was attracting a clientelle that is causing serious crime and disorder in the area. There were other
persons at scene on both occaisions who could have been injured with buses driving past whilst gunman active, Police consider
that despite their best efforts the risk of the clients it attracts committing more serious crime / disorder is too high and therefore
have brought this Review. Police consider the venue cannot operate safely in it's present form and can think of no further actions
venue can take to reduce future risk of serious crime / disorder and consider that shorter opening hours will deter the kind of
clientelle at present attending the venue,




Page 140

PROTECTIVE MARKING

Please provide as much information as possibie to support the appilcation: (please read guidance note 3)

‘Whilst there has been other assaults / disorder at this location I have included 2 of the main ones that show the venues have no
control over a violent clientelle attracted to the area, Whilst it is accepted venues cannot completely control persons who have left
venue and are loitering outside and it is debatable how much risk SIA staff should take in serious disorder after clients have left, It
is not always possible to ascertain which venue suspects come from and if we do again is venue responsible for actions afier
clients have left.

On Sunday 16" August 2015 at 0400 an assault took place outside Socialite Bar after serious disorder. CAD 2048 is from DPS
Kyle Perry informing Police that about 100 people have just left the club and there have been verbal arguments which security has
broken up and asks for a Police presence. CCTV from local venues showed sericus disorder taking place outside venue. Licensee
Bryan John phoned Haringey Council on 17® August stating the suspects did not come from his venue.

On Sunday 23" August 2015 again serious disorder took place on road outsidé the night clubs, CCTV supplied. Incidents from
0339 - 0345.

CRIS: 2830566/15 relates to another incident of serious disorder on 20® December 2015. CCTV supplied for viewing showing an
assault at 0412 and fighting with belts at 0422,




Page 141

PROTECTIVE MARKING

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? I:’ (Please tick yes)
Day Month Year

If yes, please state the date of that application:

If you have made representations before reiating to this premises please state what they were and when you
made them:




Page 142

PROTECTIVE MARKING
Please tick Yes
| have sent coples of this form and enclosures to the responsibie authorities and the premises =
ilcence holder or club hoiding the club premises certificate, as appropriate.
| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application wiil be rejected. X

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER
SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS APPLICATION,

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of appilcant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 5). if signing
on behaif of the applicant please state In what capacity.

Signature: Date: 10™ November 2016

Capacity: Haringey Police Licensing Officer

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application: (please read quidance note 6)

Post town: Post code:

Teiophone Number (if any):

If you wouild prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address, your e-mail address {optionali):

Notes for Guidance

1. Aresponsible authorily Includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other statutory bodies which
exercise specific functions in the local area.

2, The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Piease list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the
grounds for review if available.

4. The appiication form must be signed.

5. An applicant's agent (for example, solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so,

B. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Retention Perlod: 7 years
MP 32112



Page 143

RESTRICTEDR (when complete)
WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, 33.5A(3){a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rute 27.t
Statement of Jason ROSE (Police Licensing Officer N/A
............................................................. URN:
Ageifundert8  Over18......... (if over 18 insert ‘over 18*)  Occupation: Police Officer 194898..............

This statement (consisting of: .... 3...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shalt be liabte to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe jo be true,

Signature: AN L 425 e L R Date:  05/11/2016.............

” &
Tick if witness cv:denqéz visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

i am a serving Police Officer employed by the Metropolitan Police Service {(MPS) with 23 years’ experience in
various posts. | am currently attached to Centrai Licensing Unit empioyed as a Poiice Licensing Officer dealing
with many ailegations reiating to iicensing premises throughout the MPS. | have carried out this role since March
2018, prior to that | was a Borough based Licensing officer.

This statement relates to a Licensing inspection carried out by Pc Tina DANDRIDGE (Central Licensing Officer),
Pc Andrea O'DONNELL (Bromiey Licensing Officer) and | on Friday 4™ November 2016 in TOTTENHAM, London
as part of a PAN LONDON response to the night time economy venues. On this particuiar evening we had
occasion to visit the SOCIALITE BAR, 272 MUSWELL HILL, BROADWAY, LONDON, N10 2QR, amongst others.

Woe arrived at the venue at approximately 23:20 hours, i instantly noticed from the outside that the venue was not
particularly busy. | saw 2 door staff members, one male and one femaie standing at the front of the premises
speaking with patrons with-in a roped off area. The door staff were clearly dispiaying the correct identification and
clothing and all appeared to be SIA approved. | observed the entrance procedure for patrons, this appeared to be
correct and thorough at this stage of the evening with ciienteie being searched and scanned in using what
appeared to be a smali hand heid electronic device. | iater iearnt this was a portabie i.D scanner to assist in
verification of patrons details. Pc DANDRIDGE, O'DONNELL and i approached the female member of the door
staff, identified ourselves, showed her our warrant cards and expiained the reason for our visit. | asked to speak
to the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) of the premises and he was cailed on the radio, a few moments
later a biack male approx. 5'6" tali, stocky buiid with short shaved hair arrived in the entrance hai, introducing
himseif to us as Mr Simon BOATENG slating he was the registered DPS, Once again myseif, Pc DANDRIDGE
and Pc O'DONNELL introduced ourseives to this male and explained who we were, the department we worked
for and the fact we were on scene to conduct a FULL licensing inspection. Mr Simon BOATENG weicomed this,
being friendly and heipful throughout our visit.

We spoke for some time in the entrance haii area in reiation to the business, clientele and any issues that Mr
BOATENG was facing at the premises at thls current time. He openly stated to us his only real concern was the
lack of trade as business was quiet of late and in his words “The smeii of WEED" coming into his venue from
some of his patrons. He explained the door staff and management find it difficult to refuse entry to those that may
smeli of "WEED" as he does not wish to stereotype and discriminate against those that may simpiy have the smeil
on their ciothing due to standing near peopie whist cannabis is smoked away from his venue. Mr BOATENG even
joked that they have resuited in spraying aftershave / perfume to remove the said smeil. Pc DANDRIDGE and i
then explained measures that he, the door staff and the management team could put in piace to address this and
also re enforced the point that they have the right to decline entry to any patron in an attempt to uphoid and
promote the licensing objectives if they feel the crime and disorder objective is being undermined. He smiled and
said "Yeah, true true”

Signsature: Ll %V ANA e Signature witnessedby: ...

1200607(1) Mc{ 11/}
174

RESTRICTLED (when complete)




Page 144

RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 2 of 3

Continuation of Statementof  Jason ROSE (Pollce Licensing Oficer) ................................ e raaranas e Vil s

i then walked around the venue In a systematic way starting at the tollets on the entrance floor levai. | noticed
straight away that the toilets although clean did not contain fixtures and fittings that would assist with the
reduction of possibie drug use with-in these areas; | saw many FLAT surfaces present within each cubicle. |
pointed this out to Mr BOATENG and the advantage for using un-level surfaces in these areas and he smiied
stating "We don't have issues with Coke; it's just the weed smell that | toid you about”. | noticed there were no
toiiet attendant/s present in this area as the toilet booths were individual, ieading straight out onto the hailway.

| then saw an exit / fire door at the rear of this level, | pushed against the door and it opened easily ravelling
Instant access and egress via this door. This door was unsupervised with no static member of door staff on it. |
also noticed there was no alarm or sensor alerting staff members that the door had been opened. | explained the
dangers of this, the fact it TOTALLY undermines all the licensing objectives as drugs or weapons couid be
passed into the venue undetected, patrons inciuding underage cilentele could also sneak in unchecked or logged.
This simply invalidates any good work that is being conducted on the front door by door staff in the very first
instance. He agreed and said it's only alarmed when the venue Is closed (Burgiary type alarm) and he wiil look
into the matter. | then worked through an example of vioience that may take piace In any venue and If clientele
are aware there is an escape route whers they ¢an run undetected gaining egress at speed this wouid cleariy
undermine the prevention of crime and disorder.

We then waiked downstairs to the basement part of the premises, the main area that is dedicated to iicensable
activity, 1 instantly noticed the area (approx. 100 foot Dy 25 foot) was completeiy empty of patrons; oniy one
female customer was sitting in a singie booth area to the ieft of the stairs. The oniy other persons present wera 3
maies beside and behind the DJ stand, two bar attendants behind the bar, one femaie and one maie and a singie
member-of the doar staff team. As | approached the centre of the dance ficor in the immediate vicinity of the DJ
stand | detected a HEAVY smell of cannabis coming from the area. Cannabis has a very distinctive unmistakabie
pungent smell, | could clearly detect a heavy smell around this area, both Pc DANDRIDGE and Pc O'DONNELL
aiso detected this aroma at this location, this did cause me concern as no patrons were around the area for it to
be caught on clothing as Mr BOATENG had praviously described.

| walked to the rear of this area and saw there was a second exit / fire door that mirrored the one on the ground
fioor ievel (Directly above), once more | simply pushed this door and it opened, it was uniocked, un-alarmed, un-
manned and insecure. | spoke to Mr BOATENG again at iength in reiation to the dangers of this and the fact that
in my opinion it totally undermines the safe guards measures a venue shouid instail to prevent crime and disorder
taking piace. Mr BOATENG stated that now he had heard the examples | had given him he fuily agreed and said
he wouild resolve the matter over the weekend and put it right, alarming both doors and looking to have door staff
member's static in those areas. At this stage | was unaware of any licence conditions present on the premises
license as i had not had sight of it to this point. | could not assess aicohol ieveis or ages of patrons at this poaint
due to no customers being present.

We then proceeded to the office area, a very smail room at the rear of the premises sltuated directly behind the
bar, this room contained work files, the CCTV hard drive and display monitor. This area was only big enough to fit
Mr BOATENG, Pc DONNELL and i in therefore Pc DANDRIDGE took this opportunity to walk about the venue
and collect the personal detaiis form ali the door staff members on duty. i asked Mr BOATENG to see the
Premises licence to which Mr BOATENG produced after a few minutes iocking for . i instantly saw the DPS
details displayed on the iicence did not reiate to Mr BOATENG but to a Mr Daniei Di VAIRA.

Mr BOATENG stated this was the Local Authorities fauit for not sending out the new licence to him even though
the transfer took piace in Aug / Sept of this year. | expiained this Is very uniikely if 2 DPS transfer had taken place
as the local authority is duty bound to send a replacement, he simply said "Weii | haven't seen one”. | then
expiained the difficulties this fact presented as he was not shown as DPS. Mr BOATENG was adamant the
transfer to his name had been completed months ago, Unfortunately | could not prove or disprove this on scane,
he did not have the Premises License showing him as DPS.

I then worked through the whole premises iicence in its entirety speaking about EVERY section, educating him
around the cantent. Due to some of Mr BOATENG's clear unawareness of some points | was concerned around
the obvlous lack of knowledge he was displaying in relation to some of the conditions, so much so that | asked Mr
BOATENG a simpie question. | said “Just out of interest, can you teil me what the 4 licensing objectives are?" he

P %
/ﬁ'r{ #77.  Signature witnessed by:

Signature:

2003(1)




Page 145

RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 3 of 3

Continuation of Statement of ~ Jason ROSE (Police Licensing Oficer) ....................... ..

looked at me with a blank face and stated he couldn't remember them, | simply pointed out “if you don't know the
licensing objectives, how can you promote them and uphoid them when acting as the person in charge?” he said
“Yeah, Yeah, i know ! should know them but | did the course ages ago’”. | then asked to see the venues training
records and there were none, he stated that the staff DO receive training “Every now and then" but couid not
evidence what topic matter and how reguiar this was being conducted.

i then worked through each individuai condition and found the foiiow conditions not being adhered too at the time
of our visit:

« The rear door wiii be fitted with an alarm that Instructs staff when the door has been opened

This is ciearly not being achieved as previously described.

Mr BOATENG gave us his word that this wiil be remedied immediately tomorrow when the venue is ciosed and
welicomed a visit / inspection from Pc GREAVES (Locai Licensing Officer) after tomorrow to prove to him the
alarms have been fitted. | left Mr BOATENG in no uncertain terms that this MUST be rectified before Pc
GREAVES next visit or official licensing enforcement paperwork wili be served. He stated he fuily understood and
both doors wiii be fitted with aiarms tomorrow.

» Where people queus to enter the premises a iicensed door supervisor shall supervise and ensure
the potential patrons behave in an acceptable manner

Later in the evening this was not being achieved, further expiained beiow.

Pc DANDRIDGE then returned to the office after coliecting the personai details of each SIA registered door staff
member, she indicated to me that there were no obvious issues with her inspection of team. Pc DANDRIDGE
then spoke to Mr BOATENG in reiation to the MPS form 696 process “Notification of Promoted Events®. Pc
DANDRIDGE worked through this process expiaining the benefits to Mr BOATENG and he accepted it would be
wise for him to get inta the routine of sending the DJ's / any performers details aiong with event dates to the MPS
Bi-monthly. We were at the venue for in excess of an hour, completing a thorough licensing inspection, i
conciuded the visit by summarising my concerns to Mr BOATENG, he stated he fully understood and would
rectify my observations at the eariiest opportunity understanding the gravity of the matter and the consequences
of not putting right the highlighted concerns.

We then proceeded to a secondary venue extremely iocal to the SOCIALITE BAR to complete another inspection
When we came out of the second venue some hour or so later | instantly saw issues around the queuing
procedure at SOCIALITE BAR. At this point (roughly 01:15am) | saw approx 30-40 persons made up from males
and females just standing on the pavement area directly outside the venue, the patrons were being loud in voice
but not unruly. | observed this group for over well over 5 minutes, the WHOLE pavement was being blocked, no
members of the pubiic couid pass on foot if they needed too, they would have had to step out into the road to get
round the group waiking in front of oncoming vehicuiar traffic. We did not witness any door staff member
addressing this OBVIOUS concern, they were making no attempt to minimize the area where peopie wera stood
or address any public safety concerns outside the venue. | went back inside the venue, requested Mr BOATENG
Join me by the entrance. A few moments later Mr BOATENG arrived outside, | spoke about my obvious public
safely concemns and upon seeing the group he said "yeah, that inst good is it? | will get this sorted” | pointed aut
condition:

* Where people queus to enter the premises a ilcensed door supervisor shali supervise and ensure
the potential patrons behave in an acceptable manner

And stated this y? not being achieved. He said then proceeded to advise his door staff team to rectify the Issue
B

f;//w V¢ 41/‘\/%2/ m#
fles v ’

” —K

Signature: /. [T T S iy Signature witnessedby: ..o 3

2003(1)



Page 146

MGl
Page 4 of 4

RESTRIC EED (when coimplele .

Witness contact detalls el

Home address: ... /0. “lress Shake EMth““e-’Q‘“m : (—Mim

EET T

(._:lw"v'l{[ _‘]‘T“}l TP TR - Je'." 1,7, 1, /] e P A

Home telephone number 2 e et W e T telephone number . 9207 1€ 9497 2

Mobile/pager number i T, o e Email address: )y, fJ“E @ a0 0k Pan. Pibice

Preferred means of coNtact:  .oeeveeoe T
@L@f’ﬁmﬂf&-idclﬂc as applicable) Date and place of birth: ~ ....0%¢s 24 ..

Former name: ... O erenenes Ethmicity Code (1641 oo Religion/belief:

Dates of witness non-uvailability IN”'-H_H\““’{"'A’J‘}E .............. S AR e L St ol ol

Witness care

a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? No. If ‘“Ne’, include reason(s) on MG6.
b) What can be done to ensure attendance?

c) Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness?
No. If “Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

d}  Does the witness have any specific care needs? No. If ‘Ves® wha are they? (Dissbility, healthcare, shildeare, transpost, . linguage difficulties,
visually impaired, restricied mobitiy or other concems’)

et L S -

a)  The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes ,: No E

Witness Consent {for witness completion)
been explained to me !
] b)  Thave been given the Victim Personal Statement teaflet Yes E Na D |
| |
. ©)  Lhavebeen given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?’  Yes E No D
] 1}
|
' d)  Iconsenilo police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter: Yes D No D N/A I:
J {abtained in accordance with local practice) |
c)  lconsentto my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes D No D N/A |

B T consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child  Yes D No D

| care proceedings, CICA |
g)  The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service sa they can offer D !
help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:
! Signature of witness: SRetastrenertsrsasess agmdussnsnins et amsosusssnasonaptrnisassomisoss DUUTIE FUAITMY i ek e e e
| Signature of parent/guardian/appropriate adult: ... Print neme: ...
i__Ad_dr_egs_ and telephone number if different fromabove: ... evus b oy AL R S e |
Statement taken by (print name):  282KD 194898 Jason ROSE ... ... Station. ROMFORD ........... :

2006/07(): MG TI(T) || RESTRICTED {vwhen complete)




Page 147

CRiS: 2824087/16
Saturday 17/09/2016 0120 ABH Swelling left cheek under eye. Male
The Socialite Bar, 272 MUSWELL HiLL BROADWAY N10 2QR

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 - immedIate action

No CAD. Reported direct to officers who were on scene dealing with another incident.

The victim had been in the venue with a friend of his from work. His friend was very drunk and
managed to get into an argument with some other patrons. This resuited in some pushing and
shoving and at some point the victim was punched in the face. He and his friend were removed from
the club by security staff.

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 2 - Scene
There were no signs of disturbance inside the venue. There was a private party going on as well as
general paying customers. The venue was almost empty by the time Police entered.

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 3 - Forensics
N/A

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 4 - Victims/Witnesses

ViW1 was intoxicated. Med aid refused. He left the area with his friend saying they were going to get
a cab. He provided a brief description of the person he said had done it but at other times said that
he did not see the person. He was too intoxicated to take a statement from him.

ViW2 Mr Boateng is the manager of the ciub. He provided assistance with viewing the CCTV.

Other patrons in the club stated that they either did not wish to become involved or that the victim
and his friend were the aggressors who were removed by staff. This was backed up by door staff. No
body wished to provide their details however.

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 5 - Suspects
Description provided by Viw1:

iC1 Male

23/24yrs old

Chubby

White t-shirt

They are not known to the victim

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 6 - Other evidence

CCTV enquiries were conducted. Not only was it of poor quality but due to the club being full of
members of the public on a busy Friday night, dancing and bumping into each other, identifying any
form of an assault would be near on impossible due to the intoxication of the victim not allowing
him to properly identify the area of the club where he was assaulted. Therefore CCTV is not a
plausible line of enquiry. There was no one present who matched the description given at the time
of Police attendance.



Page 148

CRiS: 2819194/15

Sunday 16/08/2015 0400 GBH Deep wound on the left hand side of the victims head,
just above their eye. Female

O/S SOCIALITE BAR 272, MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY N10 2QR

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : by PC CASH 1 - Inmadiate action
1. The following CAD is the working CAD for this incident CAD 2092/16AUG15. Officers first on scene PC CASH 471YR
PC BARRY B38YR.

2, This incident created seven CADS to police. The working CAD for this incident is 2092/16AUG15. The CAD related to
a request from the London Ambulance Service for assistance outside the SOCIALITE BAR, 272 MUSWELL HILL N10.
LAS had been called to a 40 year old male who had been stabbed in the face. The call was graded | for immediate
response.

Seven minutes before this CAD was received, police had received a call from Kyle PERRY, licensee of the SOCIALITE
BAR N10, who stated that approximately 100 people have just left the club, There have been several verbal arguments
on the street between customers that the door staff have broken up. The informant wanted police presence as there is a
large number of patrons about to leave.

CAD 2127116AUG15 was received at 0413hrs. Male stated that there was a big fight at location, and then cleared the
line. CCC operator called back, and the male said that police were on scene

CAD 2131/16AUG15, police received a call from witness, who was outside 280 MUSWLL HILL N10, who stated that
there are people fighting. They went on to say that they have just come out of the SOCIALITE BAR. Informant stated
that there were males and females fighting, and that there are approximately 35 people in total, and they are spread

across the main road.

CAD 2133/16AUG15. Police received a call from witness, who called from DUKES AVENUE N1 0, who stated that there
were 2 males fighting at location, and 2 females were trying to stop them. Linked to the SOCIALITE BAR.

CAD 2142/16AUG15, was a call from witness , DUKES AVENUE N10, who requested police and cleared the line. A
disturbance could be heard by aperator in the background.

CAD 2148/16AUG15, Anonymous female called police, again DUKES AVENUE N10, who stated 20 persons fighting.
Males and females, approximate age 17-18. Female's are in white dresses. No weapons seen. Persons involved were
seen arguing for a while, and are now fighting. Linked to the SOCIALITE BAR.

The crew of YRB5L were first on scene, and there was approximately 150 people outside the SOCIALITE BAR. There
were people in the road. There was lots of shouting and screaming, and PC CASH, who was driving, could see scuffies
taking places, between males and males, and also females and females. The scuffles were happening outside the
SOCIALITE BAR, and in the road outside the bar, and going on towards DUKES AVENUE N10.

As PC CASH pulled up in the car, PC CASH could see a person lying on the floor, outside the main entrance to the bar,
surrounded by a small group of females.

PC CASH got the first ald bag out of the back of the vehicle, and PC CASH and PC BARRY went gver io the person who
was lying on the floor, and discovered that it was a female who was lying on the floor, The female who was lying on the
floor was victim - VIW1 in this report.

Victim had a gash above the left eye and was in a large amount of distress. PC CASH managed to apply pressure o the
head would of the female.

A short time later, YR2 arrived on the scene, and assisied with first aid on the female. The female then appeared to go
into shock, and collapsed. Althaugh still breathing, she was placed into the recovery position.

A few moments after this, a solo paramedic arrived on scene, and took aver first aid responsibilities, call sign B659, who
was followed by an LAS ambulance, call sign C830.

PC CASH managed to get an account of what happened from a friend of victim, called Tina, who stated that victim and
her had had been out with friends at the SOCIALITE BAR, MUSWELL HILL, and were leaving the club. As they were
leaving the club, before they got outside, the door staff shut the door, and told victim and Tina that there was a fight
outside, so that is why the door was shut. A few minutes later the door opened, and they got outside, and Tina stated
that a male has struck victim over the head with a bottle.

Victim was taken off to the WHITTINGTON HOSPITAL. PC BARRY was continuity officer. A crime scene was created,
and YR5 were made aware.

Upon police amival, the SOCIALITE BAR was closed, and when PC CASH attempted to ring the number an the outside
of the bar, however, it was engaged. There was no way to view CCTV of the incident, where there is a camera right



Page 149

outside where the incident took place.

PC CASH conducted CCTV enquiries at GRILL KEBEB HOUSE, 270 MUSWELL HILL N10, and spoke to a manager.
CCTV from the shop covers what happaned with the incident.

CCTV starts at 0400hrs, where it shows a group outside the SOCIALITE BAR, fighting and scuffling. This was made up
of both man and women. This incident did not involve the Victim.

A few moments later, it shows victim, who walks out of the nightclub wearing a green dress, which made her identifiable.

It shows victim approach a group who is by the door of the SOCIALITE bar, a group that had been fighting, and it shows
victim throwing several punches at somaone within the graup. It was hard to tell whao the punches were aimed at, but
there was a group by the door. It then shows victim get pushed away from the group. This causes victim to take a few
steps away from the crowd. At this point, victim is stood in the middie of the pavement, when an IC3 male had come
from across the road, and has thrown what can be describe as a haymaker style punch from the blind side of victim,
which has knocked her to the ground. It then shows the same male pushing victim into the road, where victim lands on
the floor again. The CCTV view is obscured a bit, as a crowd gathered and various pockets of fighting have happened

again.

Victim managed to get to her feet, where the same male has pushed her again. She had then fell aver onto the
pavement, where the blood in the crime scene was.

From looking at the CCTV, it does not show that a bottle was Involved. It may be the case that the cut above victims
head was either caused by a punch, or perhaps it is likely that it was caused when victim landed on the floor. The male
punched victim using his right hand, and attacked victim from behind. If he has hit her with his right fist, it would mean
that he hit victim on the right hand side of her face, and victim had the cut above her left eye.

3. First aid was given by officers attending the scene. Pressure was applied to the wound, and LAS call signs B659 and
€830, the latter call sign took victim to the WHITTINGTON HOSPIT, AL, where the injuries were considered not life
changing or life threatening by Dr Dave CLARK. At the time of writing this report, victim is sedated due to the pain she is
suffering.

Victim later charged with an offence under Sec 4 Public Order Act



Page 150

Appendix B — Copy of Premises licence.



Page 151

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG774269 Premises Licence Number: LN/000003140
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
6" Floor Alexandra House, 10 Station Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 7TR

SIGNALUNe:.......cocooeeee e Date: 24" November 2005
Vary DPS: 7" September 2016
Part 1 —- PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or

description:

SOCI/ALITE BAR
272 MUSWELL HILL
BROADWAY
LONDON
N10 2QR

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:
Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music, Provision of Facilities for Making
Music & Dancing

Supply of Aicohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Regulated Entertainment

Sunday to Thursday 1200 to 0300
Friday & Saturday ' 1200 to 0400
Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday 1200 to 0300
Friday & Saturday 1200 to 0400

Christmas Eve licensable activities until 0400

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday 1200 to 0330
Friday & Saturday 1200 to 0430
Christmas Eve opening hours until 0430

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on 31 December
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.



Page 152

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
upplies:

SUpp,
Supply of alcohol for consumption both ON and OFF the premises.
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder
of Premises Licence:

Bryan John

6 Ludgrove Hall
Games Road
Barnet

Herts EN4 9HX

Telephone: 07949 271800 E-mail: byran@socialitebar.co.uk

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the

Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Simon Abrantee Boateng
43 Stoneleigh Terrace
London

N19 5TZ

Personal Licence number and issuin authority of personal licence held b

designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol.

bpPiy Ol

Personal Licence: PERS-LIC\3188
Issued by: London Borough of Camden



Page 153

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence —

(a) Atatime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises
Licence; or

(b) At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or
his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by a
person who holds a Personal Licence.
3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to —

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective:

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less
in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness

in any favourable manner.

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4, The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

5. (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age

verification policy.



Page 154

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth
and either:-

(a) a holographic mark or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
6. The responsible person shall ensure that —

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures —

(iy beer or cider: % pint;
(i)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii}  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —
(a) “duty” is o be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -
P =D + (DxV)
Where -
(i)P is the permitted price

(ii)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcchol, and

(ii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —

(i) The holder of the premises licence
(i)  The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iify  The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;



Page 155

Annex 1 ~-Mandatory Conditions

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

4, (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added
tax.

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

Door Supervisors:

All individual(s) at the premises for the purpose of carrying out a security activity must

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry
Act 2001; or

(b) be entitied to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act..



Page 156

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER -

A digital Closed Circuit Television System to be installed and maintained on the premises. The
CCTV system will be recording at all times when the premises are open and the recordings shall
be made available to the Police and Council, on request.

Two door supervisors to be stationed on the premises between 21.00 and the closing of the
premises.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Fire safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by the Fire Safety
Officer will be complied with.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Staff will call Taxis/Mini cabs for the use of customers leaving the premises when requested to do
sO.

Signs will be displayed at the exit reminding customers to please leave quietly and respect the
neighbours.

Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment activities or
in any event after 11pm. The door leading to the basement will be fitted with a self-closing device
and staff required to ensure that the doors are not propped open. The front door will not be fitted
with a self-closing device but will be managed by a licensed door supervisor, who will ensure that
the door is opened as required. To mitigate any potential of sound transfer from the basement, a
self closing door between the door at the top of the stairs and the front door is to be installed.

Where necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public areas

Entry to the premises will be restricted to entrances on Muswell Hill Broadway, while the premise
is being used for regulated entertainment licensable activities.

The regulated entertainment licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the premises is
due to close to prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties

Other doors e.g. fire doors

The rear door will be fitted with an alarm that instructs staff when the door has been opened
The rear door should remain closed at all times while regulated entertainment occurs.
Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or within the
site boundary of any residential property

Outside Areas

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the exterior
premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises.



Page 157

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Signs shall be displayed in the extemal areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to recognise the
residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The management must
reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt that they could be
disturbing neighbours

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery (for example, air conditioning) is correctly maintained and regularly
serviced to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising
from noise

Patrons entering/exiting premises.
Where people queue to enter the premises a licensed door supervisor shall supervise and ensure

the potential patrons behave in an acceptable manner

Door Supervisors
When the premises tum out a licensed door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure the

leave in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting the neighbours.

A licensed door supervisor will be positioned on the exit door at all times when regulated
entertainment occurs to ensure, as far as reasonably practical, that patrons do not leave with
drinks.

Prevention of nuisance from light
lluminated extemal signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed.

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

No children under the age of 18 will be admitted to the premise and the age will be checked at the
door by requesting photographic identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age
of 18.

All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can produce photographic
identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

* A valid passport

» A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

= A proof of age standard card system

+ A citizen card, supported by the Home Office

If any licensed doorman or member of staff of the premises has any doubt as to the age of any
potential patron, then that person will be refused entry.



Page 158

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
Not applicable



Page 159

Annex 4 - Plans

KET 10 FRF
RIFERENCLS,

FIMBALTE TR e T8 AR 06
FOO NN A P n [ B w § asBPITED
= e SO0 LtSee o

Wyta/ TE LT b 4 LTh PRES 8704
30 DO ATH M v AR L BAS NTWS
T ICEAE AL

S ERY SO e ban AR TTACE
ey Bt Qoo

RPN ATRILANT TAND O, SV
SRS RIE) T CaATu s

MRS 10 B b B 4 OO O PR TN
LR T T 4% CIBOR] e b doer

ey T A ATt TR

B 6O e R ETIV TR T

KEY TD MANDLTORY SIGH
REFERENCES - TO 515 48k Pat 1
e d

JIT » me nom aoee T

Dol PEE BN O BOWTD AT

1Yy TR P GG EOLW Tl
AT

Hor Pessimierg ieny

KEY TO FIRT FaMTMNL BOINPEBN

Eipl 21
ensica
L i T e
Ty B3 EARLLA
FE v o g vy
¢ LA Ea o
A st
1 WL Ll ey

SR 1CEAVEES AFY

2 (udl hy el wging

FIRE DONAGE

T LWSATES Loy ros eI RS
[T

O Laar FRIEL LIy NzELN T
WL L R

TOR MUITAOA L DL pIIE
HIEPLRITR

AT M AT (U e e
AT TV PR B

T0n PTG IPOCSALT CGE O
m

PR KA L D T ATIN
ISTIE S SPGRTHE R

W otz s haos w1 e

FOULOR G { ) iatibbr. Tralt

ROTES:

THeds drda g M A2 e read 1 eaturizn

Wit Cathotanta Fra Fisk Agsowrart
wbamn o ek
e s o s s

-
b, Goars 1 1y AN B 12 70l b
FLETR mommny. Caamn e el o
i Al e IRIT o8 Rbemmnn. slegn. 8 40
P Ty

L ]
a3 il o 383 D i

W P Pl b R TR g
VS Sty it 419 AASL S I
DTS M W M Bl 8 st et
A b i 2 B sl By 0ty i
s s e dard

AIL PRl DA
Ny TG T o 2 belar T p iy
Rt 20k Dottt | 2 & s B rd

ormpre o . by by 4
B

AR L

R L B w4 il ey B @
Wt bt 4o W) 508 Py a [T gty
¥ e P2 v wg e, Ay S
e v v

5 0 g Bl 4 by e e @ ot
s e e e T

14 |t fw ey




Page 160

Appendix C- Copy of representation from RAs



Page 161 g [ e

il «
Rjea) NS )
“LONDON = {

Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation:

Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK369548

Date: 1% December 2016

Premises: Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway, N10 2QR

Type of application: Review

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The noise caused by patrons exiting the premises and locating suitable transport home
has the potential to be detrimental to the residential amenity without taking into account
the potential for disturbance on the street by patrons causing intentional noise etc.

Supporting Information

in 2016 we have received 13 complaints of noise from the premises by a number of
different complainants. The most recent is outlined below

Date Observations & time
reported
& time
26/11/16 | @0155 hrs | arrived for pre arranged visit to see Mr ****** the complainant.

@0218 hrs music volume (bass only) increased went down for a track and
raised back up @0222 hrs and increased again @0224 hrs and @0228 to 0229
hrs. The music volume seemed to keep going up and down - However it was
important to note that it was only the bass in the music that | was hearing,
which was loud enough to prevent complainant sleeping in his room and his
flatmates sleeping in their room and from being able to watch TV in his lounge
comfortably and was in my opinion a statutory nuisance - There was also a lot
of shouting and raised voices in room overlooking the street and there seemed
to be no staff from any of the premises to in any way try to reduce the volume -
Although there were increased numbers in the area due to an event at Ally
Pally.

NS70 Rev: November 2016



Page 162

' @0238 a fight broke out where people were restrained and no punches seen
thrown involving a woman. not sure of source where people came from - They
seemed to congregate and retumn to front of club

| then spoke to DPS of Socialite bar Mr Simon Abrantee Boateng. Advised

| that music was too loud. Both the Socialite Bar and Metropolitan Bar were
open this night although the Socialite bar according to the DPS had stopped
playing music @0230 hrs. | was sure music was coming from Socialite bar at
the time of my observations.

Sound limiter may need adjusting ........ so that music from both premises is at
a controlled level.

| then spoke to police who attended re woman who had been assaulted in
| kebab shop by revellers who had attended an event at Ally Pally - Police said
they will be checking the CCTV footage in the area.

“There were a lot of people in area spilling out dangerously into the street - |

took a couple of photos to show the numbers of people in the road outside of
both bars and you can see they are half way across the road.”

NS70 Rev: November 2016 s



Page 163

Appendix C1- Representation from residents



Page 164

-

1574 Wondiy T01C

@"4"‘/ gf// Vo
s - ~ I e
’/&‘* S\ouq{[h’ g&u’ Zr(:_(/zzsfmal 292 Hiagie /ﬁb’iozg’:f 0

——

D Ll JLJ v;é’{g "’ '-La._( ‘f'/uz SﬂOt" ;'c( /,. ]((7 '/ga,‘/ e ﬁu/ e f/é\/
\/Zt{..[ﬁ.z-a - G wed o /L_)Al‘_,[ Bt jiow ('/d.k-/} /ZCU-* boo, aﬁé

s open C;,TL)-HV M,‘a/;-’},'ﬂ//,'f‘ / (}/muz) yééoréz‘/

fz’zi C“;‘f’: > ﬂ'?“Ug(c J;Le ttub' e/ /u,/, I /Ujlﬁ’(,/ be Tz
§1 ;

Cled X Pl /.
f: n ¢ . T ’
% [-4(0(,,7,?/&.// CiArgd S m u 'l"Zé /,’/‘;d/ﬁ'

Thew Vo fert 0N,

S mostod The o dank neerhy coudd Z
Th Soeulte Auv closed —end anf ne ey
i ban (s feawcdl J U fo sty g2 Rk fj

W‘J”‘W ¢ n c'{lftj ;4,72//;:'/6/'% w@:K

Yoo hilily



Page 165

17/11/2016

Lead Officer, Licensing
Haringey Council,
Alexandra House, Level 6
10 station Road

Wood Green

London N22 7TR

Dear Sir/Madam

This letter is with regards to the review of the License that the ‘Socialite bar’ currentiy holds.
| am writing to offer my view as a very local resident, | live on Dukes Avenue.

Muswell Hill Broadway is a local High Street which services the local community. The local
community comprises, young people, older residents and families. The area is not like
central London zones where night life is more common place and there are more
appropriate resources for the nightclubbing community.

Muswell Hill is not an area that can provide for or cope with a bar/club with a 4am License.
| don’t believe there are appropriate levels of transport to get the patrons of a late night
club {with a 4am license) home quickly enough to avoid the kind of intimidating, lethal and
illegal events that have occurred in recent months.

Muswell Hill is primarily a RESIDENTIAL area.
This means that at a time when intoxicated night clubbers are exiting ‘The Socialite’ bar they

are entering an area where the majority of the local residents are trying to sleep.

The other major problem is that the Muswell Hill area is policed as a residential area; there
fore we are not provided with the level of late night policing that is necessary to ensure late
night activities are kept safe and legal.

In my view both the local council; Haringey and the ‘Socialite bar’ are not taking enough
responsibility for the welfare of both the local residents and the patrons of the ‘Socialite
Bar’ if the License {as it stands) is not revoked.



Page 166

| propose that the ‘Socialite bar’ has it’s license revoked by Haringey. In my view the club
needs to relocate to an area that has more establishments that operate with similar late
licenses, thus receiving the appropriate level of policing and transport and in an area which
is not primarily residential.

Failing this, { think the ‘Socialite Bar’ should be forced to take on the standard 1lpm
pub/bar license.

The other pubs and bars in the area function well with a license that ends at 11pm, at this
time the patrons are still able to get buses that operate on the normal, more frequent daily
timetable, getting them home or to an underground station safely and quickly.

Currently the patrons that are exiting from the Sacialite Bar’ at 4am {which let’s face it is the
early hours of the morning for most of the local residents!) are left with the following
options:
A) To get into their own vehicles, smoke weed, play music, argue and then drive home
intoxicated with drink and/or illegal substances.
B) To hang around at the bus stops around the Muswell Hill roundabout waiting for an
irregular night bus service, shouting, smoking, fighting or dealing.
C) To hang around the local residential streets {Dukes avenue in particular) smoking
weed, arguing, fighting with bricks or as we now know guns!

All this has left the local community feeling compromised, unconsidered, and seriously
unsafe.

Thank you for taking,the time to consider mv view as resident of the local area.

Yours sincerely



Page 167

Lead Officer
Licensing Team
Level 6
Alexandra House
10 Station Road
London

N22 7TR

17 November 2016
Dear SirMadam

REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENSE
SOCIALITE BAR 272 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY N10 2QR

We write to support the review of the above licence. This club has been the source of much
disturbance and disruption to residents of Muswell Hill. It is regrettable that it has taken a 'shoot
out’ to bring this matter to the licensing committee.

It is completely inappropriate and unacceptable to have a night club of this nature in a residential
area. Itis also completely inappropriate and unacceptable for the license to extend to 3 a m. Itis
always around 3.15 a m that the noise and disturbance commences. There are loud arguments
fights, partying in the street and loud conversations. These disturbances can last for an hour and a
half. In addition, this club advertises on lampposts far and wide, some as far away as Finchley. It
attracts people from outside the area - | know of no one in this are who has ever been there.

The shooting on Friday 4 November is the last straw. Not only did we have to endure a running
battle outside our house in the early hours of the morning, we were unable to leave out house
without a Palice escort for the whole of Saturday. Our car was blood stained. The pavement was
blood stained. All this in a residential area.

We strongly urge the Licensing Committee to withdraw this license, and return the Muswell Hill
Broadway area to its residents.

Yours faithfully



Page 168 -

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM |

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Cerlificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Obijectives" (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Address.... S T

Postcode...........

Licence application you wish to make a representation on
You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...................

---------------------------------------------------

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
abaut the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered fo be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.




Page 169

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

"

Prery Sodnl Q%&M\&\M,

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

SMaVanG-  (boets ot ;AN N

Wil Aaee Cosfruves o1 oun Sl Toni
QOW T e e T

The Protection of Children from Harm

w0 SO D S .hearby declare that all information | have
submitted LE Mlué and correct.

Signed:— - Date: _ !“ {6 )

Please send completed form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
Alexandra House,

Level 6,

10 Station Road,

Wood Green

London, N22 7TR



Page 170

LA Oy myes O
Licensing, Haringey Council
AlexandraHouse | gyl |,
10 Station House

Woodgreen

London

N22 7TR

. -3 {
LT [N T aye 2o

RE: Socialite Bar 272 Muswell Hill Broadway London N10 2QR
Dear Sirs,

| am writing regarding the public notice of application for the review of the premises
Socialite Bar at 272 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR. | live on the
Broadway minutes away from the Socialite bar. | have lived in Muswell Hill for 10
years and | find the area very nice to live at.

Muswell Hill Broadway is a fantastic area to live in but the Socialite bar is a huge
concern for us all. | am very affected by the Socialite bar and have had many
problems due to the nuisance of the nightclub. The club has attracted very bad
behaviour and { feel very unsafe living in Muswell Hill. | have experienced sleepless
nights due to the high volume of sound coming from the cars drove by drunk kids and
revved at late time. There is a lot of violence and sound from the club. This has
affected my work and education due to being restless ard stressed.

| park my car at Dukes avenue which is around the corner from my flat and | have to
walk at nights to access my front door which is always occupied with youths and
middle aged intoxicated people under the influence of drugs and alcohol. | have
witnessed the security of the club do not do a good job at their security check. | feel
very intimidated as a young women to walk in my premises and have been sexually
harassed by men. There is consistent smell of marijuana that floats into my living
room and my kitchen and which is situated at the back of my property that falls into
Dukes Mews. | have witnessed several times the back entrance of the club has been
used for access of smoking and this entrance is meant to be used for emergency
purposes however | have witnessed that times those who are out at the club are at
the back smoking marijuana. This is not pleasant for me as | am suffering from
anxiety and stress and | am currently on medication prescribed by my doctors. | feel
very intimidated as there is constant violence in Muswell Hill Broadway.My front door
has been kicked on a few occasions and the police are aware of this as it is on
CCTV. | am very fed up of this constant nuisance and violence occurring. There are
constant fights occurring at the roundabout right in the middle of the road and this is
very dangerous for drivers passing by. The use of the premises is far too small to be
used as a nightclub and the use of premises should be changed into something else
and not for the purposes of nightclub, Muswell Hill is no longer a safe place to live at.

u
Anonymo us___



Page 1/1
OUNCIL

_ 22hdhrrepSe 20
{'Z@t .'(ﬁualc&gmL%)Zl%o%/@ﬁm

T anm ,;W:.Lu:«j b 1120 ~FC :
S M OnGers ol g ot
Heo Ja—zﬂﬂ&-«ézgw 6'0{/\6// ]L@VIZ( LJQ»/Z%&:(;Q o
Murivetf N/ //v//-/é&-/ /lcz/yf !

%/M:q lred o Tle aen P mireflgn feo yoos od

Lt~ I-M% clore P m)dfxfw)f] /6 272 /ZWJ@Z,@//Z“//'/
brondorzy) I cie Gnstondly aion dered fov faipes
hod fanchoned fro (26 vorfao fpa o, 7Aier) Jat
vaphd dirdeny esfabll, fpponts- /Zs//c’btq Ao Corifretr™
O] 1o peos esjdentiod c’/(@u,éa/ rrtT ad et Ao A
(rot-Fs menhr6 apmefoons D odsBlafymomi ~fe bielodp
/p"'/s) ‘ﬂ"t““r%@/j el MoTe gnachony/re -

hitewuns g fie Soocldls B or, jfath wots « Yot p

Fron begond 1to aree Zi/o'@/e egc,tﬂj/ M/w;fw
o ce /puoal-/bu,é!/érfufj boe chone d. A i, fﬁ/u/,,mj
mﬂéﬁ W,W%W{fu%/&w@ﬁ_
Aw‘vj’fﬂj avstond suAttide 7% ja/’ii-orfmo/bdij"
onliide e vewe - The combirahs e Ssoialde

Bev W/\O//Zéﬁnw Cite Lste Mw/sm- rerdontind
Mfwme&'{/%'/f /it a /Lm‘.-r"j,a«fﬁéﬁvm\./’/p et e Aot

e ds [Ed}fi [t leced corive ond — e reendy—
corwindsers f)- e Jerieig (el oy /f;‘%@’ Sond 2016



Page 172

: e~ 1 : é ‘LA é'/lﬂf\J
) fond gy Boablfber eosb fris ] 15

et Mo M/Z : :

s o Meoreld ﬁ«'//)ﬁw rercovy fdey Tie
%LML@/:\I oL @J’M&Q’W fe ;ém,a/
[EL/C [ow T fece veruntd 4:49 /ﬁﬁ_(_,__m /tq,m'pig,j;
A Auyplro maked Mo Feerc Y= 2b :

f@u Z'W Lj ﬁm\,{@ (Freesctesol (Al
50 1) [f plso mrseca @%W%%MMM
He fFozcldle Ber onydgs & M&LW )
vt Gl ot nes K Zentabls frrorks moder 42
ity Jon Amﬁf Juis ho s, TeAfex; 0l Doirg)
ﬁy»e‘l/l /Lm*bJaf e /7—-4-{’#5(/&1.3% Gcmméj’/\/ 7/
/)oojéj/\f c‘./p(/fcaf/(//—%eh% M&&ﬂq /ﬂ-MG/m&xM
He lience be &oﬁm-iwf) L-ondAov B rcféw(,e, e
Mbgfwlho&,éy_ gciial bedaviov, noive /yo/&%

i hopeflls - /)WW acls qvislesce
ym me{/é?ﬂ/

4 -~

"{ e



Page 173

w L

. 24 NOV 20
Lead Officer - Licensing,
Haringey Council,
Alexandra House, level 6, ——
10 Station Road,
Wood Green,
London N22 7TR. 18 November 20186.

Dear Sir,
The Socialite Bar, 272 Muswall Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR.

As a long time resident of Muswell Hill, | wish to support the review of a Premises Licence for the
above Bar, and | would favour action to revoke the license for the Socialite Bar. Unfortunately, the
licence for the bar to serve alcohol late at night has made it a magnet for undesirable elements
from the rest of London, leading to crime and disorder. The bar is sited at the Muswell Hill
roundabout and in that position there is a grave risk to public safety for the local residents coming
home late at night.

The roundabout area at night is already bedevilled with antisocial activities of drinking, drugs,
urinating in alleyways and doorways, and littering. The Socialite Bar has now been associated with
two incidents of shooting, and is not desirable to any residential neighbourhood such as Muswell
Hill.

Yours sincerely,



Page 174

Lead Officer - Licensing,
Haringey Council,
Alexandra House, level 6, ; ——
10 Station Road,

Wood Green,

London N22 7TR. 18 November 2016.

Dear Sir,
The Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR.

As a long time resident of Muswell Hill, | wish to support the review of a Premises Licence for the
above Bar, and | would favour action to revoke the license for the Socialite Bar. Unfortunately, the
licence for the bar to serve alcohol late at night has made it a magnet for undesirable elements
from the rest of London, leading to crime and dlsorder. The bar is sited at the Muswell Hill
roundabout and in that position there is a grave risk to public safety for the local residents coming
home late at night.

The roundabout area at night is already bedevilled with antisocial activities of drinking, drugs,
urinating in alleyways and doorways, and littering. The Socialite Bar has now been associated with
two incidents of shooting, and Is not desirable to any residential neighbourhood such as Muswell
Hill.

Yours sincerely,



Page 175

Anderson Chanel

_ L |
From:
Sent: 24 November 2016 15:22
To: Licensing
Subject: Re: Socialite Bar, Lead Officer, Licensing
Attachments: IMG_0635[3].JPG

Re: Sociallte Bar, Lead Officer, Licensing
Dear Sir / Madam

| am writing to you regarding the attached notice pinned to the front of the Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway
N10 2QR (attached) and the recent shooting that tock place in the vicinity.
| am a Director of SAS Investments and we are currently nearing completion of Pinnacle N10,

the first new build residential development in Muswell Hill town centre in over 40 years.
We are successfully selling flats and houses to young families, couples and retirees and have invested over £20
million in this site alone. We are also enabling the creation of the new facility for the London Centre for Children
with Cerebral Palsy and working with Haringey to relocate the old library to a brand-new facility on our site (subject
to planning).

—

The last thing we need as investors in this area is a seedy nightclub creating fear and panic amongst the local
population with violence, shootings and anti-sacial behaviour. There is no place for this activity in a family area such
as Muswell Hill and the Council has a duty to protect its residents, of which there will be 50 or so new residents
moving to Pinnacle as soon as December this year. The Socialite Bar has a long history of attracting crime and
antisocial behaviour and there are no mitigating factors that should allow to continue to operate. We have alre

lost potential purchasers due to the recent violence in the area and we are requesting that the club is closed down
for good immediately.

| will be happy to meet with or taik to you at your convenience and would kindly request that you respond to me as
a matter of urgency before this criminal establishment does any more damage to business and public confidence in

the local area.

Kind regards

AAY

Choeck aut onr latest development ar PinacleNTO con



PUBLIC NOTICE Haringey
Notice of Application for the review of a Premises

. whgivmmatappumﬂunhasbunmmummmmﬂmﬂtybr
=view of the premises license under s.51 and 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
réspect of the following premises;

SOCIALITE BAR
272 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY
LONDON

Ni0 2QR
The application for review has been made on the following grounds:

THE OPERATION OF THE PREMISES HAS FAILED TO UPHOLD THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVE OF:

* THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
* PUBLIC SAFETY

incidents of crime taken place In April and November 2016 by patrons of
tha premises which lead to violent disorder In the Immediate area

Interested parties or responsible authorities wishing to make representations
must give notice in wiiting to:

Lead Officer - Licensing, Haringey Council, Alexandra House, Leve! 8,
10 Station Road, Wood Green, London N22 TTR

By: 7TH DECEMBER 2018

The grounds for review and Haringey Counclls Licensing register may be
viewed by appoiniment Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) at the
Licensing Team, Alexandra House, Level 8, 10 Station Road, Wood Green,
London N22 7TR between the hours of 10.00am and 4.00pm.

IT I8 AN OFFENCE LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL §
ON THE STANDARD SCALE (£5000), UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION -




Page 177

21/11/2016

Lead Officer

Licensing,

Haringey Council,
Alexandra House, Level 6
10 station Road

Wood Green

London N22 7TR

ov

Dear Sir/Madam
This letter is with regards to the review of the license of the Socialite Bar in Muswell Hiil.
I am writing to offer my view as a very local resident.

Muswell Hill is a residential area ~ and the club sits right at the centre of the high street,
Above it, below and around it are flats and houses. This means that at a time when
intoxicated night clubbers are exiting the Socialite Bar they are entering an area where the
majority of the local residents are trying to sleep.

Further to this, Muswell Hill Broadway is a local high street that serves the local community.
I've researched the club’s clientele fairly carefully and I can tell you - as you probably
already know — that it is not frequented by local People. So why does it continue to geta
renewed 4am license? Who is benefitting from it?

Muswell Hill does not have appropriate resources for the nightclubbing community.

It is not an area that can provide for or cope with a bar/club with a 4am License,

The levels of public transport locally do not allow to get the patrons of a late night club {with
a 4am license) to get home quickly enough to avoid the kind of intimidating, lethal and
illegal events that have occurred in recent months.

Muswell Hill area is policed as a residential area; we are not provided with the level of late
night palicing that is necessary to ensure late night activities are kept safe and legal.
Muswell Hill does not feel safe after about 11pm — most local residents will agree that it is
the night club clienteie giving it a dangerous edge.



Page 178

I feel that Haringey needs to take responsibility for the welfare of both local residents and
innocent patrons of the Socialite Bar because the establishment itself is not doing so.

| strongly urge Haringey to revoke the license of the Socialite Bar. It needs to relocate to an
area that has more establishments that operate with similar late licenses. At an absolute
minimum, both it and the other bars in Muswell Hill should be forced to take on the

standard 11pm pub/bar license.

Yours sincerely



Page 179

Anderson Chanel

From: -

Sent: 26 November 2016 21:15

To: Licensing

Subject: Review of Premises licence for Socialite Bar

Dear Sir/Madam,

| would like to comment on the review of premises licence for the Socialite Bar 272 Muswell Hill Broadway, Hornsey,
London, N10 2QR.

i am a local resident at with my wife and family. | have lived at this
address for about 3 years. | have experienced a number of negative incidents related to the patrons of the Socialite
Bar. There is commonly noise and disorder on Muswell Hill as people return to their cars after being at the Socialite
Bar on a Saturday night. This includes fighting and shouting on the street outside my house. When passing by the
Sacialite Bar at night | have witnessed drunken behaviour from patrons as they leave the club which was unpleasant

and made me concerned for my safety. | object to the continued licencing of the club on the grounds of public
nuisance and safety.

Yours sincerely

=
\}S,-\ St George’s  StGeorge's, Univeraity of London: the UK's oniy university dedicated
Lniversty of | ehdgn to medicai and heaith scinnces education, training and research
Ff o8 MQ_:_ .
‘? ﬂ EWGRHI ' t Stonewalil § m&‘y LAt?\,?,Rﬁ
RANKINES IVIRSITY CRAMPION Deags® Bronze Award

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http: www.symanteccloud.com




Page 180

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 30 November 2016 14:56

To: Licensing

Subject: 272 SOCIALITE CLUB MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY- LICENSING

FAO The Licensing Sub Committee,
RE: Socialite Club, Muswell Hill Brdwy.

Although the Socialite Club is of a higher standard than other Bar/Clubs hence aligns itself with Mayfair
R&B Clubs.
And the Spec bullet proofing, Sound proofing decoration.

However the level of Violence and Gang(s) Drug Dealing with the Afro/Carribean and the New Wave of
Gun Crime
5th Nov 2016 and sat 26th November 2016 Gangs Collecting fighting retaliation for past incidents.

Muswell Hill has become Johannesburg for the Crime Level Prevalent and now days tangible as walking
this section of the broadway.

However the Metropolitan Club/Bar is not finished to such a higher standard and is open beyond his
licensing time still serving at 5am customers can be seen leaving at 6am. And Sound proofing is not up to
the standard of Socialite however the music leakage is horrendous as i understand from Local estate
agents that classify these flats above that are clearly not liveable when the Socialite Club and
Metropolitan are open.

| would like to urge Haringey Council to close the Venue and go for change of Use, So that Muswell Hill can
move forward and so can the owner of the Socialite Club after all the Venue is very small and | ask the

council to monitor and restrict the opening hours back to 1:30 am for the Metropolitan.

Yours Sincerely,

Anonymous

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 181

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 29 November 2016 19:25

To: Licensing

Subject: Amended: Objection to Socialite Bar Late Licence in Muswell Hili
Attachments: 15122966_1152786514810420_7188434063323975365_0.jpg
Categories: Purple Category

29™ November 2016

From: '

To: Lead Manager, Licensing

I live in Muswell Hill and have been made aware that the licence is being reviewed for the Socialite Bar in Muswell
Hill. Whilst 1 do not live near enough to the bar for this to have a direct impact on me I have heard first hand and
soon after the shooting from my friend who had to report it and witness it playing out on the street below her flat.

My friend has lived on the top of Dukes Avenue for the last 7 years. She has two children. She had already made
me aware of the incidents occurring in the area around her front door — eg coming home to find puddles of urine,
seeing frequent violence involving fists, knives and guns and witnessing drug dealers at wark opposite. Between the
Baptist Church and the roundabout and just around the corner of the Socialite Bar there appears to be only one
CCTV camera which is on hairdressers salon. There isn’t even one on the bookies| | had heard a few years back that
one of the attractions of places like the Socialite Bar (and immediate area) is that groups can come from other areas
to cause trouble, deal drugs etc because of this lack of CCTV surveiliance.

When | spoke to my friend after the shooting incident had taken place in the early hours she told me how she had to
report it to the police who at first ignored what she was reporting until she was able to confirm there was a gun
involved. She said that a group of people came out of the Socialite Bar with brooms and clubs around the corner
(and directly opposite her flat) and started fighting, smashing up a car and then she became aware that someone
had a gun. The police managed to get control of the situation but not before they were physically and verbally
attacked by women in the group who were accusing them of racism when they were simply trying to manage quite a
major public disorder.

My friend was clear that the incident kicked off inside the Socialite Bar. She was kept awake from at least 3am — so
certainly after the Mossy Well had closed.

It is in my view unacceptable for a nightclub which is used mostly by people from outside of Muswell Hill, often
seeking to cause trouble, is allowed to remain open until the early hours in a built up residential area — and so very
near to a primary school. When my friend’s husband left the house in the morning he said both pavements on
either side of the top of Dukes Avenue were covered in blood. There are children walking past here to school and
church clubs and to the GP which is just around the corner. They should not have to witness this kind of thing and
my friend and her family shouid be entitled to sleep undisturbed in their home at this time of the marning. There
are a number of residential units being built on either side of Muswell Hill - many on the site of the Green Man Pub.
Sooner or later those residents will start to object, but the priority is to hear from current residents who should not
be living with the consequences of this licence.

| urge you to revoke the Socialite Bar's licence with urgent effect.

With regards



Page 182

—

17/11/2016

Lead Officer

Licensing,

Haringey Council,
Aiexandra House, Level 6
10 station Road

Wood Green

London N22 7TR

Dear Sir/Madam
This letter is with regards to the review of the license of the Socialite Bar in Muswell Hill.
| am writing to offer my view as a very local resident, | live at the top end of Dukes Avenue.

Muswell Hill is residential area — and the club sits right at the centre of the high street.
Above it, below and around it are flats and houses. This means that at a time when
intoxicated night clubbers are exiting the Socialite Bar they are entering an area where the
majority of the local residents are trying to sleep.

| can tell you from personal experience that clubbers come out of the Socialite Bar, walk
noisily to their cars and then switch on their engines and stereos (volume turned up high).
They carry on loud conversations like this (car doors open), arguments, fights and every
single week, smoke marijuana or take drugs in their cars — including the drivers — you can
see (and smell) this from our house. Last year, a row of five cars opposite my house were
damaged and (in the case of two of them) written off by clubbers racing down our road. |
even found someone defecating in my front garden. | have in the past registered calls to the
police to get these people moved on so that we can sleep undisturbed — an all night party in
the street after the club closed on Christmas Eve was a low — but the police response is slow
unless there is violence.

Further ta this, Muswell Hill Broadway is a local high street that serves the local community.
i've researched the club’s clientele fairly carefully and | can tell you — as you probably
already know — that it is not frequented by local people. So why does it continue to get a
renewed 4am license? Who is benefitting from it?



Page 183

Muswell Hill does not have appropriate resources for the nightclubbing community.

It is not an area that can provide for or cope with a bar/club with a 4am License.

The levels of public transport locally do not allow to get the patrons of a late night club (with
a 4am license) to get home quickly enough to avoid the kind of intimidating, lethal and
illegal events that have occurred in recent months.

Muswell Hill area is policed as a residential area; we are not provided with the level of late
night policing that is necessary to ensure late night activities are kept safe and legal.
Muswell Hill does not feel safe after about 11pm —most local residents will agree that it is
the night club clientele giving it a dangerous edge.

| feel that Haringey needs to take responsibility for the weifare of both local residents and
innocent patrons of the Socialite Bar because the establishment itself is not doing so.

| strongly urge Haringey to revoke the license of the Socialite Bar. It needs to relocate to an
area that has more establishments that operate with similar late licenses. At an absolute
minimum, both it and the other bars in Muswell Hill should be forced to take on the
standard 11pm pub/bar license.

Yours sincerely



Page 184

28th November 2016
Lead Officer -Licensing
Haringey Council
Alexandra House
Levei 6
10 Station Road
Wood Green
London
N22 7TR

To Whom it may concern,

| am writing to you in regards to the pubiic notice of Application for the review of the
premises licence of the Sociaiite Bar, 272 Musweli Hill Broadway, N10 2QR, in particular the
prevention of noise.

My flat mates and | have only lived at T — for less than 2 months but
we have experienced nothing but trouble since our arrival here in early October.

We are situated on the second floor of the building and as | have discovered, the
Socialite Bar is based in the lower ground floor of 272 Muswell Hill Broadway.

Regardiess of the spatial distance, t personally am constantly disturbed not only at the
weekends but during the week from the music and particularly the bass resonating from
the ciub, through the building and into my bedroom. This appears fo worsen during the
hours of 1 to 4am when the sound system is furned up, the bass intensifies and my sleep is
disturbed by this.

I have called the Noise Conirol team on a few occasions and have been given reference
numbers. They are;

11392844
11411982
11419513
11425085

e o o @

We have also had Mr. George Roberts from the Noise Prevention team visit our flat on
three occasions to assess the disturbances. After a call i made on Friday 25 November
(ref 11425085), he agreed to come by back the foliowing day between the hours of 2 and
4 am to experience this for himself.

Mr. Roberts amived at our flat at 2am and was there for nearly an hour with his colieague.
During this time, he experienced the music and bass coming through the flat in both my
bedroom and our front room, but also my flatmates bedroom which is at the front of the
building and faces onto the main road.

”



Page 185

Whilst in their bedroom, he happened to witness the disturbances outside the ciub which
included fights in the streel that security didn'i have any controi of, shouting and
screaming from the club goers and people casually hanging about in the road, causing
vehicles to avoid them and alert them by beeping the horn - I'm sure as you can
imagine, not what needs to be heard at 3am at any time.

Besides the noise and bass issues that are a disturbance, the club itself seems to have a
history of trouble and not a lot has changed there - the recent shooting that took place
occurred behind our flat on Dukes Mews and in the short time we have been here, we
have heard and seen other acts of violence and drunken behaviour spiling out from the
club and into the streets (One gentleman recently ended up with a metal bar to the back
of the head a meire or two from our front door)

I'm sure as you can imagine, we haven't moved to such a nice area to constantly worry
what will occur next outside our street door, potentially keeping us inside as the police
and emergency services deal with another mess.

| personally feel that this club should have its licence revoked and cease from operating.
Not only due to the noise disturbance it causes us in the fiaf, but the iack of control and
respect from those running it seems to be non-existent.

Yours sincerely



Page 186

let Dpeprnimt 2016
uomgmm/\mom gt I—’BH/S[C] 1l
fb,cc& v,
mm%—m et o hoa bano

m;mne

m&m %Q/Pchca Oficat, ackss
’rf nb \I Lﬁ%ﬂmn&‘m&)‘m F;oﬁc—hwrsoméi-
mm e
% weto MD@L[ML—\-NLat all.
ledwmi a[o \omE

“Thn b Sctalde. horo poce e
i gt



Page 187

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 02 December 2016 14:14

To: Licensing

Subject: Re Socialite Bar 272 Muswell Hill Broadway London N10 2QR

RE SOCIALITE BAR 272 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY LONDON N10 2QR
Dear Sir/Madam

| am resident of Muswell Hill Broadway and its been nightmare living on the broadway with all the
gangs fighting ,screaming shouthing and the cars racing this go on till 5am till 6am | dont get any sleep
and its affected my health.

I am very scared when | go out and coming back home theres gangs fighting all over the roundabout and
on Dukes avenue. The night club is far toe small to be used as a night club and also the metropolitian night
club which is next door to socialite which is creating problems aswell and so much noise and people are
coming out of the metropolitan night club 6am in the morning. You have drunk people on the roads at this
time and who can get aggressive because of the aicohol they drink till morning.

They hang about on the broadway tiil mornings and this is not nice. This is not fair for the residents on the

broadway. | have been very worried ever since the shooting took place and this has made me feel
constantly paranoid and unsafe.

Please make this Anonymous.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://'www.symanteccloud.com



Page 188

Anderson Chanel

From: Martin Newtorf

Sant: 02 December 2016 09:30

To: Licensing

Subject: Review of Licence for Sociallte Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway, London, N10 2QR

Dear Licensing,
Review of Licence for Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway, London, N10 2QR

Following the Incidents of crime that took place in April and November 2016 by patrons of the premises
which lead to violent disorder in the immediate area I am writing to support the review of the licence to
ensure that the conditions under which the premises operates are fit for purpose and can effectively

deal with the prevention of crime. Specifically to add to the conditions of the licence: upgrade to the digital
CCTYV and the use of wands as well as adding the use of ID scan system. Any of these currently in place but
not conditioned on the licence should be added to the conditions of the licence.

These additional measures would particularly help with the first three licensing objectives:
prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance as well as public safety. it
would also help protect children from harm as incidents have taken place in residential areas.

Kind regards,

Martin

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com



Page 189

Anderson Chanel

From: t

Sent: 04 December 2016 17:47

To: Licensing

Subject: Review of Licence for Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway, London, N10 2QR
Dear Sir / Madam

I am the Chair of the Fortis Green Ward Panel. At our recent Ward Panel meeting held on 1st December
2016 the Panel unanimously agreed to support the review of the Socialite Bar premises licence (272
Muswell Hill Broadway, London, N10 2QR) requested by the Metropolitan Police. We are very concerned
about the incidents of crime and violent disorder which took place in the immediate area in April and
November 2106 by patrons of the Socialite Bar. We are anxious that appropriate conditions (upgrading
digital CCTV, use of wands, ID scanning) are applied to the licence to ensure that the venue operations are
fit for purpose and that they meet the licensing objectives to prevent crime and disorder, to prevent public
nuisance and to ensure public safety.

Kind regards

Fortis Green Ward Panel

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit http.//www.symanteccloud.com



Page 190

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 06 December 2016 13:39
To: Licensing

Subject: Sacialite Bar, Muswell Hill
Dear Lead Officer,

Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 20R

I am emailing you directly about this consultation as the deadline is tomorrow and there is not time to post a
letter. I only heard about it today, through a neighbour, and was totally unaware that a consultation was
taking place.

I would like to express my strong concern for the safety of visitors and local residents from this
establishment. There is already a history of people coming into Muswell Hill for the late opening bars and
of violence taking place both in this bar, and previously in other bars close by which have since closed
down. This year alone there have been two viclent incidents involving knives erupting onto the local
streets from this establishment. That makes Muswell Hill a dangerous place to live, through no fault of the
people who live here. It leaves anyone who is walking home late at night at risk of being caught up in a
dispute and potentially injured or murdered.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http.//www.symanteccloud.com



Page 191

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 06 December 2016 15:07

To: Licensing

Subject: Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR
Dear Lead Officer,

Sociallte Bar, 272 Musweil Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR

| understand that the licence for the Socialite premises has come up for review. | would strongly ask that
Haringey turn down this licence.

¢ There has been a history of violence in the various establishments that have operated in that smali
area - shootings, knifings etc.

e The Socialite Bar attracts people late night to an area where you have to walk down the road. It
feels unsavoury and unsafe, as a woman | feel vulnerable.

e llivein Springfield Avenue, where a number of the visitors park while attending the club. They
leave their litter from their fast food on the verge, which is really unsociable behaviour.

e There will soon be two blocks of new flats above and across the road from the Socialite Bar, | do
feel that these new residents will certainly not be enamoured to know that there is a late night
bar/club close by, where in all seasons the crowd are standing outside to smoke

Please Haringey turn down this license.

Yours

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/ www.symantcccloud.com




Page 192

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 06 December 2016 14;32
To: Licensing
Subject: Sacialite Bar, Muswell Hill

Resend with my address :

Dear Lead Officer,

Sacialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway. London N10 20R

I am emailing you directly about this consultation as the deadline is tomorrow and there is
not time to post a letter. 1only heard about it today, through a neighbour, and was totally
unaware that a consultation was taking place.

I would like to express my strong concern for the safety of visitors and local residents from
this establishment. There is already a history of people coming into Muswell Hill for the late
opening bars and of violence taking place both in this bar, and previously in other bars close
by which have since closed down. The recent gun crime being of course in the forefront
of my mind. That makes Muswell Hill a dangerous place to live, through no fault of the
people who live here. It leaves anyone who is walking home late at night at risk of being
caught up in a dispute and potentially injured or murdered.

I don't know why this place is linked with serious crime when other bars continue without
any trouble but it clearly is and as such [ don't believe it should continue to have a licence,

Regards

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 193

Anderson Chanei

From:

Sent: 06 December 2016 1356
To: Licensing

Subject: Socialite Bar

Categories: Purple Category

Dear Lead Officer,
ial r, Muswell Hiil Broadway, London N

I am emailing you directly about this consultation as the deadline is tomorrow and there is not time to post a letter. 1
only heard about it today, through a neighbour, and was totally unaware that a consultation was taking place.

I would like to express my strong concern for the safety of visitors and local residents from this establishment. There
is already a history of people coming into Muswell Hill for the |ate opening bars and of violence taking place both in
this bar, and previously in other bars close by which have since closed down. This year aione there have been two
violent incidents involving knives erupting onto the local streets from this establishment. That makes Muswell Hill a
dangerous place to live, through no fault of the people who live here. It leaves anyone who is walking home late at
night at risk of being caught up in a dispute and potentially injured or murdered.

Regards

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 194

To the Licensing Officer, Haringey Council

December 5'" 2016

Dear Sir or Madam,
| echo the beiow written by my mother.

} am writing regarding the shooting outside my house last month. This horrifying event is completely
unwelcome but it was inevitable. Every weekend we suffer intoierable disturbance and are
awakened by fighting, shouts, screaming, punch-ups in the very early hours of the mornings. The
perpetrators are not locals it seems and have no regard for the neighbourhood.

Unlike the patrons of the pub on the roundabout who rarely disturb us those who go to the Socialite
Bar and its neighbour the Metropolitan are totally antisocial. | would urge the Council to rescind the
alcahol licenses of both estabiishments and to reduce their operating hours ta prevent further
shootings in Musweil Hill. Perhaps at the same time this would get rid of the drug dealing and drug
usage in Dukes Mews just behind the clubs.



Page 195

To the Licensing Officer, Haringey Council
December 5™ 2016 - o DEC 2016

Dear Sir or Madam,
I echo the beiow written by my landiady.

} am writing regarding the shooting outside my house last month. This horrifying event is completely
unwelcome but it was inevitable. Every weekend we suffer intolerabie disturbance and are
awakened by fighting, shouts, screaming, punch-ups in the very early hours of the mornings. The
perpetrators are not locals it seems and have no regard for the neighbourhood.

Unlike the patrons of the pub on the roundabout who rarely disturb us those who go to the Socialite
Bar and its neighbour the Metropoiitan are totally antisocial. | would urge the Council to rescind the
aicohol ficenses of both establishments and to reduce their operating hours to prevent further
shootings in Muswell Hill. Perhaps at the same time this would get rid of the drug dealing and drug
usage in Dukes Mews just behind the clubs.



Page 196

Ta the Licensing Officer, Haringey Council

-h T
December 5t 2016

Dear Sir or Madam,

I am writing regarding the shooting outside my house last month. This horrifying event is completely
unwelcome but it was inevitable, Every weekend we suffer intolerable disturbance and are
awakened by fighting, shouts, screaming, punch-ups in the very eariy hours of the mornings. The
Perpetrators are not iocais it seems and have no regard for the neighbourhood.

Unlike the patrons of the pub on the roundabout who rarely disturb us those who BO to the Socialite
Bar and its neighbour the Metropoiitan are totaily antisociat. | would urge the Council to rescind the
alcohot licenses of both establishments and to reduce their operating hours to prevent further
shootings in Muswell Hil. Perhaps at the same time this would get rid of the drug dealing and drug
usage in Dukes Mews just behind the clubs,

I write on hehalf of myself and my daughter, granddaughter and two tenants.



Page 197

Lead Officer - Licensing i
Haringey Council CEIVED
Alexandra House

Level 6

-6 DEC 20

10 Station Road
Wood Green

London

N22 7TR

5 December 2016

Dear Sir/Madam,

Notice of Appiication for the review of a Premises Licence for Socialite Bar, 272 Musweil Hili
Broadway, London, N10 2QR (“the Nightciub”)

I write in relation to the above review.

I am strongly in favour of the Premises Licence for the Nightclub being revoked {which is a strong
preference) or at least, significant altered, to prevent crime, disorder and allowing/maintaining
public safety as it has failed to uphold the Licensing Objectives. My reasons for this are as follows:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

The Sacialite Bar is not just a bar, but a nightclub {as referred to on the Socialite Bar's own
website that states that it was born from “an idea to revolutionise the nightclub scene”) that
is open until 4am on Fridays and Saturdays. Accordingly, as such, it is different to all other
drinking establishments/venues in Muswell Hill and so, it should be treated differently in
considering its position as part of this Licensing Review.

The Nightclub is located in a residential area rather than a big, commercial site or setting. As
such, | would argue that any Licence should place a higher burden on the Nightclub to
uphold its licensing objectives than say a nightclub in Soho. Accordingly, my opinion is that it
has failed to prevent crime and disorder and maintain public safety and details are set out
below.

As the Nightclub is set in a residential area, a large proportion of the patrons who frequent it
drive to the venue and park on the side streets.

I have first hand, repeated experience and knowledge of the patrons parking their vehicles,
as every Friday and Saturday, there are tens of cars that drive along Dukes Avenue and
adjacent streets (1 assume that there are other streets on the other side of the Nightclub
that are similarly affected), causing congestion and parking difficulties for residents in this
area.

This usually happens every Friday and Saturday from 10pm all the way until approximately
4.30-5am (although it is busiest around 10pm-1am and then after 3.30am — 5am).



Page 198

6) This is usually accompanied with (and | have regularly witnessed) the patrons of the

7)

8)

Nightclub causing issues of crime, disorder and threatening public safety in the following
ways:

a. playing loud music from their vehicles (including blasting the music loudly, leaving
doors and boots open and then dancing and shouting in the street);

. shouting as they exit their vehicles and walk to and from the Nightclub;

c. drinking and taking drugs in their vehicles parked up on Dukes Avenue and on the
street (generally on their way to the Nightclub);

d. sitting around the Church (at the top of Dukes Avenue) and drinking and shouting;

e. urinating on the street - generally, by the electricity box outside number 6 Dukes
Avenue, around the Church at the top of Dukes Avenue and in Dukes Mews;

f. usually after approximately 4am (when the Nightclub closes), patrons walking back
to their vehicles on Dukes Avenue and:

i. shouting aggressively, threatening other patrons of the Nightclub and other
members of the public (including residents who are awoken and ask these
patrons to keep the noise down);

it. violence on Dukes Avenue with other members of the public or patrons
from the Nightclub. This is usually accompanied with loud shouting and
damage to street furniture and vehicles. This can involve just two patrons
from the Nightciub or groups of individuals and has involved dangerous
weapons;

ili. Vehicles and street furniture being destroyed by patrons smashing these
items, including the most recent incident when a black vehicle was smashed
by a number of patrons from the Nightclub; and

iv. Litter and foad wrapping left on Dukes Avenue.

g. Waorryingly for the drivers and also other road users, patrons of the Nightclub, who
are visibly intoxicated, getting into their vehicles on Dukes Avenue and driving their
vehicles away. This is a real worry and a commission of a number of crimes, but my
main concern is for the safety and welfare of the occupants of the vehicles, who
could end up killing themselves and other road users; and

h. Obviously, there was the recent shooting involving the patrons from the Nightclub.
Needless to say, it is extremely scary and distressing to think that there are patrons
from the Nightclub who are carrying guns and other weapons that could impact me
and my family (alongside hundreds of other residents who live close by to the
Broadway). Any stray bullets couid easily have resulted in the injury or death of a
resident (and there are a lot of young families in the area, so potentially affecting
children). This is truly a significant concern.

Please note that all of the instances of crime, disorder and risk to public safety above have
had a direct effect on me and my family (I have a three year old and a one year) through
disturbed sleep, feelings of anxiety and fear. | am fearful for my family’s public safety as a
result of the actions of the patrons of the Nightclub and the Nightclub’s failure to do
anything about it.

As highlighted above, | consider that it is preposterous that the Nightclub is permitted to
operate a Licence that runs until 4am in a residential area and either revoking the Licence or
certainly, restricting this to an earlier time on a Friday and Saturday would significantly
reduce (if not cease) the instances of crime, disorder and significantly help to maintain
public safety.



Page 199

9) Iexpect Haringey Councii, the Police and the management of the Nightclub to be aware of
these events already, as | am aware of a number of residents having made reports for
offences, public disorder and noise to these departments historically.

10) Finally, | would highiight that at no time in the past three and a half years have | seen
anyone from the Nightclub visibly managing patrans whatsoever on Dukes Avenue.

11) I consider that there to have been a number of crimes and disorder offences and failure to
maintain public safety resuiting directly due to the Licence and a failure to uphold these by
the Nightclub. | consider that revoking this Licence would certainly cease the occurrence of
similar instances. In the alternative, reducing the hours of operation of the Nightclub to
earlier would also reduce crime and disorder and maintain public safety.

Yours faithfully



Page 200

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 06 Decamber 2016 17:24

To: Licensing

Cc: (

Subiject: Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway
importance: High

Important: This is a personal communication and has not been sent by or on behalf of Slaughter and May
FAO: The Licensing Team, LB Haringey

Dear Sirs

Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway - Review of Premises License

This representation is made in my personal capacity as a resident of Muswell Hill.

| (or a neighbour) may wish to attend and speak at the Review Hearing which is scheduled to take place
on 16 December. Please would you send me details of the meeting in due course including copies of the
officer report to the Sub-Committee, the relevant police report/s, any related representations received
from the owners or operators of the Socialite Bar and any other related representations received from
the emergency services and/or the Council's environmental health team.

My family and | have lived at for five years since 2011.

We therefore live very close to the Socialite Bar, which is barely a couple of minutes’ walk away from
our house on a major transport intersection which we use daily. This Bar has been more than a general
nuisance to us, it has been a worrying source of crime and disorder for many years. | have had concerns
for the safety of my family for a long time, particularly for the safety of my two young children aged 8.
These concerns have escalated over the last 12 months because of the increasing frequency of the
criminal incidents involving the Socialite Bar.

It is well known that there was a shooting outside the Bar on 4/5 November 2016. The Police Forensics
team was on site all of the following day and although | have not yet seen their report, it is clear that
they linked the crime to the Bar since the Council’s reason for convening this Review Hearing is that the
November shooting and an earlier crime carried out in April 2016 were the responsibility of “patrons of
the premises”. These two incidents are by no means isolated. On 16 August 2015, a middle aged woman
was assaulted during a fight immediately outside the Bar in the early hours of the morning. The
Licensing Team will be well aware that there have been similar incidents since before August 2015
including a similar shooting some years ago which | recall resulted in a fatality.

These incidents cause me, my wife and my neighbours, serious concern for our personal safety and the
safety of our family members and visitors. On the evening of 4/5 November, for example, | passed the
Socialite Bar in the early hours on the way back to my house after attending a dinner function. If | had
been passing a few moments later, | would have been in the line of fire from the gunman. At about the
same time, a friend of the family who had been babysitting for us that evening closely missed the
gunman as she was cycling back to her house. This is not acceptable.

We are all now afraid to walk the streets of Muswell Hill in the late evenings, particularly at weekends.
The existence of this Bar mocks the estate agents’ claim that the area is “a sought-after suburb and an
elegant place to call home™.

The breakdown in crime and the threat to public safety is entirely attributable to the Sacialite Bar which
has become the source of a regular, recurring pattern of crime.



Page 201

I understand that the Council has previously undertaken investigations and issued warnings to the owners
of the Bar requiring improvements to be made. These warnings have clearly had no effect. The Bar is
being, and has for several years been, Joperated irresponsibly. The measures previously taken by the
Council to deter the criminal activities arising from the Bar have been insufficient.

I strongly believe that the only appropriate response, when the Sub-Committee reviews the License, is
* use of the-miost draconian power in the Sub-Committee’s arsenal. The exercise of this'power is clearly
proportionate when balanced against the known risk to human life, the risk to public safety, the risk to

chitdren and the prevention of a public nuisance.

.. On behalf of my family and the residents of Wellfield Avenue that | have spoken to, | trge the Sub-
Committee to take tough action to tackle the problems arising from-this Bar and-to exercise its power to
revoke the Secialite Bar License with.immediate effect. This location is entirely unsuited to the
operation of a nightclub given thé proximity of the local primary school and the new housing
developments approved by the Council both next door and opposite.

Yours faithfully,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp: ‘www.symanteecloud.com




Page 202

Lead Offiicer NCIL
Haringey Council . :
Alexandra House » .

Level 6 _
10 Station Road b DEC 2016
Woaod Green

N22 7TR

- ————

I 5" December, 2016

Dear Sirs,

Premises Licence Review : Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway N10 20R

| saw the Public Notice pinned to a tree bext my house, advising that the licence for this
premises is being reviewed to consider their failure to uphold the licencing objectives of
prevention of crime and disorder and that of public safety.

In the early hours of November 5", | was woken by a gang of young men screaming at each
other and running around the immediate area outside my house and across into Wellfield
Avenue. They were carrying weapons of some kind and finally roared away in two cars.

| got up at around 8am to find the tree in my front garden used by the Police as a tie for their
cordon of my road and parts of Muswell Hill Broadway.

Later that afternoon, | had to explain to my terrified 5 year old daughter, why we were not
able to gain access to our house in the normal manner.

This is, as you know, far from the first incident over many years — or even recently. | have
lost count of the number of times we have been woken by music, screaming, fighting and
racing engines. So much so, that we have moved both our and our daughters bedroom to
the back of the house.

We have had people fighting in our drive and laying over our car.

Given the new substantial residential developments on both sides of Muswell Hill and the
dense residential population around this bar, it seems totally appropriate to allow this
premises to stay open, given all of the violence and anti social behaviour we have been
subjected to.

Your faithfully

=]



Page 203

Anderson Chanel

From: o eprm———— e —_— o

Sent: 06 December 2016 20:29

To: Licensing

Subject: Premises Licence in relation to Socialite Bar ( 272 Muswell Hill Broadway N10 2QR)
Dear Lead Officer

Following the Public Notice of Application for Review of a Premises Licence in relation to Socialite
Bar 272 Muswell Hill Broadway London N10 20R (the "Premises"), I make the following representations.

We are parents of two young boys (11 months old and 4 years old respectively} and reside with our family
at'

The shooting incident in November 2016, which we understand was linked to the Premises, took place right
in front of our doorstep.

The shooting incident has caused a considerable amount of distress to my family. We are scared every time
we enter the main entrace that such criminal activity could take place and may injure one of us.

We are also very afraid of such incidents reoccurring especially as our living room and bedroom overlooks
the street where the prior shooting took place.

No safeguards or adequate measures appear to have been put in place by the owners/responsible parties of
the Premises to uphold the Public Safety as two incidents have now taken place in April 2016 and in
November 2016 accordingly.

The owners/responsible parties of the Pemises have clearly showed that they have not been able to maintain
the public safety and prevent criminal activity in the area.

We therefore believe that the Premises should not be granted the relevant Premises Licence,

Yours Sincerely

Sent from my iPhone

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 204

Anderson Chane! _

From: . N

Sent: 06 December 2016 17:18

To: Licensing

Subject: Application for Review of Premises Licence for Socialite Bar 272 Muswell Hill Broadway
N10 2QR

Attachments: page 1.jpg; page 2.jpg

Hi

Please find attached my representation Form objecting to the licence for the Socialite Bar at 272 Muswell
Hill Broadway, N10.

! feel that that this club does not contribute in a positive way to Muswell Hill due to the drunken and
unruly customers that it attracts from outside the area.

In fact as a result of this type of behavior, ! lost thousands of pounds recently as a result of the shooting,
which caused the police to close a large area of the Broadway including my shop "Art for Art's Sake" for a
busy Saturday.

| also think the club (being located in a small basement) is a disaster waiting to happen for the customers
and staff of this rather unattractive premises and | do hope that Haringey will take this opportunity to rid

us of this nuisance before people are killed!

Kind regards

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 205

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Ciub
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four “Licensing
Objectives” (listed below).

Please note al! representations will be made avaitable for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Detalls

-----------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------

Postcode. N{ .. 3HN

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...................

Name of Licensee...................

Name of Premises (if applicable). XOCA Bt TE RAL
Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)...........c..c.oeu....
L% MR L BRORNWMLY
A BARND e

Postcode. 1. 2.0

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation fo be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four ficensing abjectives.
Any reprasentations that are considersd to be vaxatious or frivofous will not be considered
(pfease see Haringey Council's leaflst Variations, Representations and Appaeals
for Premises Licances and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective if refates (o.




Page 206

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
TS NWRTC LvE ATEACTS THE wWeddé-

™Pe OFf PE0PLE TO WMONWRLWL HibL LLATE W

MedT, wvd e LoDl FOE TRDOB L E ,
(LoST A WhHoLe SeTorA 'S TRCNGS AT

WY SHo0 ‘AT FOQALTS SHEE | DUE TO THE SHOSHIN

"Public Safety
PLONLEN COSTOMAERZY OF Tr Il Ceub

Rl A DaNGEE TO LoLAc PEOPLA AN
PROPLATIES 10 THE ARLA AVY) THE Capg

1N @ SSemesT 13 ADISASTEL warmpe 7o

The Prevention of Public Nuisance HACEHN |

The Protection of Chiidren from Harmh

| verserrres v vt crvmmeerz, . 2. heGrDY declare that all information | have
submitted is true and corract.

Slgned:..'_— _ Date: E !12116 ’

Please send completed form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
Alexandra House,

Level 6,

10 Station Road,

Wood Green

London, N22 7TR



Page 207

Anderson Chane!

From: } o
Sent: 06 December 2016 23:28
To: Licensing

Subject: Socialite bar consultation
Categories: Purple Category

Dear Lead Officer,

Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR

| am emailing you directly about this consultation as the deadline is tomorrow and there is not time
to post a letter. | only heard about it today, through a neighbour, and was unaware that a
consultation was taking place.

| would like to express my strong concern for the safety of visitors and local residents from this
establishment. There is already a history of people coming into Muswell Hill for the late opening
bars and of violence taking place both in this bar, and previously in other bars close by which have
since closed down. This year alone there have been two violent incidents involving

knives erupting onto the local streets from this establishment. That makes Muswell Hill a
dangerous place to live, through no fault of the people who live here. It leaves anyone who is
walking home late at night at risk of being caught up in a dispute and potentially harmed.

Yours sincerely,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/'www.symanteccloud.com




Page 208

Anderson Chanel

From: _
Sent: 06 December 2016 16:43

To: Licensing

Subject; Licence Review, Socialite Bar. London N10
Dear Lead Officer,

cialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR
| am emalling you directly about this consuitation as the deadline is tomorrow.

I would iike to express my strong concern for the safety of vislors and local residents from this establishment. There is
already a history of people coming into Muswell Hiii for the late opening bars and of viclence taking place both in this bar,
and previously in other bars close by which have since closed down. This year alone there have baen two violent
Incidents involving knives erupting onto the locai streets from this estabiishment. That makes Musweil Hiii a dangerous
place to live, thraugh no fault of the people who live here. It leaves anyone who Is walking home late at night at risk of being
caught up in a dispute and potentially injured or murdered.

Yours sinceraly

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 209

Anderson Chanel

From: ; _

Sent: 06 December 2016 16:26

To: Licensing

Subject: Fw: Review of Premises License: Socialite bar, Muswell Hill

Please note my home address is: | B ~ THank you.
From: _

Sent: 06 Décember zdie 14:34
To: licensing@haringey.gov.uk

Subject: Review of Premises License: Socialite bar, Muswell Hill

Dear Lead Officer,

Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR

| am emailing about this review.

| would like to express my strong concern for the public safety of visitors and local residents due to this
establishment; and the increased threat of crime and disorder. Thereis a history of people coming into
Muswell Hill for the late opening bars and of violence taking place both in this bar, and previously in other

bars close by which have since closed down.

! am concerned about the safety of my friends and family walking home late at night - they are at risk of
being caught up in a dispute and potentially injured or murdered.

Local resident

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 210

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent. 06 December 2016 16:01

Cc: Licensing

Subject: Re: Saocialite Bar, Muswell Hill
Dear lead officer,

I'am writing to you regarding the Socialite Bar 1 heavily object to any late opening of this bar. There have
been several incidents of knifing in the past 6 months, and 1 am afraid when my teenage daughter has to
walk past the premises late at night, because there is always the possibility of being caught up in violence
as a bystander.

In fact, I would prefer the bar be closed. It is not used by local residents.

Yours,

At

On 6 Dec 2016 13:39,
Dear Lead Officer,

Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway., London N10 20R

I am emailing you directly about this consultation as the deadline is tomorrow and there is not time to post a
letter. I only heard about it today, through a neighbour, and was totally unaware that a consultation was
taking place.

I would like to express my strong concern for the safety of visitors and local residents from this
establishment. There is already a history of people coming into Muswell Hill for the late opening bars and
of violence taking place both in this bar, and previously in other bars close by which have since closed
down. This year alone there have been two violent incidents involving knives erupting onto the local
streets from this establishment. That makes Muswell Hil! a dangerous place to live, through no fault of the
people who live here. It leaves anyone who is walking home late at night at risk of being caught up in a
dispute and potentially injured or murdered.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/'www.symanteccloud.com



Page 211

Anderson Chanel

——— =

From: g

Sent: 06 December 2016 16:37
To: Licensing

Subject: Socialite Bar

Hello

Re Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N16& 2QR

I have just heard about this proposed development and while I enthusiastically support
local businesses, this one seems fraught with risk. There have already been serious
violent incidents with Muswell Hill bears and it is unfair to local people to inflict more
potential danger with drunk and sometimes aggressive or violent people spilling out into
the nearby streets (I live in Springfield Ave). I therefore oppose this development.

Best wishes

———————

——

Sent from my iPhone. I hope.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 212 N
D

~ 7 DEC 2016
LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

Ta make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises-Lieence-or-Club—._|

Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Address...... R e b r sty e S
oG Muswell HilL

- - A Nala

Postcode...

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...................

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.




Page 213

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

| am a mother of 2 primary school children living within 3 blocks of the
Socialite Bar. In the evenings, the bar attracts a non-local crowd that
often hangs around on the pavements outside of the bar. it is daunting to
walk past them as they are often loud, roudy and aggressively posturing.
Over the last few years there have been far too many police tape
cordons around the bar which testify to the brawls and knife and gun

Public Safety

fights that take place around it. .

As a woman, | find it intimdating to walk there on my own, which prevents
me from going out in the evenings to my local restaurants and
establishments without my husband, as | have to walk past the area in
order to access the high street.

The Prevention of Public Nulsance
The public nuisance created by police cordons which close down the

roundabout and creates traffic pile-ups that last hours is another thing
that adversely affects the residents and the other local businesses in the
area. The last shooting incident saw many of the stores closed for the
day whilst the crime scene investigators probed the area for evidence.

The Protection of Children from Harm

Even the classes for children at the New London Performing Arts Center
which is several blocks away were distrupted because parents and
teachers couldn'’t get to the venue in time due to the traffic chaos caused
by the round about exit closures.

Muswell Hill is a family area, and the bar promotes a creates a very
family unfriendly environment.

,hearby declare that all information | have

.......................................

Signed: ___

Please send completed form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
Alexandra House,

Level 6,

10 Station Road,

Wood Green

London, N22 7TR

> Date: 7 Dec 2016



Page 214

Anderson Chanel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

07 December 2016 14:54
Licensing
Premises Licence in relation to Socialite Bar ( 446 Muswell Hill Broadway N10 2QR)

Purple Category

Dear Lead Officer

Following the Public Notice -see attachment -of Application for Review of a
Premises Licence in relation to Socialite Bar 272 Muswell Hill Broadway
London N10 2QR (the "Premises"), I make the following representations.

We are parents of a baby girl and reside with our familyat .. . ___
]

The shooting incident in November 2016, which we understand was linked to
the Premises, took place right in front of our doorstep.

The shooting incident has caused a considerable amount of distress to my
family. We are scared every time we enter the main entrace that such criminal
activity could take place and may injure one of us.

We are also very afraid of such incidents reoccurring,

No safeguards or adequate measures appear to have been put in place by the
owners/responsible parties of the Premises to uphold the Public Safety as two
incidents have now taken place in April 2016 and in November 2016
accordingly.

The owners/responsible parties of the Pemises have clearly showed that they
have not been able to maintain the public safety and prevent criminal activity
in the area.

We therefore believe that the Premises should not be granted the relevant
Premises Licence.

Yours Sincerely

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http: /www.symanteccloud.com




Page 215

LIC ING
RECEIVED

- =7 DEC 2016
LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FOR

To make a representation in respect of an appiication for a Premises Licence or Ciub

Premises Certificate piease complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives" (listed below)

Please note all representations will be made availabie for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the appiication it is likely that you wili be called
upoen to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Postcode ............ o

' e T
i

Llcence aEEllcatlon you wish to make a representatlon on
| You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please grve as
much information as you can:

| Application Number................
i
Name of Licensee...................

Name of Premises (if applicable). . S=c+/~L1 T2 GaR

| Premises Address {where the Llcence will take effect)..........................
232, N __\\gu_g_‘ R.:R:n._»-l

| Reason/s for representation
Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council's leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
| for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objechive it relates to.




Page 216

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Artg Copp LI G oos  LAAT Mot &
"o WinlzaST AN (P'\-MCUU?L/ 9‘«:‘6:@"{'...}@).

’(;‘.Q-* L Onacume— § Lrtere) N A Femiy
&&\bc_m DU,

Public Safety
€as AgoVE

The Prevention of Public Nuisance —~
/r"\i‘:'ﬁ'q':' 1S TP QAT -LDU) NI - WICTRCRTS

s = PQQ(*-‘
AR , D srbees WG ARy -+Euru

Go (o AR ~To TTNIR CANS.

The Protection of Children from Harm

oS~ - .. 7. - hearby declare that ail information | have
submitted is true and correct.

Signed;, Date: = ( 1 2_[ 1@

Please send completed form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
Alexandra House,

Levei 8,

10 Station Road,

Wood Green

London, N22 7TR




Page 217

Anderson Chanel

From: R

Sent: 07 December 2016 11:24

To: Licensing

Subject: Licensing Review - SOCIALITE CLUB MUSWELL HiLL

On Sunday morning about a month ago I found that the police had blocked off the top of
Dukes Avenue between my street, Wellfield Avenue, and the Muswell Hill roundabout and
tforensic officers were searching the ground for, I suppose, cartridge cases and spots of
blood. I had to go back round the other way but that is not what I am writing about.

The area around the Socialite Club was a bit run down for a time but it is now part of
ordinary life and much more full of ordinary people, with new attractions at Wetherspoons
and Franco Manca, and Pizza Express, and the new bus stop for two routes on the roundabout
outside Boots Chemists, with two new apartment blocks and perhaps a public library opening
shortly just down the hill from the Socialite.

All these new people must be kept safe. I do not know whether the gun used was allowed
into the club or was in the hands of someone who waited outside for someone known to be
inside but it is not safe to allow a business run like that in a popular area.

Even the appearance of the club is secretive, like a den - it does not appear intended to
house a transparent acceptable business,

It is time to end the licence.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 218

2% Decemiic b

D AR Suz/Mﬁromfwz.

Ke Socimire Bae
272 Muswiie [frl Koo aD Y

Langon NIO 2QK

| Hae ey o T Adwe NighT CugR ol Seveime
QccAsions, Ao on Eact visiT | | Funa THE
ATMOSPHER: i THE. CLYT To Co VY Enj Y4t
AND NEZVER S A~ ANY SiGn o7 TROVULE |

WHILE | Ound THEZ S ™ o WAk AVD
Weloming, WHite Avydne NhS WAL A Ri7
BoisTeRovs Wiz LEaving wm AskEo ™ Kee/
THE NOLse Dowrn  WHEN CEaving THZ AREA,

| Hofs THE AcTions 0F ONE dRTWD  INDIVIDVALA
Dees noy AMean, THE MajorTy o TH2 ol
GOIG our Foh p Gooo Time Ae AV ciip

)DJ'F'S‘J (,pﬁ})i
L S



Page 219

Lead officer — Licensing, Haringey Council

Alexandra House, Level 5

10 Station Rd, Wood Green

London N22 7TR

London, 3 December 2016

Dear 5ir / Madam,

We are writing in relation to the violent disorders occurred during the month of November In Dukes Avenue,
N10, when as a result of a violent raw a man was shat, As residents of the same street, we are very concerned
with the safety of our neighborhood, which, as you know, Is a residential area inhabited by families and thus
incompatible with late nightlife. Since we moved here in the summer 2015, we have experienced brawls in the
street, with shouting and screaming at night almost every week-end. We have had to move our bedroom to the
interior part of the house for this reason. These disturbances are obviously related to the closing time of the
nightclubs at the Muswell Hill roundabout. All the above-mentioned episodes have taken place between
2:00am and 4:00 am. In the morning, in addition to bottles and glasses, we often find gas canisters on the
pavement, which constitute a hazard for young children.

We therefore strongly support any action that you can take to stop such disorders and to guarantee safety in
the neighborhood and quiet at night. in particular, we request that if the nightclubs cannot be closed
altogether, their opening time be limited to midnight.

Sincerely,



Page 220

Anderson Chanel

From: I .

Sent: 06 December 2016 18:05

To: Licensing

Subject: Sacialite Bar, Muswell Hill Broadway

FAQO: The Licensing Team, LB Haringey
Dear Madam/Sir
Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway - Review of Premises License

My family and | have lived at Wellfield Avenue for almost 10 years, very close to the
Socialite Bar. This Bar has been worrying for me and my family. Our concerns have increased
over the last 12 months because of the increasing frequency of the criminal incidents involving
the Socialite Bar.

There was a shooting outside the Bar on 4/5 November 2016. The area was cordoned off by the
Police all day afterwards. | have heard from my neighbours that this incident is probably related
to another crime in the area, and the threat to public safety is attributable to the Socialite Bar.
The measures previously taken by the Council to deter the criminal activities arising from the
Bar have been insufficient. These incidents cause me and my family serious safety concern.

On behalf of my family and the residents of Wellfield Avenue that | have spoken to, | urge the
Sub-Committee to exercise its power to revoke their License with immediate effect. This
location is entirely unsuited to the operation of a nightclub given the proximity of the local
primary school and the new housing developments approved by the Council both next door and
opposite.

Kind regards,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http: /www.symanteccloud.com



Page 221

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 07 December 2016 23:45

To: Licensing

Subject: FAQ: The Licensing Team, LB Haringey
FRON

Dear Haringey,

Re: The Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway, N10 20R

Review of Premises License

I wish to appeal and make representation against the renewal of the licence granted by Haringey to the
Socialite Bar in Muswell Hill and/or to its owner or manager. I am a resident of Muswell Hill and live in an
adjoining road to the venue.

I am concerned firstly by the culture that the Bar attracts and seeks to attract. Muswell Hill has a reputation
as a family-safe community. The top of the hill is home to several primary schools (Muswell Hill Primary,
Tetherdown, Norfolk House, Coldfall, Our Lady of Muswell, and Eden, to name the most prominent) and a
large secondary school (Fortismere). It is vital that our children are safe, and that we do all we can to
maintain conditions that are conducive to their security.

The Bar is a night club that remains open until 3.00 a.m. and performs a quite opposite function. Its very
existence in Muswell Hill is profoundly at odds with the character of the area. On its website, it promotes
itself to “ravers” who want the noise of “RnB, Hip Hop, House, Bashment and Oldskool” [1]. While it
offers entertainment facilities for groups of friends, its Facebook page carries the message “We need party
girls” [2], a solicitation that might not unreasonably be interpreted as meaning that it also sees its role as
offering young women for, among other things, sexual services. This impression is encoded in the
requirement that women wear heels [3] and dress “smart and sexy” [4], by the title of certain events such as
its “Sexy in Black” evening [5], and by the images on the club’s website that frame the identity of the club
in candid displays of smooching, embracing, cleavage and bare thighs [6]. The main function of the night
club seems (from its own publicity materials) to be the encouragement of overtly sexualised behaviour and
liaisons. Such objectification of women puts at risk all women in our area and in particular those of our
youngsters who may returning home late at night.

It is evident, secondly, that the ready supply of alcohol plays an important part in the achievement of this
aim. Any premises that the Council licences should conduct itself responsibly and in accordance with the
law in this respect, and yet as recently as 1st October 2016, the Socialite Bar held one of its “Black Out
Nights”, and promoted this also on its Facebook page. It is important to understand what a black-out is.
According to one website [7],

"A blackout is a loss of memory caused by excessive alcohol intake or drug use. These substances
cause disruption to the ability of the brain to form long-term memories. This interference occurs at the
hippocampus region of the brain. The loss of memory can be fragmentary or complete. It does not
damage previous long-term memories. The occurrence of this type of memory loss is usually
associated with a rapid rise in blood alcohol content. This amnesia caused by alcohol and other
substances can lead to all sorts of problems. The individual may feel troubled because they are unable
to remember their actions the night before. They may even wake up with a complete stranger in the
bed beside them. There are also many instances of people committing criminal acts during these lost
hours. 1t is hard for the individual to defend their actions if they can’t remember them."

Although blackout is most associated with alcohol it can also be caused by other drugs such as:

1



Page 222

Marijuana

LSD

Rohypnol (date rape drug)
Valium (diazepam)
Clonazepam
Phenobarbital

Xanax (Alprazolam)

It would appear, therefore, that the Socialite Bar is encouraging its clientele to enjoy themselves, and enjoy
themselves sexually, by becoming intoxicated to an extent that is both dangerous—to themselves and to the
community—and illegal.

The Socialite Bar couches its operations in reassuring language. It states clearly on its website that it only
admits over-21s and that ID is required [8]. On its “About Us” page, it notes:

"We pride ourselves on safety assurance and crowd quality control which means we screen and search
all our visitors based on our T&C to insure safety and a fantastic vibe for those who come out for
nothing but a good time! At the Muswell Hill Socialite Bar we understand that the customer is
important which is why u can have a cab waiting for you on exit if necessary and table prepared on
your arrival upon request for our members.” {§]

The club also makes frequent use of the term “sophisticated”, both of itself as a venue and of its clientele.

Client feedback about the club is largely positive, though unintentionally revealing of the true character of
the Bar. The website view.co.uk includes 36 reviews posted since 24th December 2011 and most are
endorsements of the club’s offering. The most recent, posted by .~and dated 17th September 2013,
comments:

"Before going to Socialite Bar make be prepared, it is exactly what you would expect, girls in short
skirts and caked in make up surrounded by hoards of lads wearing bling. If you can get over these
stereotypes though the venue is good and i will visit again when in Muswell Hill.” [9]

Many other reviews are equally appreciative. on 30th August 2013 wrote:

"Really classy place, they don't tolerate any bad stuff here so you know you can have a well class nite
and not worry. Always lots of well fit girls too ;) [9]

The connotations of these endorsements need to be appreciated, however. In this context, the loose term
“sophisticated” appears to convey a similar meaning to the word “adult”, as used of films and entertainment,
since the main attraction—*well fit girls” “in short skirts and caked in make up”—is only eligible to those
who can prove they are over 21. Thus the Socialite Bar is not a village pub. It is a venue that specifically
stays open after pubs have closed—that is, after its clientele have already been able to spend the night
drinking elsewhere—and that encourages and prolongs the further consumption of alcohol. As -

writes (30th August 2013)

"always get on the cocktails as soon as I get here then switch to vodka and orange as its a bit cheaper,
not that I remember though LOL” [9]

and *(30th August 2013)

"The drinks menu was massive! I made sure that I sampled as much as I could. I had a great night
partying with my pals and we will be returning ASAP!” [9]



Page 223
In this context, a reviewer on the My Muswell website writes:
"Doesn't get going till late though so go to a pub first!” [10]

Drinking establishments can be very enjoyable places in which to spend an evening, as this one evidently is,
from the reports. In the West End and Mayfair, to which the Socialite Bar aspires [8], however, there is
easy access to taxis, Underground trains and TfL buses to help late night “ravers” return home safely.
Muswell Hill is almost uniquely under-equipped in terms of public transport. From what I have seen, Friday
and Saturday nights are notable for the late-night arrival in Muswell Hill of cars which are parked in the
neighbouring streets until 3.00 am, and which presumably belong to Socialite Bar clients. Those clients can
frequently be seen, and even more frequently heard, talking loudly or shouting raucously to each other as
they totter back to their cars, often walking down the centre of the streets, and drive away. On more than
one occasion I have also seen glass phials—poppers—that have been dumped by the kerb outside my house
on Saturday nights.

In short, the presence of a late-night drinking establishment in an area of London noted for its poor transport
connections is, of necessity, a magnet for drivers who intend to get inebriated and then drive.

1 am concemned about one other factor in connection with this club. Several incidents of violence have been
widely publicised in connection with the Socialite Bar, not least in August 2015, April 2016 and November
2016. One might have thought that a responsible club would have publicly acknowledged and deplored
these events, and made efforts to warn its clientele against anti-social behaviour. In fact, at the time of my
writing this, no such acknowledgement appears to have been published on its website, and the club has
continued to operate as before and to promote the same behaviours that were conducive to these crimes.

People who live in the West End do so in the knowledge that they are surrounded by an urban,
“sophisticated”, all-night culture and adequate policing. Muswell Hill is by contrast an essentially
residential community and it is not unreasonable therefore for the community to depend on the local
authority to act against venues that put at risk residents and the venue’s own clients.

For this reason, I appeal to the Sub-Committee to recognise that a venue such as the Socialite Bar has
caused actual problems and will inevitably continue to cause problems, putting at risk the safety of the

community, and therefore exercise its power to revoke its licence. I am sure that in making this appeal,
have the support of very many neighbours.

Yours etc

[1] http://socialitebar.co.uk/birthday

[2] https://www.facebook.com/thesocialitebar/

[3] http://socialitebar.co.uk/contact-2/
[4] http://socialitebar.co.uk/events-2/

[5] http://socialitebar.co.uk/events-2/

[6] http://socialitebar.co.uk/thursdays-socialite-bar/

[7] http://alcoholrehab.com/drug-addiction/hangovers-and-blackouts/

[8] http://socialitebar.co.uk/about-us/



Page 224

[9] https://www.view.co.uk/london/v/socialite-bar

[10] http://www.mymuswell.com/places/pubs-bars-in-muswell-hill/show/socialite-bar/

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 225

Anderson Chanel

From: d .

Sent: 07 December 2016 23:58

To: Licensing

Subject: FAQ: The Licensing Team, LB Haringey

Subject: FAO: The Licensing Team, LB Haringey
Date: 7 December 2016
To: licensing@haringey.gov.uk

oM

Dear Haringey,

Re: The Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway, N10 20R

Review of Premises License

I wish to appeal and make representation against the renewal of the licence granted by
Haringey to the Socialite Bar in Muswell Hill and/or to its owner or manager. ] am a
resident of Muswell Hill and live in an adjoining road to the venue.

I oppose the granting of a license on the grounds that this establishment is unsuitable for a
residential area with minimal policing and transport ties.

As aresident I have been kept awake by clientele dispersing late at night and have been
extremely worried by their behaviour. It has also been unpleasant and unnerving for young
children to hear the screaming and shouting in the street. This is not an urban area, it is a
residential one and residents need to be allowed to sleep at night without being disturbed or
their children worried.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 226

Anderson Chanel

From: -

Sent: 07 December 2016 21:47

To: Licensing

Subject: reiew of licence at 272 Muswell Hill Broadway N10 2QR
Dear Sir / Madam,

Foiiowing the Pubiic Notice of Application for Review of a Premises Licence In relation to Socialite Bar 272 Muswell Hill Broadway
London N10 2QR (the "Premises™}, i make the foliowing represantations.

The shooting incident in November 20186, which we understand was linked to the Premises has caused a considerabie amount of
distress to my family and we are afraid of such incidents reccurring in the neighbourhood due to activites at the above property.

No safeguards or adequate measures appear to have been put in piace by the owners/responsibie parties of the Premnises to
uphoid Public Safety as two incidents have now taken place, in Aprii and November 2016.

The ownersfresponsibie parties of the Pemises have ciearly showed that they have not been able to maintain pubiic safety and
prevent criminal activity associated with the Premises,

We therefore believe that the reievant Premises Licence shoui dbe revoked.

Yours Sincerrlv

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 227

Anderson Chanel

From: i - .

Sent: 07 December 2016 21:17

To: Licensing

Subject: Socialite Bar, Muswell Hill N10
Dear Sirs

I write regarding the Socialite Bar in Muswell Hill and the licence that has been granted to it. I live in
Coniston Road and feel concemed about this bar which is so close to where I live given the trouble that the
bar brings to the area. You will I am sure be aware of the shooting that took place outside the bar on Friday
4 November on an evening when the community had enjoyed the fireworks in nearby Alexandra Palace, It
was shocking to see the police tape all around that part of Muswell Hill and thankfully there were not more
people who were hurt. But the criminality that the bar brings to the area is I am sure you will agree more
than a little worrying for residents.

I would urge you therefore to use your powers to revoke the licence that you have issued. I know that there
are others in the community who feel the same way and I hope that you take the views of the residents into
account and given appropriate consideration when conduct your upcoming review meeting,

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 228

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 07 Decemper 2016 17:54
To: Licensing
Subiject: Representations letter

By email to licensing@haringey.gov.uk
FAQ: The Licensing Team, LB Haringey
Dear Sirs

| am writing this letter as a resident of Muswell Hill having lived with my family at‘hNellﬁeld Avenue since
November 2007.

! understand that the licence of the Socialite Bar is currently under review and wish to outline my concerns about
having a late night bar in such close proximity to our quiet residential road. Recent incidents {including in particular
the shaoting that took place near the Bar on 4/5 November 2016) have highlighted the dangers I feel the Bar poses
to my family and neighbours. My husband and I have two children in their early and mid-teens who will increasingly
wish to travel independently and whose journey from Muswell Hill Broadway to our road will, almast inevitably,
require them to pass close by the Bar where the recent shooting took place. Both the head and destination stap of
the popular bus route W7 are within yards of the location of the Bar, as is the taxi rank at the top of Dukes Avenue. |
am genuinely concerned that the roads we live in are no longer safe to walk at night and | feel revoking the license
of the Socialite Bar would go a long way in remedying this.

In addition to the risk to public safety the Bar represents | also wish to emphasise the anti-social behaviour of its
clientele who have been known to litter the road with beer bottles and other rubbish, park over driveways and
make excessive naise late in the evenings. Any efforts to issue warnings to the owners of the Bar to put a stop to
such behaviour would appear to have had little or no effect and | would surmise that only revocation of the licence
will prevent further incidents in the future.

Yours sincerely

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com



Page 229

Anderson Chanel

_ P N
From: : - .
Sent: 07 December 2016 16:41
To: Licensing
Subject: Fwd: Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway — Review of Premises License

FAQ: The Licensing Team, LB Haringey

Dear Sirs

This representation is made in my persanal capacity as a resident of Muswell Hill.
My family and | have lived at for 6 months and have been a resident of the
area for 5 years .

My family live close to the Socialite Bar, which is barely a couple of minutes’ walk away from our home on a major
transport intersection which we my family use daily. This Bar has been more than a general nuisance to us, it has
been a worrying source of crime and disorder for many years. i have had concerns for the safety of my family for a
long time, particularly for the safety of our young adult children aged 18/20/22 .

We do not appreciate the amenity of a nightclub as being suitable for the area nor its young adults
............... moreover the clientelle do not appear to be local

These concerns have escalated over the last 12 months because of the increasing frequency of the criminal incidents
involving the Socialite Bar.

We are all now wary walking the streets of Muswel! Hill in the late evenings.

The breakdown in crime and the threat to public safety is entirely attributable to the Socialite Bar which has become
the source of a regular, recurring pattern of crime.

| understand that the Council has previously undertaken investigations and issued warnings to the owners of the Bar
requiring improvements to be made, These warnings have clearly had no effect. The Bar is being, and has for several
years been, operated irresponsibly. The measures previously taken by the Council to deter the criminal activities
arising from the Bar have been insufficient.

| strongly believe that the only appropriate response, when the Sub-Committee reviews the License, is use of the
most draconian power in the Sub-Committee’s arsenal. The exercise of this power is clearly proportionate when
balanced against the known risk to human life, the risk to public safety, the risk to children and the prevention of a
public nuisance.

On behalf of my family, | urge the Sub-Committee to take tough action to tackle the problems arising from this Bar
and to exercise its power to revoke the Socialite Bar License with immediate effect.




Page 230

Anderson Chanel

From: o -
Sent: 07 December 2016 20:34

To: Licensing

Subject: Do not license Socialite Bar

Dear Lead Officer,

Following the Pubiic Notice of Application for Review of a Premises Licence in relation to Socialite Bar 272 Muswell Hill Broadway
London N10 2QR (the "Premises"), we make the following representations.
We are parents of two young children and reside at | YThe shooting incident in November 2016 took piace near our flat.

The shooting incident has caused a considerable amount of distress to our family as our daughter's school, Musweil Hiil Primary, is near
to the Socialite Bar,

We are very afraid of such incidents reoccurring in the future,

No safeguards or adequate measures appear to have been put in place by the owners/responsible parties of the Premises to uphold the
Public Safety as two incidents have now taken place in April 2016 and in November 2016 accordingly.

The owners/responsible parties of the Pemises have clearly showed that they have not been able to maintain the public safety and
prevent criminal activity in the area.

We therefore believe that the Premises should not be granted the relevant Premises Licence.
Thanks for your consideration,

Yours Sincerely

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 231

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 07 December 2016 22:49

To: Licensing

Subject: Review of a premise Licence relating to the Socialite Bar on Muswell Hill Broadway

Dear Sir/Madam

We are writing in reference to the Application for the review of a premise Licence
relating to the Socialite Bar on Muswell Hill Broadway.

We have lived on Dukes Mews for the past seven years. Over the years we have seen many
instances of late night violence on Dukes Avenue and Dukes Mews. We are woken up most
weekends by shouting and screaming at around 3 or 4am by patrons leaving the Socialite
Bar. Also we can almost guarantee that someone will urinate against our front door on most
Friday and Saturday nights. Obviously we can’t blame all of this on the Socialite bar,
there are other pubs in the area and the situation was much worse when the other club that
sat on the land now being developed for the Pinnacle was in operation. Nevertheless our
lives and the lives of our children are adversely affected by the people leaving this club
in the early hours and we dread the coming of every weekend.

On the occasion of the recent shooting we were woken at just before 3am by screaming and
shouting, we went into our living room which overlooks Dukes Avenue and Dukes Mews and saw
people carrying sticks and broom handles coming out of the back entrance of the Socialite
bar. We then witnessed fighting, a car being attacked and smashed and heard gunshots and
saw one of the shooters with his gun. Obviously we were and are extremely worried for the
safety and emotional wellbeing of our children, it’s not right that they should be

subject to this kind of repeated stress and fear at their age. We would urge you to take
into consideration these factors when weighing your decision. This is a residential area
comprised of families with young children, the vast majority of those attending the clubs
are people not from Muswell Hill and they act with total disregard for the local area and
it’s residents. I have never witnessed anyone from the Socialite Club attempting to
control or quieten the patrons as they leave the club.

With all this in mind I would urge you to revoke the Socialite Bar’s license.

Yours sincerely

UK Cell:

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 232

Appendix D

Copy of letter of support from Socialite Management



Page 233

Socialite Bar, Muswell Hill. Supporting information for Licensing Authorities

This document contains important infarmation pertaining to the license review for Socialite Bar (the
club*), Muswell Hill Broadway. it will cover the following key areas:

Executive Summary

Background information regarding the current sub-leasees Wayne Turney and Simon
Boateng

Progress made at the venue since the current sub-leasees took over the club in October
2015

Further planned steps to address the recent feedback and issues.

Executive Summary

Socialite bar has been operating from the current premises on Muswell Hill Broadway since
2011

In this sense, it has been a staple iongstanding local business for some time, owned by Brian
John. ;

In October 2015, Wayne Turney and Simon Boateng were offered the opportunity to take
over the business on a phased basis, which they both decided to take up.

For clarity, the business and premises are currently owned by Brian John, and the premises
were sub-leased to Wayne Turney and Simon Boateng in October 15, This business
arrangement was agreed for a period of circa 1 year during which time Brian, Wayne and
Simon have worked in a 3 way partnership to run the business. Over this period, Brian has
worked closely with Wayne and Simon to introduce them into the workings of the business
and do a proper handover and ‘passing of the reins’. This 1 year handover period was on the
understanding that Wayne and Simon would the buy the premises and the business from
Brian at the end of the circa 1 year period, and take over the business in its entirety.

Since then Wayne and Simon have both invested significant time to improve and progress
the operation of the business both by driving out efficiencies and by building awareness of
the brand and attracting business into the club.

Throughout this period, Wayne and Simon have been keen to ensure that not only do they
build a commercially viable venture that uitimately drives economic growth within the area
(e.g with the employment they create and attracting new consumers with spending power
into the area), but also crucially that they do this in a wholly responsible way that takes
account of the needs, wants and views of the iocal community.

Both Wayne and Simon are successful individuals in their own rights, both having worked for
a number of years in the commercial music industry with farge corporate firms, and indeed
stii do hold these positions.

Both also have a clear track record of working closely with local communities within which
they operate, working hand in hand with local and national community leaders to address
key social challenges.

Since taking on the sub-lease of the business, Wayne and Simon have taken a number of
positive steps which are fully detailed further into this documents, in order to address the
inherent risks that are unfortunately associated with the night time economy in general.
They have worked hard to take on board the advice given to them along the way from the
authorities and in many circumstances doing more than the bare minimum that was
required of them legally and under the terms of the licence.

*Please note the term ‘the club’ and ‘the business’ have been used interchangeably throughout. Both terms refer to the
Socialite Bar business.



Page 234

® These actions and steps demonstrate the ciear intent from Wayne and Simon to drive the
business forward for iong term sustainability as opposed to short term gain.

¢ In addition to this, Wayne and Simon have recently driven and implemented further changes
within the business as a direct result of the feedback and complaints received.

® [tisakey point to note that they have only just been made aware of these complaints via
the licensing authority.

® These aforementioned changes are significant and far reaching in terms of the positive
impact they are already having to address the feedback received, particularly in relation to
the naise that some residents have complained of.

® Wayne and Simon are committed to re-calibrate their contribution and impact on the local
community and have some clear plans to move this forward.

Background Information - Wayne Turney and Simon Boateng

Wayne Turney:

Wayne has worked in the radio and music industry for more than 35 years. He has worked for
Choice FM from inception to sale of the business and subsequently has been successfully
working for Global radio in a key sales role since 2006.

Throughout his working career, Wayne has been a high performer, drawing on his strong people
and commercial skills to deliver successful outcomes.

He is a vocal proponent of the importance of the community and the people that live within
them. This is very important to him personally as can be evidenced by the work he has
voiuntarily initiated and driven in the past regarding key community issues and working with
senior officials and community representatives jointly to find ways to address challenging social
problems.

The most-high profile and impactful initiative that Wayne initiated and drove forward was the
‘Peace on the Streets’ initiative in 2009 This was a joint initiative with Choice FM and the Police
Operation Trident whose aim was to attempt to address and halt the rising gun-crime issue in
key areas of London. Wayne was fundamental to the success of this initiative and led the
coliaboration between the affected communities and the police. Examples of activities he drove
include radio taik shows, discussion forums to raise the profile of the issues and to effect
positive change. He was personally engaged with Lee Jasper Senior Policy Advisor on Equalities
and Ken Livingstone who aiso spoke positively about the impact this work had in the locai
community. The ‘Peace on the Streets’ initiative was commended and pubiicly supported by the
prime minister at the time Gordon Brown This s a powerful example of how authentic and
genuine Wayne's desire is to help impact the greater good and to have a positive legacy on real
lives and communities.

Simon Boateng:

Simon is a well established and well known DI, presenting the evening drive time show on
Capital Xtra and prior to this spent many years at Choice FM as a DJ. His DJ name by which he is
known is Abrantee. He is also very well know in the music industry as a national and
international music promoter.

He also does much charitable work for the benefit of the local community, and has spent a lot of
his personal time and energy over the years fundraising for organisations such as ACLT and for
underprivileged children in Ghana. Again, this goes some way to illustrate the nature of Simon'’s
character in that he is keen to give back and support those in need in any way he can. This

*Please note the term ‘the club’ and ‘the business’ have been used Interchangeably throughout., Both terms refer to the
Socialite Bar business.



Page 235

mentality permeates fully into how Simon does business, ensuring that he always does the right
thing and has a positive impact on society.

Socialite Bar — Partnership:

® Given the background information on Wayne and Simon as detailed above, given their
complementary and synergistic skills and knowledge of the music industry as well as their similar
personal values and mentality, taking on the Socialite Bar business together as partners was a
natural step for them both. They took on the sub-lease in earnest in October 2015, with a view
to buying the business and premises fully after a circa 1 year ‘handover’ period.

Progress made since October 15 to date

® When Wayne and Simon took on the club responsibility , they immediately identified a number
of areas to address. They have worked diligently to put a plethora of things in place to improve
the set-up of the club and to mitigate the problems that do go hand in hand with the night-time
economy. These steps include:
0 Immediate impiementation of a strict door policy to try to ensure the patrons of the
¢iub are respectful and iaw abiding.

This includes a very strict ‘no ID, no entry’ poticy

All club patrons are searched fully on entry

No trainers are allowed uniess they are high-end designer trainers

No sportswear is allowed and no hoodies are allowed.

An electronic scanner has been in situ for some months to assist with rigorous
security checks

0 Buiiding the brand of the club for the desired affluent target market:

The brand is one of a ‘high end’ luxurious club that attracts the target market.
This has been achieved in part by the high-quality nature of the drinks that are
sold and the subsequent price of these drinks

The number of staff employed has increased in order to create a better
experience for the patrons in line with the brand image. Just one example of
how this manifests itself is the fact that a cleaner has been employed who on a
strict 10 minute rota basis is tasked with inspecting and cleaning the bathrooms
to ensure they are kept to a high standard.

0 in relation to security and noise, this is a cruciai top priority for Wayne and Simon.

With this in mind, they ensure that 4 security guards are on duty at all times, 2
upstairs and 2 downstairs.

In response to guidance received from the authorities, they have also ensured
that the back doors both upstairs and downstairs are aiarmed and manned

In direct response to the resident feedback that Wayne and Simon have only just
been made aware of, they have acted immediately on this feedback and now
have added additional security duties to the security staff.

These security staff are now obliged to patrol the local residential area where
patrons may congregate when the club empties out and ensure that patrons
mave on quickly and do so quietly and with due respect for the local residents.
To be clear, if Wayne and Simon had been made aware earlier of this resident
discord in relation to the noise, they would have acted much earlier. As soon as

*Please note the term ‘the club’ and ‘the business’ have been used interchangeably throughout. Both terms refer to the

Socialite Bar business.



Page 236

they have become aware however they have sought to take control and
accountability to address the problem.

* Inaddition, there are and always have been ciear notices in the club on exit
reminding patrons to be respectful of the nature of the residential area.

Further pianned Steps:

e Wayne and Simon are acutely aware of the paramount importance of excellent community and
resident relations when it comes to the aperation of their business. They both see this as
fundamental to the success of their business and the local area, which they feel go hand in hand

® The recent incident in the local area as weil as the unexpected resident feedback that they have
anly just been made aware of, have given them an immediate impetus to urgently re-assess how
they operate in the local community.

® Asaresult of this, they have taken some critical urgent steps to rectify the situation and build
stronger links with the community for mutual benefit. These include:

0 Stronger and more robust security systems to ensure any trouble is detracted from the
ciub

0 Broadening their and their security staff's scope of responsibility and accountability to
the residential areas around the club as well as within and immediately outside the club

0 Actively engaging with the local community to garner views, feedback and concerns so
they can work to alieviate them

0 They will be iooking to build community relations and tangibly ‘give back’ to the local
area by offering their premises for community reiated activities for key demographic
groupings (e.g - youth, eiderly, disadvantaged). For example they are currently looking at
offering workshop style sessions on a regular basis to address local needs {e.g careers
sessions, ‘an audience with’ sessions, digital awareness sessions, cyber crime sessions)

Summary

Wayne and Simon are both commercially minded individuals but who also operate with strong core
principles and values. Operating with integrity sits at the heart of how they operate their business
and personal lives and they have a very strong desire to ensure that the success of the business is
achieved in conjunction and in partnership with the local community. They have already taken steps
to create stronger community engagement and plan to continue at pace with this over the coming
weeks and months and ook forward to taking some significant strides here.

*Please note the term ‘the club’ and ‘the business’ have been used interchangeably throughout. Both terms refer to the
Socialite Bar business.



	Agenda
	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, London N22 6UP
	REPORT DOCUMENTATION 1 - DUKE OF EDINBURGH
	REPORT DOCUMENTATION 2 - DUKE OF EDINBURGH

	7 Socialite Bar, 272 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10
	REPORT DOCUNMENTATION - SOCIALITE BAR (2)


